
City of BerWYll 
City Council Meeting 

November 9, 2010 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
NOVEMBER 9, 2010 

DEAR ATTENDEE .... . THE MAYOR AND ClTY COUNCIL WELCOME YOu. PLEASE KEEP.IN MIND THAT THlS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBUC HEARING WHERE AITENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTIClPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK. YOU ARE REQUESTED NOTTO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MA YOR. PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY-STATING YOUR 
NAlYIE AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK. YOu. 

ROBERT 1. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREV10US MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROYAL 
1. REG MlN.-COW-PUBLIC HEARING-1O/26/10 

CD) BID OPENING - T MULA TIONS 

(E) BER WYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPfHEALTH DISTRICT 
1. BDC-TlF APP-J.K. PATEL, M.D., 6738 W. CERMAK RD. 
2. BDC-TlF APP- FARMER'S INSURANCE, 3525 EUCLID A VB. 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. PROC-JUSTIN T. KANE-EAGLE SCOUT AWARD 
2. TELECO~CATORS'CONTRACT 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
1. CLERK-ORD-UPDATING & REVISION OF CODIFIED ORDINANCES 
2. CLERK-COMMUNICATION FROM FINANCE DlR. JOHN WYSOCKI 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(1) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. SKR YO-CHARGE FOR MIGRATION RATES FOR DEPLOYMENT OF EMERGENCY 

SER VICE BY THE FrRE DEPT 
2. SKR YD-OUTLA W PUBLIC INDENCENCY 

(J) STAFF REPORTS 
1. CITY A TIORNEY -ORO AMENDING THE TEXT OF THE ZONING CODE TO 

ESTABLISH A C-4 RESTRICTED CO:MMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT 
2. CITY ATTORNEY-ORD. AMENDING THE ZONING MAP TO ESTABLISH 

A C-4 RESTRICTED COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT 
3. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLE CASE #08WC38545 



4. COLLECTIONS SUPERVISOR-RETlREMENT OF LINDA SHARP 
5. PD-ESTABLISH NEW PUBLIC SAFETY POSITION 
6. PUB. WKS. DIR -AWARD-2010 CDBG ALLEY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
7. PUB. WKS. DIR.-RECOMMENDATION TO REPAIR 1995 FORD CLAM TRUCK 
8. PUB. WKS. DIR- SEWER REPAIR APPROVAL 
9. PUB. WKS. DIR.-2011 MFr AUTHORIZATION, RESOLUTION, & MANAGEMENT 

AGREEMENT 

(K) CONSENT A GEND A: All. ITEMS ON TIlE CONSWI' AOE/olOA AAS CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINe IN tlATIJRE AND 
WIll 8E eNA("TE{) IN QIoIE MOTlON. T1CER£ WIll. DB NO SEPARAT'Ii DISCUSSION OFTIIES£ ITEMS UNLESS A COUNCIL MEMSIlJt SO 
REQUESTS. IN WIII{l\ IlVC!NT Tltli ITEM WIIJ. BE REMOVED FROM TIl" CONSWI' AGl!NDA AIID COOSIDEIU!D AS THE FIRST ITEM AFTER 
APPII OV AL Of' TIlE C'ONS6NT ACEND ... 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYROLL-1O/27/1O-$865,383.15 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAY ABLES-ll/9/10-$1,494,70S.01 
3. SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-J. JUG:u..AS-2846 HIGHLAND-APPROVE 
4. SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-J. PYZIK-274S CUYLER-APPROVE 
5. SKR YD-HANDICAP SIGN-C. PEREZ-2813 HARVEY-APPROVE 
6. SANTOY-HANDICAP SIGN-H. ROMERO-1333 CUYLER-APPROVE 
7. POLASHEK·HANDICAP SIGN-A. MOLINA-1828 CLARENCE-DENY 
8. POLASHEK-HANDICAP SIGN-R. MARTINEZ, JR-6711 W. 21 ST ST. APT.200-APPROVE 
9. AVILA-HANDICAP SIGN-E. LEONTIOS-7118 16TH ST. ISTFL-APPROVE 
10. LAURETO-HANDICAP SIGN-G. PINTOZZI-1347 HOlvlE A VB-APPROVE 
II. LICENSES & COLLECTIONS-BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED OCTOBER, 2010 
12. FINANCEDIR-DISPOSAL OF 1988 FORD TRACTOR 
13 . MARIA SS LAURENTANA-LABOR DAY WEEKEND EVENTS-912. 9/3, 9/4, 9/512011 
14. BERWYN MAIN STREET-"MIRACLE ON 22NO

" HOLIDAY EVENT-I214110 
15. MAYOR-PROC. MICHELLE BEDNARZ-PIPER AWARD 
16. CIGARS & STRIPS-HALLOWEEN EVENTS 
17. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-M. MONS LA VE-1911 CLARENCE-APPROVE 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 35 

In accordance with Ihe provisions or tlle AmericllOS with disabilities Act. any individual who is In the nted or a reasonable accommodaliOll in order 10 partiCipAte in or 
benefit from altendmce DI a public meeting or the City of Berwyn should conlact Thomas I . Pavlik. City Clerk at 7081788·2660 lIS soon as possible before the 
meeting date. 



e Table of Contents 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Item(s) 

ROLLCALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
1. Minutes City Council- 10/261 I 0 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole - 10/26/10 
3. Public Hearing 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corn - Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 
1. BDC-TIF APP -J.K. Patel, M.D.-6738 W. Cermak Rd 
2. BDC-TIF App-Farmer's Insurance - 3525 Euclid Ave. 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
1. Proc. - Justin T. Kane-Eagle Scout Award 
2. Telecommunicators' Contract 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
I. Clerk-Ord-Updating & Revision of Codified Ordinances 
2. Clerk-Communication From Finance Dir. John Wysocki 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

Pages 

1- 5 
1- 2 
1- 2 

1- I 
1- I 

1- 1 
1- I 

1- 3 
1- 25 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Conunissions 
1. Skryd-Charge for migration Rates for Deployment of Emergency Service 

By the Fire Department 1- 8 
2. Skryd...()utlaw Public Indecency 1- 3 

J. Staff Reports 
1. City Attorney...()rd-Amending the text of the Zoning Code to establish a C-4 

Restricted Commercial Zoning District 1- 14 
2. City Attorney-Ord-Amending the Zoning Map to establish a C-4 Restricted 

Commercial Zoning District 1- 5 
3. City Attorney-Settle Case #08WC38545 1- I 
4. Collections Supervisor-Retirement of Linda Sharp 1- 2 
5. PD-Establish new Public Safety Position 1- 3 
6. Pub. Wks Dir.-Award - 2010 CDBG AIley Drainage Improvements 1- 3 
7. Pub. Wks. Dir-Recommendation to repair 1995 Ford Clam Truck 1- 1 

November 9.2010 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued) 

8. Pub Wks Oir-Sewer Repair Approval 1- 2 
9. Pub Wks Oir-2011 MFT Authorization, Resolution, & Management 

Agreement 1- 9 

K. Consent Agenda 

1. Budget Chair-Payroll-I 0/27/10-$865,383.15 1- I 
2. Budget Chair-Payables - 111911 0 -$ 1,494,708.01 1- 11 
3. Skryd-Handicap Sign-I. Iugilas-2846 Highland-APPROVE 1- 7 
4. Skryd-Handicap Sign-I. Pyzil-2745 Cuyler-APPROVE 1- 7 
5. Skryd-Handicap Sign-C.Perez-2813 Harvey-APPROVE 1- 6 
6. Santoy-Handicap Sign-H. Romero-1333 Cuyler-APPROVE 1- 7 
7. Polashek-Hdcp Sign-A. Molina-1828 Clarence-DENY 1- 6 
8. Polashek-Hdcp SignoR. Martinez Jr. - 6711 W. 21st. #200-APPROVE 1- 9 
9. Avlia-HdcpSign-ELeontios-711816IhSt. 1"1 Fl-APPROVE 1-2 
10. Laureto-Hdcp Sign-G. Pintozzi-1347 Home Ave. -APPROVE 1- 6 
11. Licenses & Collections-Business Licenses Issued October, 2010 1 - 7 
12. Finance Dir-Disposal of 1988 Ford Tractor 1- 1 
13. Maria SS Laurentana-Labor Day Weekend Events-9/2,9/3,9/4,9/5/2011 1- 1 
14. Berwyn main Street-"Mirade on 2211C111 Holiday Event - 1214/10 1 - 1 
15. Mayor-Proc. Michelle Bednarz-Piper Award 1- 1 
16. Cigars & Strips Halloween Events 1- 1 
17. Clerk-Handicap Sign-M. Monslave-1911 Clarence-Approve 1- 8 

November 9. 2010 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



~" \ ROBERT l. LOVERO 
. MAYOR 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

OCTOBER 26, 2010 

I. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lavere at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Santoy, Polashek, Laureto. 
Absent: Skryd, Avila Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to excuse Aldermen Skryd and Avila. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was observed 
for the deceased Marie DiMenna, mother of Police Officer Daniel DIMenna 
and for the men and women on the streets of Berwyn protecting our safety. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. There were no 
speakers. The Mayor addressed Alderman Paul's concerns regarding Third 
Ward residents' FEMA applications and assured the alderman that proper 
notification was given to all regardIng the procedures and that FEMA has 
extended the deadline to accept applications until November 17, 2010-
Alderman Polashek thanked Violet Flowers on 16th Street for raising over 
$4,000 for Breast Cancer awareness with the event held on Saturday, 
October 16th -The 8th Ward alderman reminded all of her Town Hall meeting 
on Thursday, October 28, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the 16th Street Fire Station 
and also thanked the efforts of Jeff Janda and the Berwyn Park District for 
their "Spooky Happenings Event" this weekend at Proksa Park, where there 
were 4,000 In attendance. 

4. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to include the following 
items to the agenda; F-4, Proclamation from the Mayor, honoring Michelle 
Bendnarz, and K-10 a request from Cigars and Strips to hold outdoor 
Halloween events. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. The regular minutes of the Berwyn City Council and the Committee of the 
Whole meetings of October 12, 2010 were presented. Thereafter, Boyajian 
made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. The Mayor submitted a proclamation honoring the World War I Memorial 
site and declared November 11, 2010 as the 91 st Anniversary of World War 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 26.2010 

I Memorial Site. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur and adopt the proclamation as presented. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

7. The Mayor submitted a proclamation honoring Nicholas J. Jawor, of Boy 
Scout Troop 32 on achieving the rank of Eagle Scout and declaring 
Saturday, December 4, 2010 as Nicholas J. Jawor Day, In the City of 
Berwyn. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to 
concur and adopt the proclamation as presented. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

8. The Mayor submitted a Resolution honoring School Board Members and 
declaring November 15, 2010 as School Board Members Day in the City of 
Berwyn. Thereafter, the Mayor presented the Resolution to members of 
District 100 and District 98. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Laureto, to concur and adopt the Resolution as presented. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

9. The Mayor submitted a Proclamation honoring Michelle Bednarz on 
receiving the 2010 Piper Award of Excellence from the Berwyn 
Development Corporation, and proclaiming November 6, 2010 at Michelle 
Bednarz Day In the City of Berwyn. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian, to concur and adopt the Proclamation as presented. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

10. Alderman Paul submitted a communication regarding regulatory 
requirements for Municipal Traffic Signs. After discussion, Paul made a 
motion, seconded by Polashek, to refer the matter to the Parking & Traffic 
Committee and the Traffic Engineer. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

11. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Paul, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth Items 1-3 and J-13 and to be marked as germane to 1-2. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. Item 1-1 is a communication from the 
Parking and Traffic Committee regarding Caroline Sanchez, d/b/a Let's 
Play, Inc, referral item #18. 1-3 is a communication from the Building, 
Zoning, and Planning Commission regarding same. Item J-13 is a 
communication from the Building Director regarding same for 6236 W. 
Ogden Avenue. Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to 
refer all three communications to the Committee of the Whole for further 
discussion. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

12. The City Attorney submitted a communication requesting the settlement of 
Case No. 06L6429 in the total amount of $225,000.00. Thereafter, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve for 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 26. 2010 

payment. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, 
Boyajian, Paul, Santoy, Laureto. Nays: Polashek. Excused: Skryd, Avila. 

13. The City Attorney submitted a communication requesting the settlement of 
Case No.WC36555 In the total amount of $34,000.00. Thereafter, Boyajian 
made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve for 
payment. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, 
Boyajian, Paul, Santoy, Laureto. Nays: Polashek. Excused: Skryd, Avila. 

14. The City Attorney submitted a communication along with an ordinance 
amending the text of the Zoning Code of the City of Berwyn, to establish a 
C-4 General Services Zoning District. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Boyajian, to withdraw the ordinance and to post the 
amended ordinance, as submitted at the Public Hearing held at 5:45 p.m., 
October 26, 2010, regarding same, on the City's website. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

15. The City Attorney submitted a communication along with an attached 
ordinance amending the Zoning Map of the City of Berwyn, to establish a C-
4 General Services Zoning District. Thereafter, Chapman made a motIon, 
seconded by Boyajian, to defer the matter for two weeks. The motion 
ca rried by a voice vote. 

16. The City Administrator submitted a communication requesting the renewal 
of General Liability Insurance (general liability coverage over $500,000 and 
up to $9,500,000). Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to waive the sealed bid process and to concur with the 
recommendation, and to authorize the corporate authorities to execute a 
contract with Brit/Lloyds of London for general liability Insurance In the 
amount of $241,466. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

17. The City Administrator submitted a communication requesting the renewal 
of Excess Workers' Compensation Insurance (Workers' Compensation 
above $650,000). Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Laureto, to waive the sealed bid process, concur with the recommendation, 
and to authorize the corporate authorities to enter into a two year contract 
with Safety National for excess workers' compensation Insurance coverage 
in the amount of $222,500. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

18. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding a Bond Sale 
noting that the City's bond rating was confirmed at A minus (A-) and the 
City's future outlook was upgraded from "Negative" to "Stable", which will 
guarantee a lower Interest rate, realizing the City an additional $200,000 of 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 26. 2010 

the proceeds that can be used for capital projects. Thereafter, Chapman 
made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to accept the matter as 
informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

19. The Assistant Fire Chief submitted a communication seeking permission to 
go out for bids for demolition of 6619 16th St. and 1535 Clarence Avenue. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

20. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding the City of 
Berwyn Fuel System and Storage Tanks. After discussion, Chapman made 
a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and authorize the public works 
director to enter into an agreement with Warren 011, Inc. in an amount not 
to exceed $36,725 and for the Mayor to execute the agreement related 
thereto. The motion carried by the following roll call: Chapman, Boyajian, 
Santoy, Polashek, Laureto. Nays: Paul. Excused: Skryd, Avila. 

21. The City Attorney and Traffic Engineer submitted a communication with an 
attached ordinance entitled: 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RESIDENT ONLY PARKING ON OAK 
PARK AVENUE AND AMENDING CHAPTER 480 OF THE TRAFFIC CODE 
OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN 
Thereafter, Laureto made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

22. The Mayor requested to suspend the rules and bring forth item J-12, by 
Order of the Chair without objection. Item J-12 is a communication from 
the Traffic Engineer regarding parking at Oak Park Avenue and Riverside 
Drive. Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to accept 
the matter as informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

23. The City Attorney and the Traffic Engineer submitted a communication 
along with an ordinance entitled: 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 480.08 OF THE TRAFFIC CODE 
OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN 
REGARDING PROHIBITED PARKING 
Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their Signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

24. The City Administrator submitted a Resolution entitled: 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 26. 2010 

A Resolution requesting that Illinois Governor Pat Quinn move 
forward with requesting Federal Disaster Reimbursement Funds for 
Public Assistance (PA) for Cook County, Illinois for the Flooding 
Disaster of July 23 and 24, 2010. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian to concur and 
adopt the Resolution as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

25. Consent Agenda items K-l through K-I0 were submitted. 
K-I-Budget Chair, payroll for October 13, 2010, $976,385.18 
K-2-Budget Chair, payables for October 26,2010, $1,737,926.49 
K-3-Paul, handicap sign, S. Cemerikic, 2544 Oak Park Ave.,Approve 
K-4-Polashek, handicap sign, M. Monslave,1911 Clarence, Deny 
K-5-Polashek, handicap sign, A. Villasenor, 6631 W. 21st St. #1, Deny 
K-6-Avila, handicap sign, V. Nicklas, 1813 WisconSin, Approve 
K-7-Clerk, Toys for Tots Southwest Chapter, November 21, 2010 
K-8-Village Church, solicit door to door, November 6, 2010 
K-9-Repairer of the Breach-solicit funds, November 1, 2, 3, 2010 
K-IO-Cigars and Strips-Halloween Events, October 28, 29, 30,31,2010 
Alderman Laureto noted K-9, request to solicit funds and noted site of 
Roosevelt Road and Harlem Avenue was currently under construction and 
asked for permission not to be granted to solicIt at that location, but 
approved other locations within the City. Clerk Pavlik stated that he will 
note that In his letter granting permission. 
Thereafter, Laureto made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and 
approve by Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

26. Their being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Polashek, to adjourn at the hour of 
8:30 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

5 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
OCTOBER 26, 2010 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor Lovero at 6: 00 
p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: Chapman, 
Boyajian, Paul, Santoy, Laureto. Absent: Skryd, Polashek, Avila. 

2. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to excuse Aldermen 
Skryd, Polashek, Avila, The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3. Renewal of General Liability and Excess Workers' Compensation Insurance
The Mayor introduced Megan Parrilli who reviewed same and introduced Les 
Peach, Vice President of Public Entity, Insurance Broker, who shopped the 
City's insurance to 13 companies and managed to reduce the cost and 
deductible and increase coverage limits on General Liability, with a savings 
of a little over $7,500, by going with Brit/Lloyds' of London. The 
Workman's Compensation was shopped to 4 insurance companies with 3 
refusing to give a quote. The City did receive a quote from Safety National, 
our current insurance company, with a $650,000 retention self insured with 
a 2 year option, with a net savings of over $21,000 over the 2 year term. 
The Mayor asked the brokers to expound on stacking of General Liability. 
Les Peach explained that this would insure the City in the case of an auto 
accident with the Berwyn Police Department, if they were in a hot pursuit 
and crashed the car you would have $9.5 million In coverage for the car 
and $9.5 million in coverage for any negligence law suit for the same 
premium cost. Megan Parrilli went on to state that the renewal dates are 
January 31 st but they brought these to the Council's agenda in enough time 
to guarantee lower rate quotes and that both items are on tonight's City 
Council agenda as J-3 and J-4. 

4. Cost of Bond Issuance-The Mayor introduced Finance Director, John 
Wysocki, regarding the Bond Issue. Wysocki stated that Standard & Poor's 
granted an A-1 rating and removed the negative outlook and upgraded it to 
stable, with interest rate at 4.66% and referred to communication, J-7 on 
the City Council agenda. Alderman Paul questioned the difference between 
a Bond Counsel and the Issuance Counsel. Wysocki explained that the Bond 
Counsel reviewed the legality of the bond document themselves and the 
Issuance Counsel oversees the sale. The Mayor went on to explain the 
negotiations for rates with Ice Miller Bond Issuance Counsel. Paul 
questioned If the agreements would be approved, Wysocki stated that they 
were on the City Council agenda. Clerk Pavlik explained that they were not 
on the Council agenda, perhaps due to an error by his office. The Mayor 
did however explain that the actual ordinance approved the actions relating 



COMMJ1TEE OFTHE WHOLE 
OCTOBER 26. 20)0 

to the Bond Issue including approval of Bond Counsel. City Administrator 
Pabst and the Mayor explained the timing regarding the Bond sales. 

5. Clerk Pavlik explained that a motion is needed at the beginning of the City 
Council meeting to include item F-4, Proclamation from the Mayor 
regarding awarding of the Piper Award to Michelle Bendnarz, and K-l0-
request from Cigars & Strips regarding Halloween outdoor events, which 
will be included on the agenda this evening. Clerk Pavlik also stated that 
there was a revised J-14, Resolution Appealing the Determination made by 
FEMA and that item J-13, communication from the Traffic Engineer 
regarding 6236 W. Ogden Avenue should be brought forward and made 
germane to item 1-2, communication from the Parking and Traffic 
Committee regarding Carolina Sanchez d/b/a Let's Play, Inc. on the City 
Council agenda. 

6. The Mayor asked the Council members if they had any questions regarding 
agenda items. Alderman Boyajian questioned Item J-9, a communication 
from the Public Works Director regarding the CIty of Berwyn fuel systems. 
The Mayor recognized Director Schiller who explained why this item did not 
go out for bid and the city's desire to stay local with the fuel provider. 
Pabst explained that the need for sealed bids can always be waived and 
that the city did receive two bids from local companies, one being our 
current fuel provider. After discussion, Schiller explained the situation 
regarding the city's fuel tanks and his request to approve the agreement, 
but did state that Council can refuse his recommendation and request the 
sealed bid process, If Council found It necessary. 

7. The Mayor requested a motion to go Into closed CommIttee of the Whole 
for pending litigation at 6:35 p.m. Thereafter, Santoy made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian, to close the Committee of the Whole for pending 
litigation. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

8. Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Santoy, to reopen the Committee of 
the Whole at 7:30 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

9. Santoy made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to adjourn the Committee of 
the Whole at 7:30 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

2 



MINUTES 
PUBLIC HEARING 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE 
ZONING CODE AND ZONING MAP 

OCTOBER 26, 2010 
5:45 PM 

1. The Public Hearing was called by Clerk Pavlik at 5:45 p.m. Upon the call of 
the roll, the following responded present: Chapman, Paul, Santoy, Laureto, 
Mayor Lovero, Attorney Bertuca, Attorney Walsh, and Treasurer Kroc. 

2. Clerk Pavlik read the legal notice into record and provided proof of 
publication. 

3. Presentation of proposed ordinances to amend zoning code and zoning map 
of the City of Berwyn to create and appropriately regulate a C-4 General 
Commercial District within the City of Berwyn. At this time, Mayor Lovero 
explained a new corrected and amended ordinance has been presented and 
copies are available for the public and aldermen. The Mayor explained that 
this will be referred to the next City Council meeting and not be voted on 
this evening. The Mayor referred to Attorney Matt Walsh, who reviewed the 
ordinance. 

4. Comments and Discussion-Alderman Paul questioned the matter of an 
amended and corrected version of the ordinance that is presented this 
evening and is protesting the public hearing, stating that the amended 
version was not made available in the Clerk's office. Clerk Pavlik stated 
that a new ordinance was made available this afternoon and is available at 
this time for the aldermen and for the public. The Mayor asked If the 
zoning map was available in the Clerk's office, Clerk responded, yes and 
that was unchanged. Clerk Pavlik explained, that Is often the case that a 
new or revised ordinance Is presented at the public hearing or It is changed 
due to the public hearing after Input from the general public or aldermen. 
Clerk PavlIk noted that only one individual contacted the Clerk's office for a 
copy of the proposed ordinance. The Mayor once again stated that It will 
be on the next City Council agenda for approval and will be made available 
on line prior. The Mayor asked once again, if there were any comments 
from the general public who wish to make comment and specifically asked 
if there was anyone here from the affected area. There being no further 
questions or comments, the Mayor asked for the public hearing to be 
adjourned. 



PUBLIC HEARING 
OCTOBER 26. 20[0 

S. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to adjourn the public 
hearing at the hour of 5:57 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

2 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 



berwyn d velopment 
CORPORATION 

3322 S.Oak Park Avenue 
Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

November 9,2010 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Memben of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26tJi Street 
Berwyn, n. 60402 

Re: TIF Application - J. K Patel, M.D. t 6738 W. Cermak Road 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The applicant is requesting TIP funds for redevelopment work at his office space. The 
proposed work is to renovate his existing office space and make necessary upgrades in 
order to fill one available office vacancy in his building. The applicant owns this entire 
parcel. The TIF scope of work includes, but not limited to HV AC, new staircase, 
windows, rear concrete parking area, carpentry, and tuck pointing. The applicant 
submitted a Tier II TIP application. To this extent, the applicant is requesting TIF 
funds for redevelopment work at this location in order to fill in the needed gap. Total 
TIF eligible costs are expected not to exceed $33,692.75. 

The application meets the procedural requirements of the Berwyn TIF application 
which was reviewed by Berwyn Development Corporation's (BDC) staff and then 
processed for consideration. A revenue forecast shows that the business would produce 
$46,873 in total tax revenue over the next five years. 

The BDC Board of Dircctors and CermakfRoosevelt TIF Committee have both agreed 
to recommend approval of the below specified TIF monies regarding J. K Patel, M.D.' s 
TIF eligible project costs. 

Based on this information, the City Council is being asked to approve TIP monies to 
pay only the eligible costs associated with this project up to a maximum ofS16,846.38. 
As part of our process, BOC staff will validate work performed and eligibility prior to 
any payments. Furthermore, the BOC will ensure the applicant will not receive any TIP 
monies prior to obtaining proper City permits. 

With the consent of the City Council, 1. K Patel, M.D. can commence work on their 
project and contribute to the revitalization efforts taking place on Cermak. Road. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

~4.~~ 
Executive Director 



berw n development 
CORPORATION 

3322 5. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

November 9, 2010 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Memben of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Han 
6700 West 26tb Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: TIF application - Farmer'. Insurance, 3525 Euclid Ave. 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The applicant is requesting TIF fimds for simple ~de improvements at her commercial 
space. The TIF scope of work includes, but not limited to, signage, awning and lighting. 
The applicant has been in business for over just over 1 year. The applicant's business is 
on the side to the back of the building and wants the new signage in order to make her 
business more recognizable from Ogden Ave. The applicant submitted a Tier I TIP 
application. To this extent, the applicant is requesting TIF funds for redevelopment work 
at this location in order to fill in the needed gap. Total TIF eligible project costs are 
expected to be $7,200 plus city permits. 

The application meets the procedureJ requirements of the Berwyn TW application which 
was reviewed by BDC staff and then processed for consideration. A revenue forecast 
shows that the business would help produce $51,509 in property tax revenue over the 
next five years. The applicant's business shares this building with another business and 
therefore is not responsible for the :fujI property tax liability. 

The BDC's Board of Directors and the Ogden/Depot TIF committee have both agreed to 
recommend approval of the below specified TIP monies regarding Farmer's Insurance's 
TIF eligible project costs. 

Based on this information, the City CoWlcil is being asked to approve TIF monies to pay 
only 80010 the eligible costs associated with this project up to a maximum of 56,000. As 
part of our process, BDC staff will validate work performed and eligibility prior to any 
payments. Furthermore, the BDC will ensure the applicant will not receive any TlF 
monies prior to obtaining proper City permits. 

With the consent of City Council, Farmer's Insurance C8Jl commence work on their 
project and contribute to the revitalization efforts taking place on Ogden Avenue. r y submitted for you consideration. 

-~;w.~ 
Executtve Director 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 

1/\ Mayor 

A Century 01 Progress with Pride 

6700 Wea' 2f,l''' ,Street Berwyn. Dlinois 60402-07Dl TelaphoQe: (708) 788-9660 i'&x: (708) 788.-21567 

Www.berwyn-il.gov 

PROCLAMATION 
110910-1 

WHEREAS, The Scouts, Leaders and Committee Members of Boy Scout Troop 60 take great pleasure in 

announcing that having completed the requirements for, and having been examined by an 'Eagle Scout Board 

of Review, Justin T. Kane wa,s found worthy of the rank of Eagle Scout; 

WHEREAS, Justin attended' District 100 schools (Irving & Heritage) since 15~ grade and currently alttends 

Morton West High School. 

Wt'lEREAS, Justin has been active in his community and h£s Eagle Service Project consisted of designing and 

painting playground games on the Irving School playground for the School community; 

WHEREAS, In honor of this achievement on Saturday, November 21, 2010, the Eagle Scout Court of Honor willi 

be presenting Justin T. Lane Scouting's highest honor, the Eagle Scout; 

NOW, THEREFORE, let it be ,proc1almed, that Mayor Robert l Lovero andl members of the Be'rwyn City Council 

congratulate Justin T. lane on achieving the highest level of Eagle Scout, ilnd declare Saturday November 21, 

2010 as Justin T. Kane day. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn this 9th day of November, 2010 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

November 9, 2010 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Telecommunicators' Contract 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am submitting the Telecommunicators' Contract, which you received last week, for your consideration. 

The Mayor's Office along with the Law Department is requesting your approval of this contract. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 FllXl (708) 788.2567 W\o\.W.berwyn-il.gov 



v 

~, I 

I 

V J, 

./ 
I 

1/ 
I: 

1/ 

G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 west 26'" Street Berwyn. IlJ..Inois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

November 5, 2010 

Mayor Lovero and Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Updating and Codification of Ordinances 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Attached is a listing of ordinances numbered 10-01 through la-59, that have been 

updated and codified in the past year by American Legal Publishing Corporation. Your 

concurrence and adoption is requested. 

Respectfully, 



ORDINANCE NO. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE THE EDITING AND 
INCLUSION OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES AND 
RESOLUTIONS AS PARTS OF THE VARIOUS COMPONENT 
CODES OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES; AND TO 
REPEAL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT 
THEREWITH. 

WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation has completed its annual 
updating and revision of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn, Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, various ordinances and resolutions of a general and permanent nature 
that have been passed since the date of the last updating and revision of the Codified 
Ordinances have been included in the Codified Ordinances of the City, and American Legal 
Publishing Corporation has recommended the revision of sections of the Codified Ordinances which 
are based on Illinois state code; and it is the intent of the City to accept these updated sections in 
accordance with the changes of the law of the State of lllinois ; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Berwyn, Cook County, 
nlinois, that: 

SECTION 1. The editing, arrangement and numbering or renumbering of the 
following ordinances and resolutions are hereby approved as parts of the various component 
codes of the Codified Ordinances of the City, so as to confonn to the classification and 
numbering system of the Codified Ordinances: 

Oro. No. Date C.O. Section 

10~01 1~12~2010 1242.07 
10-02 1-12-2010 460.07 
10-03 1-12-2010 484.02 
10-04 1-12-2010 442.01 
10-05 1-12-2010 480.10 
10-06 1-12-2010 422.99 
10-07 1-26-2010 480.08 
10-08 1-26-2010 460.08 
10-09 2-9-2010 1048.02, 1048.13 
10-10 2-9-2010 480.05 
10-11 2-23-2010 1246.04, 1258.15 
10-13 2-23-2010 484.09 
10-14 3-9-2010 616.07 
10-22 4-13-2010 462.05 
10-23 4-13-2010 442.01 
10-24 4-13-2010 460.09 
10-25 4-27-2010 616.07 
10-29 5-11-2010 484.02 



10-30 
10-31 
10-32 
10-34 
10-38 
10-40 
10-44 
10-45 
10-46 
10-47 
10-48 
10-49 
10-50 
10-51 
10-52 
10-53 
10-54 
10-55 
10-59 

5-11-2010 
5-11-2010 
5-11-2010 
5-25-2010 
6-8-2010 
6-22-2010 
7-13-2010 
8-10-2010 
8-10-2010 
8-10-2010 
8-10-2010 
8-10-2010 
8-10-2010 
8-10-2010 
8-10-2010 
8-10-2010 
8-10-2010 
8-24-2010 
9-28-2010 

480.07 
460.10 
804.06 
462.05 
460.08 
1472.05 
207.01C207.11, 207.99 
1480.01C1480.05 
662.11 
630.01,804.01,804.19 
460.10 
484.09 
480.05 
480.07 
480.08 
480.10 
484.04A 
801.13 
240.00C240.03, 240.05C240.10, 240.12 

SECTION 2: Pursuant to Illinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 65, Section 5/1-3-2, 
three copies of the 2010 S-4 Replacement Pages for the Codified Ordinances shall be filed in 
the office ofthe City Clerk for a period ofthirly days prior to the adoption ofthis ordinance. 

SECTION 3: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of _______ • 2010. 

/~---------------------
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

/~--------------------
City Clerk 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

/~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2S'" Street Berwyn. illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2680 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

Date: November 5, 20 to 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Communication from Finance Director John Wysocki 

Ladies and Gentlemen. attached you will find a communication, submitted bye-mail, to my 
office on Friday October 22, 2010. It was intended to be part of the October 26, 2010 City 
Council Agenda, but due to a clerical error made by the clerk's office, it failed to make the 
agenda. I apologize to Director Wysocki, Mayor and City Council for any inconvenience this 
may have caused. As previously stated. The Bond Ordinance, as adopted, did grant approval to 
any fees and/or costs associated with issue and sales. Please accept the matter as informational. 



Thomas J. Pavlik 

From: John J. Wysocki 

Sent: Friday, October 22,201010:04 AM 

To: Louise P. Sommese; Thomas J. Pavlik 

Cc: Robert J. Lovero; Brian L. Pabst; Jynette Ayala; Ruth E. Volbre 

Subject: Cost of bond issuance communication 

Attachments: DOCOOO.PDF 

Attached is a communication for council regarding the cost of issuance of our bonds and the related agreements 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

6700 West 26110 Street Berwyn, U1inois 60-l02'1l701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 (708) 788'0273 
www.bcrwyn·il.gOl' 

Date: October 22, 2010 

To: Mayor Lovero and the City Council 

From: John Wysocki r ~
Subject: Costs oflssuance 

Attached for your consideration are the various agreements related to the issuance of the City of 
Berwyn's Series 2010 General Obligation Bonds. As discussed at the last Committee of the Whole 
meeting, all parties are the same as were used in last year's bond issues. As a result of utilizing the 
same team, we were able to capitalize on lower debt issuance costs and were even able to negotiate 
reduced rates from what we paid for last year's October bond issue. The agreements and the 
associated fees to be paid out ofthe bond proceeds are as follows: 

1. Engagement letter with Ice Miller LLP to act as bond council at a cost not to exceed $27,000 
2. Assured Guaranty Municipal to insure the bonds at a cost of $168,217 
3. Austin Meade (AKA Dan Denys) to act as financial advisor at a cost of $20,000 
4. Bond Purchase Agreement with George K. Bawn to act as underwriter at a cost of $70,000 

I will be attending the Conunittee of the Whole meeting on Tuesday to answer any questions that you 
may have. Also, please feel free to call me prior to the meeting with questions as well. Thank you. 



f.iSSlJRED 
GUARANTY" 

MUtl' OPAL 

VIA E,MAlI, 
Mr. John Wysocki, Finance Director 
CUy of Belwyn. Cook County. Illinois 
6700 26th Streel 
8eIW)'Tl, Illinois 60402,2500 

October 21. 2010 

Re: Not to Exceed $10,000,000 aggregate principal amount 01 City 01 Becwyn. Cook County, 
Ininois General Obligation Bonds. Series 2010A 

Dear Mr. WvsocKl: 

Enclosed please find Assured Guaranty Munlclpal CofP.'s (formerty known as Financlal Security Assurance Inc.) 
('AGM") commitment letter (the "CommItmenr) in respect of the above-refetenGed issue. Please retum one Fully 
executed original to me at the address indicated below. The signed CoIM1itmen~ 8X8CUted by an authorized officer, 
must be reWmed 10 me prior to any reference to AGM as inslJt8( of the issue being made In marketil'lg 8~rt8 in 
resped of the issue. 

Upoo acceptance and satisfaction of the COflditions of the Commitment, rna following must occur in order fOf AGM to 
complete its review of applicable disclosure and financing documents in advance of the closing dale, and timely issue 
its Insurance policy: 

The financing schedule and a distribution list should be (orwarded to the attention 01 the Closing Coordinator 
listed beloW. 

• A copy of (i) the preUminary offICial statement and the rlOal official statement. each of which shall include the 
disclosure prO'Jided by AGM and the specimen policy and any other tefetet\ces to AGM, and (ii) the Bonds, 
logeIher with the legend to be atfiUJd \0 such 8oncls, must be delivered to the Closing Cooniinator by fal( or e
mail In order that AGM may conlinn Its accuracy. 

• Once detennined, the final debt service schedule for Ihe Bonds should be delivered to the ctedlt analyst 
responsible for tha transaction. by falC and/Of e-mail ill order that AGM may coofinn the premium to I>e paid tor 
the Insurance poUcy. 

AGM wi. require, Pfior to closing, four hard copies of lhe final olflciaJ statement. Also. please notify me of a 
confirmed closing dale as soon as it becomes available. 

My contact information IS as folloWS: 

TetepOone: 
Fax: 
Emait 

(212)261-5578 
(212) 581-3268 
SCain@assuredguaranty.com 

Attached as a link to this e-mail is AGM's website. where the logo, statement of insurance. disclosure language. 
specimen policy. procedures for premium paymenl form of opinloo and lorm of disclosure certiflcote may be 
accessed and downloaded as needed. 

~ " , .... ; L ~ ; ••• ' ..... • ~ . I , ' ;' j ~ • • ~ ':'1 

. ' • •• J ' , •• , :' 



Mr. John Wysocki 
City of B8fWYO. Cook County, Illinois 
October 21 , 2010 

Page 2 

Assuming the requIrements 01 the Commitment have been mel, AGM will deliver to Bood Counsel at 1M pre-closing, 
a copy of lhe mLWllcipal bond insurance policy of AGM, the 8ltecoted disclosure, no default and tax certificate and the 
executed opinion of Counsel and oitler certitlcates needed in !he Iransaclion via email. The original municipal bond 
insurance policy will be sent to )'Our attention VIS ovemighl mail to be held In escrow until lhe closing. Any inquiries 
regarding rating agency fees should be d1rect.ed to the raapEICUve rating agenclas. As a posl-closiog condition, AGM 
shall receive one original and two copies of the final closing transcript of proceedings. Such closing transcript may be 
In !he form of either hard copies or three CO·ROMs. 

AGM looks foIward 10 working with you on this transaction. 

Enclosures 

ee: Srian Pabst. The City of Berwyn 
James Vassell!, EsQ .• Del Galdo Law GrouP. LLC 
James Snyder. Esq .. Ice Mmer LLP 
WiUiam Ho1h91r. George K. Baum & Company 
Oan Deneys. Austin Meade Financial 

Very truly )'Ours, 

... ", ,\.1') J ~ - I - , I 
.... ' f;' Jll (/ i.. ( :.L ... U I 

Stephanie Cain 
Closing Coordinator ( .j / \. 

. ( i.j /\/ I • ,.1" .', L) 



;'\SSlJRED 
C;UARANTY' 

MUNICIPAL 

MUNICIPAL BOND INSURANCE COMMITMENT 

ASSURED GUARANTY MUNICIPAL CORP. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS FINANCIAL SECURITY ASSURANCE INC.) fAGM') 
heteby commits to is&ue Its MunJclpal Bond InsufSflC6 Policy (the "Policy") relating to whole malurtUe6 of the debt obligatioos 
described in exhibit A attachoed herelo (!he "Bonds"), subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Commjlmenl, Of added 

hereto (the ·Commltment1. For the avoidance of doubt. each of the Exhibits attaehed hereto is an integrated part of this 
Coollnltmenl To keep this Convnitrnent In effect alter the Expiration Date setlorth In Exhibit A attached hareto, a request fOf 
renewal must be submitted 10 AGM prior to such Expiration Dale. AGM ra5eIVes the tight tD refuse wnolIy or in part to grant a 

renewal. 

THE MUNICIPAL BONO INSURANCE POLICY SHAll BE ISSUED IF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS ARE SATISFIED: 

1. The transaction d~ments to be executed and delivsred In connection with the Issuance and sale of the Bonds shall 
not contain any untrue Of misleading statement 01 a material fact and shall not fad to state a material lact necessary In order to 

make the Information contained therein not misleading. 

2. No event shall 0CCUf which would peITTlIt any undetwriler or purchaser of the Bonds, otherwise required, nol to be 
rnquired to underwrlta or purchase the Bonds on the date scheduled lor the issuance and delivery thereof ("Closing Date"). 

3. On lhe dale hereof and on the Closing Date. there shall halle been no malarial adverse change In or alfecting the Issuer 
or tho Bonds (includlnO, without limitation. the securfty lor the Bond, or the proposed debt servlce schedule of the Bonds), any 
disclosure documsnt relating 10 the Bonds (the "OfficIal Statllt'nenr), !he finandflg documents II.> be eX80Jted end detiverod with 
respect to the Boods, the legat opInions to be elfEtQJted and delivered in cnnnection wilh rhe issuance and sale of the Bonds, or 
/Joy olher Information submitted to AGM with respect 10 the referenced IrlInsacllofl, or the Bonds, from that previously deliveted 
Of otherwise communicated to AGM. 

4. The Bonds shall contaIn no reference to AGM, the Policy or the insurance evidenced thereby except as may be 
approved by AGM. BONO PROOfS SHAlL HAVE BEEN APPROVED BY AGM PRIOR TO PRINTING. Tha Bonds shall bear 

a Statemenl oC Insurance in the form provided by AGM. 

5. AGM shall be provided 'With: 

(a) ExectJlBd copies of all flllandng documents, the Official Statement and /he various legal opinions de~verecI jn 
connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds (which shall bo daled the Closing Dato and which, oxcept for the opinions of 
counsel relatiog 10 the adequacy of disclosure, shalt be aOdre&Sed to AGM or accompanied by a letter of sUCl1 counsel permitting 
AGM to 'ely on such opinion as if such opinion were addressed to AGM). including, wiUlout limitation. the approving opinion of 
bond counsel. Eacn ot tha f0f9golng shall be In form and substance acceptable 10 AGM. Copies of all drafts of such documents 
prepared subsequent to the date of the Commitment lblacldjoecl to reflect ell revlsloos from QreyiollStv reviewed gratis) shall be 
fumished to AGM for review end approval. Final drafts 01 such documents shaD be provided 10 AGM at least three (3) business 

days prior to the Issuance of the Policy, unless AGM shall agtee to some shorter period. 

(b) Evidence of wife transfer in fed81a1 funds of an amount equal to the insurance premium. unless alternative 
arrangemenLS lor the payment of such amount acceptable to AGM have been made prior to the delivery date of the Bonds. 

(c) Standard & Poo(s Rating SeMcElS and Moody's InV8$lOfS Service loc. WIll separately present biDs for thear 
respective lees relating to the Bonds. Payment of such bills by the IssueJ sho\Jld be made directly 10 such raung agency 
Payment of the rating fee Is not a condition to releese of the Policy by AGM. 

6. PrompUy after tho closing of tho Bonds. AGM shall receive three completed sets 01 executed documents {one original 
and eilher (i) twa photocopies (each unbound) or (ii) IIAIO compact dl$CS). 

7. The OffICial Slalement shal contain the language provided by AGM and only such other references 10 AGM 1)1' 

otherwise as AGt..! shall suwtv or apprnlle. AGM SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH FOUR PRINTED COPIES OF THE OFFICIAl 

STATEMENT. 



TERM SHEET FOR MUNICIPAL BONO INSURANCE COMMITMENT 

Issuer. City of SelWYn, Cook County, Illinois 

Principal Amount of Bonds Insured: No( to Exceed $10,000.000 

Name of Bond B Insured: General Ob&gallon Bonds. Series 2010A 

EXHIBIT A 
Page 1 of2 

Dale of Commitment: October 21,2010 Expiration Date: Friday, Oecambet' 24, '2010· 

Premium: 0.92% of total debt 5elVice on the Bonds tnsured 

Bond Counsel Oplnion -language Requiremeols: 

The approving opinion of Bond Counsel shall include language to (he effect that the Bonds ere a lull faith and credit 
general obligation 01 the Issuer, the payment (of which the Issuer- is obligated to 8J(ercise its ad valorem taJdng power, 
wUhaui Dmitatlon as 10 rate or amount, upon all taxablo property within the Issuer. 

Additional Conditions: 

The Issuer shan enter into a tax escrow agreementlhat provid9'5 for the deposit of property taxes collected with the 
Paying Agent for appncalion 10 deb! satvlce pliOI' to the application of such property tax collectlons to any other 

purpose of the Issuer. ;b ,-
ASSURED ,,;~ TV MUNlelP"~ CORP. 
(FORMERtfi' K "AS FINANCIAL 
SECURJl)f ASSURANCt;.J/lCC.) 

{ L/ , 
Authorized Ottlc:et' 

"To keep the D:lmmitment in effect to Ih6 Expiration Date set forth above, AGtv\ mu$1 receive 8 duplicate of this 
Exhibit A executed by an authorized officer by the aartfer of the dete 011 which !he Official Statamet1t containing 
disclosure language about AGM is Circulated and ten days from the Date of Commitment. 

The undersigned, an authorized officer of the Issuer, agrees that (i) if the Bonds are lrnsured by a po~cy of municipal 
bof1d Insurance. such insursnce shatl be proWled by AGM in accordance with the lerms of this Commi\meot; (II) the 
Issuer has made As own independent InvestigatiOn and decision as to whether 10 Insure the payment when due of the 
principal of and intefBSt on the Bonds and wneth9l' lhe Policy is appropriate Of propar for il based upon its own 
judgment and upon advice from StIch legal and financial advisers as il has deemed necessary: (jii) AGM has not 
made, and therefore the Issuer is not relying on, any recommendation from AGM Ihal the Issuer insure the Bonds or 
obtain the Policy: it being understood and agreed that communications from AGM (whether written or oral) referring 
to, containing Information about or negolla~ng the terms and conditions of the Policy, any related insurance 
document 01 the documentation govemlng the Bonds do not constitute a recommendation 10 insure the Bonds or 
obtain the Policy; (iv) the Issuer acknowledges that AGM has not made any representation, warranty Of undertaking. 
and has not given any assurance or guaranty. in each case. expressed or Implied, concerning its futum rlf'landal 
strongth or the raling 01 AGM's financial strength by the raling agendes; (v) the Issue( acknOllo'ledges Il"Iatlhe ratings 
of AGM reflect o"'y tlla views of the rallng ag6f1des and an e~pla"'atJor\ of the slgnilicancs of such ratings may be 
obtained ooly from the rating agencies; (vi) lhe Issuer undefStands lIlal such ratings may not continue for any given 
time period and ins lead mav change 0V9f lime, iocJuding Iotrithoul limitation being placed Linder review 'or possible 
downgrade, revised downward, withdrawn enlirely by Ihe relevanl rating agency if, in the judgment or such rating 

L:\LEGAL\MUNISIST A T ES\rl\ 12192£_ C.doc 



EXHIBIT A 
Page 20/2 

agency, circumstances so warrant, or withdrawn entirely by AGM in its sole discretion; (vii) the Issuer acknolNleOges 
thai AGM undertakes no responsibility to bring 10 its attention, and shaU have no ~abiJlty for. the placement of a rallng 
under review (or possibte dov.f1grade or mEl downwald revision or withdrawal of any raUng oblained, and that any 
SlJCh review for possible downgrade. downward r9VlSion or withdrawal may have an adv8lse etrect on lhe Boflds; and 
(Illii) the Issuer acknowledges that AGM pays rallng agencies to rate AGM's financial strength, bullhat slJCh payment 
is not In exchange fO( any specific rating or for a raUng within any particular range. Nolwittlstanding anylhing 10 the 
COfl!tary set forth herein, the proviSions sel forth under subpatagraphs (ii) through (viii) above shall survive the 
expiration or termination of this Commitment 

CITY OF 8ERWYN, COOK COUNTY, IlUNOIS 

Authorized Officer 

L:\LEGAlWUNIS\sTATES\ll\121926_C.doc 



PROCEDURES FOR PREMIUM PAYMENT TO 
ASSURED GUARANTY MUNICIPAL CORP. 

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS FINANCIAL SECURITY ASSURANCE INC.) 
("AGM") 

AGM's issuance of Its municipal bond insurance policy at bond closing is contingent upon 
payment and receipt of the premium. NO POLICY MAY BE RELEASED UNTIL PAYMENT OF 
SUCH AMOUNT HAS BEEN CONFIRMED. Set forth below are the procedures to be followed 
for confirming the amount of the premium to be paid and for paying such amount : 

Confirmation of 
Amount to be Paid: 

Upon determination of the final debt service 
schedule, fax such schedule to AGM 
Attention: Juliet Kong, Analyst 
Phone No.: (212) 893-9659 
Fax No.: (212) 339-3450 

Confirm with AGM's credit analyst that you are In agreement with r&spect to par and 
premium on the transaction prior to the closing date. 

Payment Date: Date of Delivery of the insured bonds. 

Method of Payment: Wire transfer of Federal Funds. 

Wire Transfer Instructions: 

Bank: 
ABA#: 
Acct. Name: 

Account No.: 
Policy No.: 

The Bank of New York 
021 000018 
Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp. 
(formerly known as Financial 
Security Assurance Inc.) 
8900297263 
[fo Be Assigned] 

CONFIRMATlON OF PREMIUM WIRE NUMBER AT CLOStNG 

AGM will accept as confirmation 0' the pt'emlum payment a wlM transfer number and Ihe name 01 the sanding bank. 
10 be communicated on Iho closing dale ID Stepttan;e cair!. Closing Coordinator· (212) 261-5578. 



CITY OF BERWYN 

COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2010A 

October 21, 2010 

City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 

510,000,000 

BOND PVRCHASE AGREEMENT 

George K. Baum & Company (the "Underwriter") bereby offers to enter into this Bond Purchase 
Agreement (the U Agreement'') with the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") 
which, upon the execution of this Agreement by the City as hereinafter provided, will become fl 

binding agreement between the City and the Underwriter. 

In reliance upon the representations, warranties and agreements herein contained, but subject to 
the terms and conditions herein set forth, the Underwriter agrees 10 purchase from the City, and 
the City agrees to sell to the Underwriter S10,OOO,OOO principal amount of the City's General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 2010A (the "Bonds''), at a purchase price equal to $10,212,296.50 
(reflecting a premiwn of $282,296.50 and an underwriter's discount of $70,000.00) pursuant to 
Ordinance No. 10-64 passed by the City Council on October 12,2010 (the "Bond Ordinance''). 

The Bonds will be dated the date of delivery thereof. The Bonds are to be insured by Asstn'ed 
Guaranty Municipal Corp. and will be rated "AAA" by Standard & Poor's Rating Services. The 
Bonds shall mature in such amounts, bear interest at such rates as set forth in the attached and 
incorporated Schedule A. The Underwriter agrees to make a bona fide offering of the Bonds at 
the initial public offering prices or yields set forth on the cover page of the Official Statement (as 
hereinafter defined). 

1. Representations. Warranties and Covenants of the City. The City represents, 
warrants and covenants that: 

(a) The City is a municipal corporation and home rule unit of local 
government, existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 

(b) The City has full legal right, power and authority to: (i) pass the Bond 
Ordinance; (ii) execute and deliver this Agreement and the Continuing Disclosure 
Undertaking; (iii) issue, sell and deliver the Bonds to the Underwriter pursuant to the 



Bond Ordinance and as provided in this Agreement; and (iv) pay the Bonds from the 
sources pledged under the Bond Ordinance for their payment. 

(c) The passage of the Bond Ordinance and compliance with the provisions 
thereof do not, and the execution and delivery of this Agreement and the Undertaking 
will not, in any material mlUlD.er, violate any applicable law pr administrative regulation 
oftbe State of Illinois or any department, division, agency or instrumentality thereof or of 
the United States of America aT of any department, division, agency or instrumentality 
thereof, or any applicable judgment or decree to which the City is subject, or conflict 
with, in a material manner, or constitute a material breach of, or a material default under, 
any ordinance, agreement or other instrument to which the City is a party or is otherwise 
bound. 

(d) The City hereby authorizes and ratifies the Preliminary Official Statement 
dated October 18, 2010 (the "Preliminary Official Statement") the final Official 
Statement to be delivered as described in Section 3(c) hereof (the "Official Statement") 
and the information contained therein to be used in connection with the offer and sale of 
the Bonds by the Underwriter. 

(e) The City will enter into a written agreement or contract, constituting an 
undertaking (the "Continuing Disclosure Undertaking") to provide ongoing disclosure 
about the City, for the benefit of beneficial owners of the Bonds on or before the date of 
delivery of the Bonds as required WIder Section (b)(5) of Rule 15c2-12 (the "RuleH

) 

passed by the Securities and Exchange Commission wder the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934. The Undertaking shall he as described in the Prelinrioary Official Statement with 
such changes as may be agreed upon in writing by the Underwriter. The City is not in 
default under any previous Undertakings delivered pursuant to the Rule. 

(f) The City will enter into a Tax Depcsitory Agreement (the "Tax 
Depository Agreement") which will provide that the Pledged Taxes are paid directly by 
the COWlty Treasurer to Citizens Community Bank. 

(g) The Preliminary Official Statement/Official Statement is, and at the time 
of its delivery to the Underwriter the Official Statement will be, and at the Closing Date 
(as defined below) the Official Statement will be, accurate in all material respects; and 
the Official Statement, 88 of such date or dates, will not, and the Preliminary Official 
Statement, as of its date, did not include any untrue statement of 8. material fact or omit to 
state any material fact necessary to make the statements made therein. in the light of the 
circumstances under which they are or were made, not misleading. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the City mak.es no representation or warranty and provides no covenant 
regarding the following sections of the Preliminary Official Statement/Official Statement: 
(i) "BOOK~ENTRY SYSTEM"; (iI) "TAX MATTERS"; (iv) "RATING"; and (v) 
"CERTAIN LEGAL MAITERS". 

(h) The Bonds are authorized by virtue of the Bond Ordinance; and the City 
has complied with or will by the Closing Date comply with, aU laws relating to the 
issuance and sale of the Bonds. 

2 



(i) Except as disclosed in the Official Statement, no action, suit, inquiry, 
investigation or other proceeding is pending. or to the knowledge of the City, threatened, 
in or before any court, governmental agency. authority, body or arbitrator in any way 
affecting the existence of the City or the title of any official of the City to his or her 
office, or seeking to restrain. enjoin or chalJenge the issuance, sale or delivery of the 
Bonds, or the collection of tax receipts or other available moneys of the City to pay 
principal of or interest on the Bonds, or in any way contesting or affecting the validity or 
enforceability of this Agreement, the Tax Escrow Agreement, the Bond Ordinance or the 
Bonds or contesting in any way the completeness or accuracy of the Official Statement or 
the powers or authority of the City with respect to this Agreement, the Tax Escrow 
Agreement, the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, the Bond Ordinance or the Bonds. 

(j) The City agrees to indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless the 
Underwriter and any person who controls the Underwriter within the meaning of the 
federal securities laws agaiIlBt any losses, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses, 
including reasonable attorneys' fees arising out of any litigation challenging the issuance 
of the Bonds by the City or the breach of the representations and warranties of the City in 
this Agreement. 

2. Delivery oftbe Bonds. Delivery and payment of the purchase price for the Bonds 
as set forth in Section 1 bereof shall be made by wire transfer in immediately available funds 
drawn to the order of the City by 11: 00 a.m., Chicago time, on October 2&, 20 10 (the "Closing 
Date"), by clearance through the offices of Ice Miller LLP, Chicago, Illinois or at such other time 
or place as the Underwriter and the City determine, against delivery of the Bonds in permanent 
fonn duly executed, and delivery of the other instruments and documents required to be 
delivered hereunder to the Underwriter. 

3. Additional Covenants of the City. 

(8) Unless the Underwriter fails to fulfill any of its obligations, covenants or 
representations hereunder, then if the obligations of the Underwriter under this 
Agreement shall be terminated for any reason by the City, the City will reimburse the 
Underwriter for all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by it. 

(b) The City will not amend or supplement the Official Statement without the 
consent of the Underwriter. 

(c) The Preliminary Official Statement is deemed by the City to be in "nearly 
final form" for purposes of Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission. In 
accordance with Rule I Sc2-12, the City agrees that copies of the Official Statement, in an 
amount sufficient to provide one copy to each initial Bond purchaser, will be delivered to 
the Underwriter within seven business days of the City's acceptance oftrus Agreement. 

4. Conditions of the Obligations of the Underwriter. The obligation of the 
Underwriter to purchase and pay for the Bonds will be subject to the accuracy. completeness and 
correctness on the date hereof and at all times hereafter up to and including the Closing Date of 
the representations, warranties and covenants on the part of the City herein. to the o.ccuracy of 
the statements of the officials of the City made pursuant to the provisions hereof, to the 

3 



performance by the City of its obligations hereunder and to the following additional conditions 
precedent: 

(a) The Bonds, this Agreement, the Tax Escrow Agreement, the Bond 
Ordinance and the Official Statement sball have been du1y authorized and executed or 
passed by the City; all necessary action of the City relating to this Agreement, the Tax 
Escrow Agreement, the Bonds, the Bond Ordinance and the Official Statement shall be in 
full force and effect and shall not have been amended, modified or supplemented; and Ice 
Miller LLP, Chicago, Illinois, Bond Counsel, shall have delivered its standard fonn of 
opinion regarding the validity of the Bonds and the exemption of interest on the Bonds 
from Federal income taxation. 

(b) At or prior to the Closing, the Underwriter shall have received each of the 
following documents, in form and substance satisfactory to the Underwriter: 

Date: 

(i) A fmal, unqualified, approving opinion of Bond Counsel, and B 

letter from Bond Counsel to the Underwriter to the effect that the Underwriter 
may rely on such counsel's final approving opinion as if it were addressed to it. 

(ii) Such additional legal opinions and certificates as the Underwriter 
may reasonably request to evidence performance of or compliance with the 
provisions hereof and the transactions contemplated hereby and by the Official 
Statement, all such certificates and other documents to be satisfactory in fonn and 
substance to the Underwriter. 

(c) Subsequent to the date of this Agreement and on and prior to the Closing 

(i) The marketability of the Bonds or the contemplated offering price 
thereof shBlI not, in the opinion of the Underwriter, have been materially 
adversely affected by an amendment to the Constitution of the United States of 
America, the State of Illinois, or any Federal or Illinois legislation, pending or 
effective, or by any decision of any Federal or lllinois coW1 or by any order, 
ruling or regulation (final, temporary or proposed) of the Treasury Department of 
the United States of America, the Internal Revenue Service or other Federal or 
Illinois authority or regulatory body. affecting the status of the City, its property 
or income, the City'S securities (not including the Bonds) or the interest thereon, 
or any tax exemption with respect to the City's securities (including the Bonds), 
or the interest thereon, granted or authorized by the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended. 

Oi) No stop order, ruling, regulation or official statement by, or on 
behalf of, any governmental agency having jurisdiction shall have been issued or 
made to the effect that the issuance, offering or sale of the obligations of the 
general character of the Bonds, or the issuance, offering or sale of the Bonds, as 
contemplated hereby or by the Official Statement, is in violation or would be in 
violation of any provision of Federal or Illinois securities laws. 

4 



(iii) No legislation shall have been enacted by the Congress of the 
United States of America, no decision by a court of the United States of America 
shall have been rendered, and the Securities and Exchange Commission shall have 
taken no action to the effect that the obligations of the general character of the 
Bonds, or the Bonds, are not exempt from registration or qualification under 
requirements of the Federal securities laws. No additional material restrictions 
not in force as of the date hereof shall have been imposed upon the trading in 
securities generaJly by any governmental authority or by any national securities 
exchange. 

(iv) No rating of any of the City's securities or securities insured by the 
Insurer (including the Bonds) shall have been downgraded or withdrawn by a 
national rating service, the effect of which, in the opinion of the Underwriter, is to 
materially adversely affect the market price of the Bonds or the Underwriter's 
ability to Wlderwrite the Bonds. 

(v) None of the following events shall have occurred: (i) the 
engagement by the United States of America in hostilities which have resulted in 
a declaration of war or national emergency, or the occurrence of any other 
outbreak of hostilities or local, national or international calamity, crisis, fmancial 
or otherwise, the effect of "such outbreak, calamity or crisis on the fmancial and 
securities markets of the United States of America being such as, in the opinion of 
the Underwriter, would matedally adversely affect the ability of the Underwriter 
to market the Bonds; (ii) a general suspension of trading on the New York Stock 
Exchange, the American Stock Exchange or other national secwities exchange or 
any similar impediment in the markets for securities of the general character of 
the Bonds; or (iii) the declaration of a banking moratorium either by Federal, New 
York State or lllinois authorities shall have occurred which. in the opinion of the 
Underwriter, requires an amendment or supplement to the Official Statement. 

(vi) Nothing shall have come to the attention of the Underwriter giving 
it reason to believe that the Official Statement is incomplete or inaccurate in any 
material respect for the ptUposes for which it is intended. 

(d) At the Closing Date, no litigation shall be pending, or to the knowledge of 
the City, threatened. in any court, nor any proceeding before or by any governmental 
authority, body or arbitrator shall be pending, or, to the knowledge of the City, 
threatened: (i) seeking to restrain or enjoin the issuance, sale or deli very of any of the 
Bonds.or the payment, collection or application of the proceeds thereof or the tax receipts 
or other moneys pledged or to be pledged Wlder the Bond Ordinance for the payment of 
the Bonds; (li) in any way questioning or affecting the validity of the Bonds or any 
provisions of this Agreement, the Bond Ordinance or any proceedings taken by the City 
or the Underwriter with respect to any of the foregoing; or (]H) questioning the City's 
creation, organization or existence or the titles to office of any of its officers or its power 
to engage in any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or the Bond 
Ordinance. 

5 



If any of the conditions specified in this Section 4 have not been fulfilled when and as 
required by this Agreement. or if any of the opinions, instruments, letters, legal opinions, 
documents, proceedings or certificates mentioned above or elsewhere in this Agreement shall not 
be in all material respects reasonably satisfactory in fonn and substance to the Underwriter, this 
Agreement and all obliga.tions of the Underwriter hereunder may be cancelled by the 
Underwriter at, or at any time prior to, the Closing Date. Notice of such cancellation shall be 
given to the City in writing, or by telecopier confinned in writing. 

Certain Costs and Expenses. 

(e) The City shall pay expenses incident to the performance of its obligations 
hereunder but only from the proceeds of the Bonds or, subject to appropriation, moneys 
provided by the City incident to the Closing, including but not limited to: (i) the cost of 
the preparation and printing of the Bond Ordinance and the Official Statement in 
preliminary and final form (including any amendments or supplements thereto); (ii) the 
cost of the preparation, printing and delivery to the Underwriter of the Bonds (including 
any temporary Bonds); (iii) the fees and disbursements of Bond Counsel, the City'S 
attorneys, accountants and fmancial advisers, and of any other experts (including a 
paying agent, registrar, tax escrow agent and escrow ageot), accountants or consultants 
retained in connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds; and (iv) rating agency 
fees. 

(f) The Underwriter shall pay: (i) the cost of the preparation and printing of 
this Agreement; (ii) all advertising expenses in connection with the public offering of the 
Bonds; (iii) Underwriter's Counsel; and (iv) all other expenses incurred by it (which the 
City is not obligated to pay under this Agreement) in connection with the public offering 
and distribution of the Bonds. 

5. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois, including. without limitation. those laws 
applicable to contracts made and to be perfonned in that State. 

6. Survival of Certain Representations and Obligations. The respective agreements, 
representations, warranties, covenants and other statements of the City and its officers and of the 
Underwriter set forth in or made pursuant to this Agreement wiU remain in full force and effect, 
regardless of any investigation or statement as to the results thereofmade by or on behalf of the 
Underwriter, the City or any of their officers or controlling persons and will survive delivery of 
and payment for the Bonds. 

7. Successors. This Agreement will inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the 
parties hereto and their respective successors, officers and controlling persons, and no other 
person will have any right or obligation hereunder. 

8. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed io. several COWlterparts, each of 
which shall be 8Jl original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

9. Notice. All communications hereunder will be in writing and if sent to the 
Underwriter will be mailed, delivered or telegraphed and confirmed to George K. Baum & 

6 



Company, 11 South LaSalle Street, Suite 800, Chicago. Illinois 60603, or if sent to the City will 
be mailed. delivered or telegraphed and confirmed to the address set forth above. 

10. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective upon the execution of the 
acceptance hereof by an authori7.ed official of the City and shall be valid and enforceable as of 
the time of such acceptance. 

II. Ability of the Underwriter to withdraw offer. The Underwriter has the ability to 
withdraw this offer if it is Dot accepted on October 21. 2010. 

12. Neither explicitly nor by implication shall the City. here or elsewhere in this 
transaction. pass on any of the following sections of the Preliminary Official Statement/Official 
Statement: (i) "BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM"; (ii) "TAX MATTERS"; (iii) "RATING"; aod (iv) 
"CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS". 

Accepted and agreed as of the date first above 
written 

CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY. lLLINOIS 

By: ______________________ __ 

Robert J. Lovera, Mayor 

GEORGE K. BAUM & COMPANY 

By: 11I.lkJ. If/;: 
Authorized Repre tative 

7 



Schedule A 

Origioal principal amounts, maturities, interest rates and/or yields of the Bonds 

City of Berwyn, Illinois 
General Obligation Bonds. Series 201 OA 

Dates of Maturitv Principal Am9uot IDterest Rak Yield 

12/0112011 $150,000 2.000% 1.350% 
1210112012 $150,000 2.000% 1.690% 
12101/2013 $150,000 3.000% 2.000% 
1210112014 $150,000 3.000010 2.300% 
1210112015 $150,000 3.000% 2.600% 
1210112016 $175,000 4.000% 2.850% 
12/0112017 $175,000 4.000% 3.120010 
1210112018 $175,000 3.125% 3.370% 
1210112019 $200,000 4.000% 3.600010 
12/0112020 $200,000 4.000% 3.74()4/O 
12/0112021 $250,000 4.000% 4. 00 OOIa 
12/0112022 $275,000 4.000% 4.090% 

...... 

12/0112030 $7,800,000 5.000% 4.610% 



LEGH C:OUNSEL 

October ) 8. 20 I 0 

Mr. Brian Pabst 
City Administrator 
City of Berwyn 
6700 26th Street 
Berwyn. [L 60402 

HI!: Engagememletler os bond counsel for 201 () G. O. bonds 

Dear Mr. Pabst: 

W"'rn'~ 11IIlECT tJU\.lB~" (b.lO) qH~J~ 
IltR(1"T f ~ .' «().\OI·I.\~""H. 

l.~nQlEf lame> nlltl.''''/~ic~'nillet.,~ 

This letter is a follow up to our conversation about serving as Rond Counsel to the City 
or Berwyn ("the City") for the issuance of its above referenced bonds. We want to thank you for 
the opportunity to work with the City in connection with the proposed financing and to propose 
the terms of ollr engagement as Bond Counsel to the City. Icc Miller LLP values long~tenn 
relationships with c1icntc; and looks forward to working with the City on the current and future 
finuncings . 

As Bond Counsel, our job is principally to render certain approving opinions regarding 
the validity of the financing under applicable state and federal laws and to render ccrtain 
opinions concerning the tax status of the certificates and other ma.tters. In order to perfonn those 
functions we will be required to perform the following functions: 

(a) Prepardtion or review of all documentation (e .g., ordinances, resolutions, 
agreement!>, leases, indentures, certificates, notices and other forms) requisite to 
the Quthorization, issuance, and sale of the certificates (including the documents 
previously prepared); 

(b) Attendance at mee1ings of the Cit)'. when necessary, at which proceedings 
affecting the tran~action w11l be considered or voted upon; 

(t:) Consultations with the various parties (nonnally the financial advisor. other 
consultants. if any, you and the City's attorney). induding bond insurers. rating 
agencies, or letter of credit issuers, involved in the transaction regarding the 
details and problems of the transaction and the legal proceedings required for thc 
transaction: 

(<..I) Arranging for the printing of the bonds. ifrcquired; 

l ' . I , _ . , I : ' ; . ,' ,. , . f t o . ' . ~ " I r, ,I . ' , • f , \'. " • ,, ' • ------------------_.----- .---.- - - .- .-.. -- .. - .. .. - .,,-.. ~ . __ .- --.. , .. 
','/, . ... 



Mr. Brian Pabst 
October 18,2010 
Page 2 

(e) Responding to inquiries from prospt.'Ctive purchasers orthc certificates; 

(I) Attendance at and supervision of the closing oUhe financing; 

(g) Examination of the executed transcript documents; 

(h) Furnishing to the City and to the purchasers of the certificates an approving 
opinion as to the legality of the issue Ilnd the exclusion from gross income of 
interest on the certificates; and 

(i) Assembling, duplicating, and binding the transcript documents for delivery to the 
parties to the transaction. 

We will continue to draH docwnents (or review documents drafted by other parties) and 
generally supcrvise the proceedings as they move toward closing. While our primary 
responsibility is to the City as the issuer, we also have a responsibility to those persons or entities 
who will ultimately hold the bonds to render an indep<.'lldent, objective opinion on the bonds. 
Our main functions are to opine objectively lhat the bonds have been lawfully issued, that their 
tax statU$ is that for which the purchasers have bllrgained and agreed. and that certain legal steps 
have beell undertaken regarding timely payment of the bonds and the interest on the bonds. 
Unless the City decides to make special arrangements. our engagement does not include post 
issuance advice or any obligation to monitor or give advice on the City's continuing compliance 
with any tax requirements, as set forth in the bonds and the closlng docwnents, which must he 
followed after issuance of the bonds in order to preserve the exclusion from gross income of 
interest on the ccnilicates or to give advice on continuing compliance with securities law 
requirements. 

As indicated above. if bonds are issued. we will be required to give an opinion as to 
certain federal tn." matters. We will make inquiries of you and the City regarding manees 
relating to this compliance with applicable federal tax laws during the course of this transaction. 
a.nd we will also be preparing documents containing covenants with which the City must comply 
in order to enable us to deli vcr these opinions. 

Also. as noted above. one of our tasks is to sive Wl opinIOn as to the validity and 
enforccability of the bonds under state laws. We will be making inquiries of the City during the 
cour~ of these transactions regarding steps taken to comply with applicable state laws. We will 
also be preparing documents rrom time to time which assure or demonstrate such compliance. 
and. ill come cases. reviewing documents prepared by your attorney or other parties to the swoc 
effect. 

Issuers of municipal or other governmental securities must also comply with applicable 
federal and state securities laws. For 11 bond issue, your financial advisor should compile certain 
information provided by lhe City in an Official St:.Itcment or Limited Onering Memorandwn and 

('184S()6 



Mr. Brian Pabst 
October 18,2010 
Page 3 

prepare certain accounting materials related thereto. Our Firm nonnally provides very limited 
materials for usc in the Official Statement or Limited Offering Memorandum. including a section 
on federal tax matters, the bond ordinance, the trust indenture or u swrunary of it, a remedies 
section, and our opinion. For a private placement such as with the developer or owner of the 
project. the purchaser will be expected to familiarize itself wilh infonnation ahout the City and 
the financing as no Official Statement is prepared in a private placement. In that case, we will be 
available to answer any questions from the purchuser that arise prior to the completion of the 
fmancing. We do not undertakc responsibility for compiling or reviewing other materials nor are 
we generally engaged to conduct due diligence to investigate the accuracy of the materials 
compiled or provided other than those we provide. If additional due diligl.'J1ce or securities law 
compliance work or an opinion on securities law matters is required on a particular project, our 
fee will be adjusted accordingly. 

This engagement letter will also serve to give express written notice to the City that (a) 
from time to lime we represent in a variety of capacities and consult with most underwriters, 
investment bankers, financial advisors and other persons active in the Illinois public finance 
market on a wide range of issues, including, specifically, the Underwriter and (b) prior to your 
execution of this engagement letter we may have consulted with n number of such lirms 
regarding the bonds, including, specifically, the Underwriter. Your acceptance of our services 
and execution of the enclosed copy of this ktter to evidence our agreemenl constitutes your 
consent to these other engagements with the Underwriter. Neither our representation of the City 
nor such additional rellltionships or prior consultations will affect. however, our responsibility to 
render an objective opinion. 

Our legal fees for the financing of up to $10 million 10 bonds shall not exceed 
$25,000.00, plus expenses not to exct.'ed $2.000.00. 

Following the closing, we will provide the City with a final transcript. With respect to 
maintenance of documentation subsequent to the closing, our firm will retain our 
correspondence liIe and a final transcript with the originals (or copics thereof) of the documents 
that are necessary for closing the issue. When the certificates have been retired, we will destroy 
the entire file other than our approving opinion. The purpose lor advising you of our internal 
procedures is to allow you and your attorney 10 make an independent detennination as 10 which 
other materials or drafts need to be maintained in your files and which may be discarded. 

f( the terms of this engagemenl are consistent with your understanding, of our 
employment and are acceptable to you, please execute the acceptance clause at the cnd hereof 
and relurn an executed copy to me for our file . If you have any questions, please feel free to call 

('/84506 



Mr. Brian Pabst 
October 18,2010 
Page 4 

Jame!'; Durkin at (630) 955-6590. We look forward to working with you and other 
representutives of the City. 

Very truly yours, 

ICE MILLER LLP 

Accepted by nod on behalf of the City of Berwyn this ___ day of October, 2010. 

City of Berwyn 

By 
City Administrator 

JD/jk 
cc: Mr. James Snyder 



Austin Meade Financial Ltd. 
8S 180 Dunham Or. 
Naperville, Illinois 60540 

U:\nJell! Den)" 

Dt=t DI:II. ~\I2) 95.1-4721 

October 22,2010 

Mr. John Wysocki 
Finance Director 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26 Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 

Dear Mr. Wysocki: 

Austin Meade Financial Ltd. is pleased to provide the City of Berwyn, Illinois (the "City") to provide 
its general terms for providing professional services as financial advisor to the City after a successful 
trial period during 2009. 

The scope of OUf services is more fully outlined in the Appendix A attached. The key is to facilitate a 
successful transaction for the City that meets its financial objectives. We would commit our resources 
to provide services to the City in a timely manner. Further, we would advise ),ou of any additional 
opportunities throughout our engagement. 

A standard fee schedule is outlined on Appendix B. You have elected to retain Austin Meade on an 
annual basis without regard to a specific bond issue with a corresponding lower price for services with 
each bond issue. There are no additional costs for our services such as travel, document preparation or 
financial modeling. Our fees are paid when the bonds close. Finally, while these fees are guaranteed 
through December 31, 2012, the City has the option to terminate our services with thirty (30) day 
notice. 

We appreciate you considering our firm for this very imporurnt service. 

Sincerely, 

~ . t L 'b .tlWf~ 
~ 

Daniel E. Denys 

Accepted by the City of Berwyn. Dlinois 

Date: 



Appendix A 

AUSTIN MEADE FINANCIAL LTD. 
OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES 

Preplanning Services 

Detennine financial objectives of issuer. This includes the following: 

Capjtal projects being consider including the cost and timing 
Revenues available for repayment including property taxes, user fees. enterprise revenues, and 

other taxes 
Detennine financing alternatives for the issuer. For llUnois communities. debt alternatives 

include: 
Limited tax bonds (payable from the debt service extension base) 
Alternate revenue bonds 
Installment contracts and debt certificates 
Revenue bonds 

Future capital needs 
Outstanding debt 

Develop a financial plan that meets the financial objectives. The issuer should be engaged in this 
process since they know what would be most accepted in the community. 

Evaluate the financial and economic condition of the issuer to determine the potential and cost of 
relevant financing alternatives. The primary focus for municipal issuers is the rating that would 
be assigned to an issuer. Further. different financial instruments can have different ratings. While 
nobody can change the financial condition of the issuer. it is jmportant that the financial 
information is compiled and presented to most favorably portray the issuer's condition. Our 
analysis identifies the issues that bond purchasers and credit providers will ask to ensure a 
successful bond sale. 

Detennine the optimum financial alternatives that best achieve the financial objectives 

Review the financial options with the issuer. It is important that the issuer understand their financial 
condition and options. 

Sale of the Bonds 

Determine the best option to sell the bonds. This is influenced by the financial condition of the issuer. 
market conditions, and market credit providers. For exwnple, prior to the recent credit market 
crisis. many municipal bonds were issued with bond insurance. However. the financial strength 
of many bond insurers has been eroded in the credit market crisis as well. The remaining bond 
insurers are more selective with the issues they will insure and are chargjng higher premiums to 
do so. Accordingly, alternative sales methods need to be explored to get the lowest cost for the 
issuer. 



Establish a t.imetable for the sale of the bonds. It is impoltant that key decisions are made on a timely 
basis to complete the sale. Also, the timing of the sales should stay away from events that could 
impact the interest cost such as meetings of the Federal Reserve or release of key economic data. 

Coordinate the preparat.ion of the many legal documents associated with the bond sale. A majority of 
such documents are prepared by Bond Counsel and the City Attorney. 

Prepare of the Preliminary and Final Official Statements. This document represents the financial 
position of the issuer. It is important to objectively portray the financial condition of the City and 
the strength of the bonds being sold. 

Compile other financial analysis to promote the sale of the bonds. Bond investors provide the lowest 
cost of financing for an issue. It is important that the key credit features are addressed so they 
purchase the bonds at the best rate available. 

Advocate for the issuer with the participants in the bonds sale including the rating agencies, bond 
insurers, underwriter, and even ultimate bond investors. This includes meetings, conference caBs, 
and written communications with these parties. As noted above, the Official Statement is the 
primary document that disseminates this information, but there are often additional requests for 
information to reinforce the decisions surrounding the sale of the bonds. 

Select other participants in the bond issuance process. These include printers and bank paying agents. 
Depending on the issuer's treasury operations, we have arranged for issuers to directly participate 
with the Depository Trust Company to eliminate paying agent fees. 

Negotiate the terms of the bonds sales with the underwriter including their fees for selling the bonds 
typically referred to as the underwriter spread and more importantly the final interest cost. This 
process starts as the financing is structured. For example, structuring the bonds so they are more 
widely accepted in the marketplace will result in the lowest borrowing cost. We monitor the 
activity of the underwriter by obta.ining the proposed terms of the sale and adjusting these terms 
based on market demand. 

Closing the Bond Issue 

Summarize results of bond sale for review and approval by the issuer. The underwriter will present a 
purchase contract for the bonds. It is important that the issuer understand the key terms and the 
ultimate sale of the bonds. 

Coordinate the details to close the bonds. This is the culmination of the efforts outlined above. 

Provide recommendations on the investment of the bond proceeds based on the anticipated 
expenditure of funds. 

Remain available to respond to any issues that arise on the bond issue including accounting issues, 
payment processing, and ongoing impact on the issuer's financial condition. 



Annual Retainer 

Fees for bonds issue 
$0 million to $3 million 
$3 to $10 million 
$10 to $20 million 
$20 to $50 million 
Over $50 million 

Minimum Fee 

APPENDIXB 

AUSTIN MEADE FINANCIAL LTD. 
Summary of Professional Fees 

$2.00 per $1 ,000 bonds 
$6,000 plus $1.50 per $1,000 bonds over $3 million 
$16,500 plus $1.25 per $1,000 bonds over $10 mi Ilion 
$29,000 plus $1.00 per $1,000 bonds 
Subject to negotiation 

$7.500 

Illustration: Fee for $10 million issue 

$3 million 
$7 million 

$ 6,000 
10,500 

$16,500 

Note: Fees are subject to adjustment based on the circumstances of each financing. 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



The City of Berwyn Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
West 26,h Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-640-1 Fax: (70S) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

November 4,2010 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING AND IMPLEMENTING A PROGRAM TO 
CHARGE MITIGA TION RATES FOR THE DEPLOYMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICE 
BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR SERVICES PROVIDED/RENDERED FOR THE CITY 
OF BERWYN 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

Tn all states it is legal to bill for some services a fire department provides. Most fire departments 
can recover many of their costs for responding to emergencies like motor vehicle incidents, 
hazmat calls, car fires, false alanns, gas pipeline and power line incidents, structure fires, water 
incidents, special recue calls, and more. 

I have been working with Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran and Assistant Fire Chief Frank Simek on 
the above stated and attached ordinance_ Chief o 'Halloran is currently negotiating a rate with 
Medical Reimbursement Services the firm currently handling our billing for ambulance services. 
The Fire Department and the Police Department would work hand in hand to administer the 
appropriate paperwork that would need to be transmitted to Medical reimbursement Services for 
timely billing. 

It would be my recommendation to refer this to legal for proper drafting of the ordinance. 

Respectfully, 

CV\~n. ~ 
Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



ORDINANCE NO: -------
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING AND IMPLEMENTING A PROGRAM TO 
CHARGE MITIGATION RATES FOR THE DEPLOYMENT OF EMERGENCY 
SERVICES BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR SERVICES 
PROVIDEDIRENDERED FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN. 

WHEREAS, the emergency services response activity to incidents continues to increase 
each year; Environmental Protection requirements involving equipment and training, and 
Homeland Security regulations involving equipment and training, creating additional 
demands on all operational aspects of the fire department services; and 

WHEREAS, the fire department has investigated different methods to maintain a high 
level of quality of emergency service capability throughout times of constantly increasing 
service demands, where maintaining an effective response by the fire department 
decreases the costs of incidents to insurance carriers through timely and effective 
management of emergency situations, saving lives and reducing property and 
environmental damage; and 

WHEREAS, raising real property tax to meet the increase in service demands would not 
be fair to the property owners, when a majority of motor vehicle incidents and other 
emergency services involve individuals not owning property or paying taxes in the fire 
department's service area; and the ability of the fire department to effectively respond 
decreases the liability of insurance companies by saving lives and minimizing property 
and environmental damage; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Berwyn desires to implement a fair and 
equitable procedure by which to collect said mitigation rates and shall establish a billing 
system in accordance with applicable laws, regUlations and guidelines; Now, Therefore 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERWYN: 

SECTION 1: The City of Berwyn shall initiate mitigation rates for the delivery of 
emergency services by the fire department for personnel, supplies and equipment to the 
scene of motor vehicle incidents and other emergency incidents as listed in "EXHIBIT 
A". The mitigation rates shall be based on actual costs of the services and that which is 
usual, customary and reasonable (UCR) as shown in "EXHIBIT A", which may include 
any services, personnel, supplies, and equipment and with baselines established by 
addendum to this docwnent. 

SECTION 2: The mitigation rates shall be filed to the responsible party, representing an 
add-on cost of the claim for damages of the vehicles, property and/or injuries. The claim 
costs shall be filed to the insurance coverage of the owner of a vehicle, owner of 
property, or responsible parties. In some circumstances, the responsible party will be 
billed directly. 



SECTION 3: The fire department's City Council may make rules or regulations and 
from time to time may amend, revoke, or add rules and regulations, not consistent with 
this Section, as they may deem necessary or expedient in respect to billing for these 
mitigation rates or the collection thereof. 

SECTION 4: It is found and determined that all formal actions of this City Council 
concerning and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in open meetings 
of this City Council, and that all deliberations of this City Council and any of its 
committees that resulted in such formal actions were in accordance with all legal 
requirements, and the Codified Ordinances of the City Council. 

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days (30) from the date of adoption 
as permitted by law. 

SECTION 6: These mitigation rates will only apply to persons not residing within the 
City of Berwyn as the residents within the city boundaries currently subsidize these 
emergency service costs through their property taxes. Responses involving intoxicated 
drivers, hazmat clean-up, and negligent acts may be subject to all applicable rates 
regardless of residency. 

Passed: _________ _ 

Signature 

Approved ________ _ 
Signature 

VOTE ON PASSAGE: Yea Nay Abstain 

Attest: ____ _ _ _____ _ 

Clerk 

1, ____________ Secretary to the Council, do hereby certify that the 
foregOing Ordinance No. was duly published in the 
__________ ----', a newspaper of general circulation in the City on the 
__ day of . 2-,· and 1 further certify the compliance with the Codified 
Ordinances and the laws of the Stale of IllinOis, pertaining to Public Meetings. 

Clerk 



EXHIBIT A 

MITIGATION RATES 
BASED ON PER HOUR 

MOTOR VEHICLE INCIDENTS 

Level 1 - $435.00 

Provide hazardous materials assessment and scene stabilization. This will be the 
most common "billing level". This occurs almost every time the fire department 
responds to an accident/incident. 

Level 2 - $495.00 

Includes Level 1 services as well as clean up and material used (sorbents) for 
hazardous fluid clean up and disposal. We will bill at this level if the fire 
department has to clean up any gasoline or other automotive fluids that are 
spilled as a result of the accident/incident. 

Level 3 - CAR FIRE - $605.00 

Provide scene safety, fire suppression, breathing air, rescue tools, hand tools, 
hose, tip use, foam, structure protection, and clean up gasoline or other 
automotive fluids that are spilled as a result of the accident/incident. 

Level 4 - $1,800.00 

Includes Level 1 & 2 services as well as extrication (heavy rescue tools, ropes, 
airbags, cribbing etc.). We will bill at this level if the fire department has to 
free/remove anyone from the vehicle(s) using any equipment. We will not bill at 
this level if the patient is simply unconscious and fire department is able to open 
the door to access the patient. This level is to be billed only if equipment is 
deployed. 

Level 5 - $2,200.00 

Includes Levels 1, 2, & 4 services as well as Air Care (multi-engine company 
response, mutual aid, helicopter). We will blll at this level any time a helicopter is 
utilized to transport the patient(s). 

Level 6 

Itemized Response: You have the option to bill each incident as an independent 
event with custom mitigation rates, for each incident using, itemized rates 



deemed usual. customary and reasonable (UCR). These incidents will be billed. 
itemized per apparatus, per personnel, plus products and equipment used. 

HAZMAT 

Level 1 - $700.00 

Basic Response: Claim will include engine response, first responder 
assignment, perimeter establishment, evacuations, set-up and command. 

Level 2 - $2,500.00 

Intermediate Response: Claim will include engine response, first responder 
assignment, hazmat certified team and appropriate equipment. perimeter 
establishment, evacuations, set-up and command, Level A or B suit donning, 
breathing air and detection equipment. Set-up and removal of decon center. 

Level 3 - $5,900.00 

Advanced Response: Claim will include engine response, first responder 
assignment, hazmat certified team and appropriate equipment. perimeter 
establishment, evacuations, first responder set-up and command, Level A or B 
suit donning, breathing air and detection equipment and robot deployment. Set
up and removal of decon center, detection equipment, recovery and identification 
of material. Disposal and environment clean up. Includes above in addition to any 
disposal rates of material and contaminated equipment and material used at 
scene. Includes 3 hours of on scene time - each additional hour @ $300.00 
per HAZMAT team. 

PIPELINE INCIDENTS I POWER LINE INCIDENTS 

(Includes, but not limited to: Gas, Sewer, Septic to Sewer, and Water 
Pipelines) 

Level 1 - $400.00 

Basic Response: Claim will include engine response and first responder 
assignment, perimeter establishment, evacuations, first responder set-up and 
command. Includes inspection without damage or breakage. 

Level 2 - $1,000.00 

Intermediate Response: Claim will include engine response, first responder 
assignment, and appropriate equipment, perimeter establishment. evacuations, 
first responder set-up and command. May include HAZMAT team, Level A or B 



suit donning, breathing air and detection equipment. Supervise andlor assist 
pipeline repair. 

Level 3 - Itemized Claim Charges 

Advanced Response: Claim will include engine response, first responder 
assignment, and appropriate equipment, perimeter establishment, evacuations, 
first responder set-up and command. May include HAZMAT team, Level A or B 
suit donning, breathing air and detection equipment. Supervise andlor assist 
pipeline repair of intermediate to major pipeline damage. May include set-up and 
removal of decon center, detection, recovery and identification of material. 
Disposal and environment clean up. 

FIRE INVESTIGATION 

Fire Investigation Team - $275.00 per hour. 

Includes: 

• Scene Safety 
• Investigation 
• Source Identification 
• K-9/Arson Dog Unit 
• Identification Equipment 
• Mobile Detection Unit 
• Fire Report 

The claim begins when the Fire Investigator responds to the incident and is 
billed for logged time only. 

FIRES 

Assignment w $400.00 per hour, per engine I $500.00 per hour, per truck 

Includes: 

• Scene Safety 
• Investigation 
• Fire I Hazard Control 

This will be the most common "billing level". This occurs almost every time the 
fire department responds to an incident. 

OPTIONAL: A fire department has the option to bill each fire as an 
independent event with custom mitigation rates. 



Itemized, per person, at various pay levels and for itemized products use. 

WATER INCIDENTS 

Level 1 

Basic Response: Claim will include engine response, first responder 
assignment, perimeter establishment, evacuations, first responder set-up and 
command, scene safety and investigation (including possible patient contact, 
hazard control). This will be the most common ubilling level". This occurs almost 
every time the fire department responds to a water incident. 

Billed at $400 plus $50 per hour, per rescue person. 

Level 2 

Intermediate Response: Includes Level 1 services as well as clean up and 
material used (sorbents). minor hazardous clean up and disposal. We will bill at 
this level if the fire department has to clean up small amounts of gasoline or other 
fluids that are spilled as a result of the incident. 

Billed at $800 plus $50 per hour, per rescue person. 

Level 3 

Advanced Response: Includes Level 1 and Level 2 services as well as D.ART. 
activation, donning breathing apparatus and detection equipment. Set up and 
removal of decon center, detection equipment, recovery and identification of 
material. Disposal and environment clean up. Includes above in addition to any 
disposal rates of material and contaminated equipment and material used at 
scene. 

Billed at $2,000 plus $50 per hour per rescue person, plus $100 per hour 
per HAZMAT team member. 

Level 4 

Itemized Response: You have the option to bill each incident as an independent 
event with custom mitigation rates for each incident using itemized rates deemed 
usual, customary and reasonable (UCR) . These incidents will be billed, itemized, 
per trained rescue person, plus rescue products used. 



BACK COUNTRY OR SPECIAL RESCUE 

Itemized Response: Each incident will be billed with custom mitigation rates 
deemed usual, customary and reasonable (UCR). These incidents will be billed, 
itemized per apparatus per hour, per trained rescue person per hour, plus rescue 
products used. 

Minimum billed $400 for the first response vehicle plus $50 per rescue 
person. Additional rates of $400 per hour per response vehicle and $50 per 
hour per rescue person. 

CHIEF RESPONSE 

This includes the set-up of Command, and providing direction of the incident. 
This could include operations, safety, and administration of the incident. 

Billed at $250 per hour. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Engine billed at $400 per hour. 
Truck billed at $500 per hour. 
Miscellaneous equipment billed at $300. 

MITIGATION RATE NOTES 

The mftigation rates above are average "billing levels", and are typical for the 
incident responses listed, however, when a claim is submitted, it will be itemized 
and based on the actual services provided . 

These average mitigation rates were determined by itemizing costs for a typical 
run (from the time a fire apparatus leaves the station until it returns to the station) 
and are based on the actual costs, using amortized schedules for apparatus 
(including useful life, equipment, repairs, and maintenance) and labor rates (an 
average department's "actual personnel expense" and not just a firefighter's 
basic wage). The actual personnel expense includes costs such as wages, 
retirement, benefits, workers camp, insurance, etc. 



The City of Berwyn Michele D .. Skryd 
4th WardAlderman 

/ ~ Century ofProgreos with Pride 
III treet Berwyn. Illinois 6{)402-o701 Telephone: (708) 74lHi404 Fax: (708) l88-ma 

www.berwyn·iLgov 

November 4, 2010 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN TO OUTLAW PUBLIC INDECENY 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

It has come to my attention that we have a very brief description in Chapter 666 Peace 
Disturbance, Section 666.06 Disorderly Conduct that does not define or address indecent 
exposure. 

The attached ordinance could be added to Chapter 666 as a new section or presented to city 
council as a stand-alone ordinance. 

It would be my recommendation to refer this to legal for proper drafting of a new ordinance or 
amending of the Chapter 666 with a new section. 

Respectfully, 

Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



ORDINANCE 

Indecent exposure 

Number __________________ __ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN TO OUTLAW PUBLIC INDECENCY 

WHEREAS, the laws of the State of Illinois prohibit public Indecency and allow Home Rule 

communities local laws in addition thereto; and 

WHEREAS, though there is a state law prohibiting public indecency, that law allows for some 

behavior that is considered indecent; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn finds that the exposure of a person's, buttocks, genital area or 

undergarments is offensive and indecent; and 

WHEREAS, the city has received reports of sagging baggy pants being used to facilitate theft 

crimes; and 

WHEREAS, there is evidence that Indicates that wearing sagging pants is injurious to the health 

of the wearer as it causes an improper gait; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, County of Cook, 

State of Illinois, adding thereto a new chapter titled "Indecent Exposure" to read as follows: 

Public Indecency Prohibited. 

(a) A person commits the offense of public indecency when he or she performs any of the 

following acts in a place where a person should reasonably expect to be in view of the 

public: 

1. An actual or simulated act of sexual intercourse or masturbation; 

2. Exposure of the genitals; 

3. A lewd appearance in a state of partial or complete nudity; 

4. A lewd caress or indecent fondling of the body of another person; 

5. A lewd caress or Indecent fondling of the sexual organs of any person, including 

oneself; 

6. Urination or defecation; or 

7. Appears wearing pants or skirts more than three inches below the top of the hips 

(crest of the ilium) exposing the skin or undergarments 



(b) Fines and penalties - a LO (local ordinance) ticket shall be Issued to the offender and the 

person shall be subject to a penalty of not less than one hundred dollars on the first offense 

and not more than up to seven hundred fifty for each subsequent offense. In addition to 

the fine, the court may order such a person to participate in up to forty hours of court 

approved community service activities. Violators shall not be subject to arrest or 

imprisonment for violation of this chapter, however, the municipal court shall have the 

same authority as the superior court to enforce obedience to its order, judgments and 

sentences. 

(c) Defenses -It is a defense under this chapter if it is determined, after a hearing or trial, that 

the person was exercising rights protected by the Federal or State Constitution. Any 

defense under this chapter must be asserted prior to any hearing or trial in the matter. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that if any provision or item of this ordinance or application thereof is held 

invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this ordinance which can 
be given effect without the invalid provisions, items or application, and to this end the provisions of this 

ordinance are hereby declared severable. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDANED that all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed. 



J. Staff Reports 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

November 9, 2010 

Honorable Mayor, Robert 1. Lovero 

And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

Re: An Ordinance Amending the Text of the Zoning Code of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois 

to Establish a C-4 Restricted Commercial Zoning District 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I am submitting the attached Ordinance for your consideration. The Law Department is requesting your 

concurrence in the approval of this Ordinance. This proposed Ordinance has been posted on our website 

(www.berwyn-il.gov) for at least the last seven days. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fu:: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.iJ.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
THE CITY OF BERWYN. ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
Nu~mER ________ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF THE ZONING CODE 
OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS TO 
EST ABLISH A C-4 RESTRICTED COMl\1ERCIAL ZONING 

DISTRICT 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 
THOMAS J . PAVLIK, Clerk 

JOSEPH M. KROC, Treasurer 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 
CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 
--- ~" - "" RAFAEI7-AVILA - -

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authorilY of the Mayor and Cily Count.:il of the City of Berwyn on 
October 26. 20 I 0 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF THE ZONING CODE OF THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY. ILLINOIS TO ESTABLISH A C-4 RESTRICTED COMMERCIAL 

ZONING DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the City is a home rule unit by virtue of the provisions of the 1970 
Constitution of the State of Illinois; and, 

WHEREAS, the City has proposed to amend the text of the City Zoning Code and the 
City's Zoning Map to create and appropriately regulate a C-4 Restricted Commercial District; 
and, 

WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the proposed amendments was published in 
the Lawndale News, a newspaper of general circulation in the City, on September 30, 2010 and 
held on October 26, 2010; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council determines that the proposed amendments will serve the 
public health and safety of the residents of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, 
Illinois, in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers. amend the text of the Zoning Code as 
follows: 

SEcnON 1: The foregOing preambles are restated and Incorporated herein by 
reference though fully set forth herein. 

SECTION 2: The City's codified ordinances are amended as follows: 

A. Section 1240.04 is amended by adding the following definition: 

TRANSITlONAL TREATMENT FACILITY: A facility licensed by the State of illinois that 
provides supervision, counseling and therapy for individuals recovering from addiction to 
alcohol or narcotic drugs. Transitional treatment facility shall not Include any residential 
facility. 

B. Section 1246.04 is amended by adding MC-4 Restricted Commercial District" 8S 

subsection (L). 



. -

C. Section 1276.09(8)(2) is amended by striking it in its entirety and adding the following 
(changes underlined and bold): 

Required parking spaces. Accessory off-street parking spaces shall be provided as 
follows: 

Use Parking Space Requirement 

Automotive service stations One parking space shall be provided for each 2 
employees 

Bowling alleys Three parking spaces shall be provided for each 
alley, plus additional spaces as may be required 
under this chapter for affiliated uses. such as 
bars and restaurants 

Business. professional and governmental offices One parking space shall be provided for each 
500 square feet of floor area in excess of 4,000 
square feet, except tilat in a C-3 and C-4 District. 
1 parking space shall be provided for each 500 
square feet of floor area in excess of 7,500 
square feet 

Establishments dispensing food or beverages for One parking space shall be provided for each 
consumption on the premises 300 square feet of floor area in excess of 2,000 

square feet, except that in a C-3 and C-4 District, 
1 parking space shall be provided for each 400 
square feet of floor area in excess of 6,000 
square feet 

Establishments engaged In production, One parking space shall be provided for each 2 
processing, cleaning, servicing, testing or repair employees, plus 1 space for each vehicle used in 
of materials, goods or products the conduct of the enterprise 

Furniture and appliance stores and household One parking space shall be provided for each 
equipment or furniture repair shops 600 square feet of floor area in excess of 4,000 

square feet, except that in a C-3 and C-4 District, 
-- - - 1-parking-space-shall-be-provided-foreactr60o-

square feet of floor area In excess of 7,500 
square feet 

Government-operated health centers Three parking spaces shall be provided for each 
staff or visiting doctor 

Indoor theaters One parking space shall be provided for each 10 
seats, up to 500 seats, plus 1 parking space for 

2 



each 5 seats in excess of 500 

Motor vahicle salas and machinery sales One parking space shall be provided for each 
600 square feet of floor area in excess of 4,000 
square feet, except that in a C-3 and C-4 District, 
1 parking space shall be provided for each 600 
square feet of floor area in excess of 7,500 
square feet 

Municipal or privately owned recreation buildings One parking space shall be provided for each 3 
or community centers employees, plus spaces adequate in number, as 

determined by the designated city official. to 
selVe the visiting public 

Private clubs and lodges (including sleeping One parking space shall be provided for each 
facilities for guests) lodging room, plus parking spaces equal in 

number to 10% of the capacity, in parsons 
(exclusive of lodging room capacity), of the club 
or lodge 

Retail stores and banks One parking space shall be provided for each 
300 square feet of floor area, except that in a C-3 
and C-4 Restricted Commercial District, 1 
parking space shall be provided for each 300 
square feet of floor area in excess of 6.000 
square feet 

Stadiums, arenas, auditoriums (other than of a Parking spaces equal in number to 10% of the 
church, college or institutional school), capacity of the use, in persons, shall be provided 
convention halls. dance halls, exhibition halls. 
skating rinks and other similar places of 
assembly 

Warehouses and storage buildings One parking space shall be provided for each 3 
employees, plus 1 space for each vehicle used in 
the conduct of the enterprise 

Wholesale establishments (excluding - - One parking space-shall be-provided for eacn-
warehouses and storage buildings other than 600 square feet of floor area In excess of 4,000 
accessory) square feet 

3 



D. The following is added as new Chapter 1261: 

§ 1261.01 PERMIITED USES. 

In a C-4 Restricted Commercial District. no land or building shall be used or designed to 
be used, nor shall a building be hereafter erected, converted, enlarged or structurally altered, 
unless otherwise provided In this Zoning Code, except for one or more of the following uses: 

(A) Public parks, forest preserves and recreational areas; 

(8) Temporary buildings for construction purposes; 

(C) Permitted accessory uses as follows: 

(1) Children's playhouses. garden houses or private greenhouses; 
(2) Garages, carports or buildings for domestic storage; 
(3) Incinerators incidental to residential uses; or 
(4) Public utility communication, electric. gas, water and sewer lines, their 

supports and incidental equipment. 

(D) Signs, subject to § 1261.12; 

(E) Home occupations; 

(F) High density multi-family dwelling or apartment uses as regulated by divisions (E) 
and (G) of § 1254.10 and other applicable regulations set forth in this chapter; 

(G) Art and school supply stores; art galleries; banks and financial institutions; book 
or stationery stores; camera and photographic supply stores; carpet. rug and 
linoleum stores; china and glassware stores; clothes pressing establishments; 
coin and philatelic stores; currency exchanges; custom dressmaking and 
millinery shops; department stores: drug stores; dry goods or notions stores; 
electrical and household appliance stores, including radio and television sales; 
florist shops and conservatories; food stores, including grocery stores, meat 
markets, bakeries, candy and ice cream shops, delicatessens and frozen food 
stores, and including locker rental in conjunction therewith; furrier shops, 
including the Incidental storage and conditioning of furs; furniture stores, 
including upholstering when conducted as part of the retail operations and 
secondary to the principal use; garden supply and seed stores. as well as 
wholesale seed stores; gift shops; haberdasheries; hardware stores; hobby 
shops', for retail' sale of"ltems' to-oe-assembled-orusecr-aWayfi'om Ine-p-r'eiiiises; 
interior decorating shops, including upholstering and the making of draperies, slip 
covers and other similar articles, when conducted as part of the retail operation 
and secondary to the principal use; jewelry stores, including watch repair; 
laundries, whether automatic. self-service or hand, employing not more than four 
persons, full-time and part-time, in addition to one owner and manager, provided 
that the person given the authority to issue permits by the city shall. in his or her 
sale discretion, decide if the capacity of laundry machines and the number to be 
installed of each is generally in conformity with what is required and acceptable 
in a business and that the weight of all installed laundry machines shall be within 
the safety standards for floor load capacity; leather goods and luggage stores; 

4 



liquor stores (package goods only); loan offices: locksmith shops: musical 
instrument stores, including minor instrument repair: office supply stores; 
business and professional offices; optician shops; paint and wallpaper stores; 
rad io a nd tel eVision broad casting stations; restau rants (exclud in g dancing or 
entertainment); schools of music or dance; sewing machine stores (household 
machines only); shoe and hat repair stores; shoe stores; sporting goods stores; 
tailor shops; telegraph offices; temporary buildings for construction purposes, for 
a period not to exceed the duration of the construction: tobacco shops: toy 
shops; variety stores; and wearing apparel shops; 

(H) Antique shops; auction rooms; bicycle stores, including rental and repair; 
blueprinting and photostating establishments; business colleges or business 
schools, operated as business enterprises; caskets and casket supplies; catering 
establishments; clothing and costume rental shops; drive-in businesses where 
persons are seIVed in automobiles, such as banks, restaurants, refreshment 
stands and the like: dry cleaning and laundry receiving stations; dry cleaning 
establishments, when employing facilities for the cleaning and pressing of dry 
goods for retail trade only, conducted on the premises, and when using carbon 
tetrachloride, perchlorethylene or other similar noninflammable solvents 
approved by the Fire Department; employment agencies; exterminating shops; 
feed stores; frozen food lockers, excluding wholesale storage; medical offices; 
parking lots, open and other than accessory, for the storage of private passenger 
automobiles; pet shops; photographers and photograph developing and 
processing shops; physical culture and health services. including gymnasiums, 
swimming pools, reducing salons, masseurs and public baths; picture framing 
establishments. when conducted for retail trade on the premises only; plumbing 
and heating shops; printing. lithographing or publishing establishments for letter 
press, business cards. mimeographing and other similar custom services; 
newspaper publishing. Including engraving and photo-engraving; post offices; 
public service facilities, Including electric distributing substations, fire or police 
stations, telephone exchanges and similar uses; secondhand stores, if conducted 
wholly in completely enclosed buildings; sign painting shops, if conducted wholly 
in completely enclosed buildings; taverns; taxidermist shops; theaters, excluding 
drive-in theaters; ticket agencies for amusements; travel bureaus and 
transportation ticket offices; undertaking establishments and funeral parlors; 
upholstering shops, if conducted wholly in completely enclosed buildings; and 
wholesale merchandise brokers. excluding wholesale storage; 

(I) Agricultural implement sales and service; air conditioning and heating sales and 
service; automobile repair and service shops, Including automobile repair and 
rebuilding- and,the-paintinlrof automobiles~ automobile service stations; bottlinn-g--
and distributing of nonalcoholic beverages; book binding; building material sales; 
carpenter or cabinet shops (excluding furniture manufacture); cartage and 
express facilities; custom manufacturing and alterations of clothing for retail trade 
only; public garages, for the storage of private passenger automobiles and 
commercial vehicles under one and one-half ton capacity; glass cutting and 
glazing; wholesale grocers' greenhouses; house trailer or mobile home sales. on 
an open lot or in a building; household appliance repair shops; laboratories 
(medical, dental. research, experimental and testing), provided that there Is no 
danger of fire or explosion, offensive nOise, smoke, dust, odors. heat. glare, 
vibration or other objectionable conditions beyond the confines of the premises 

5 



upon which the use is located; linen, towel, diaper and other similar supply 
services, limited to 6,250 square feet of gross floor area per establishment; 
machinery sales and service; monument sales; automobile sales, including used 
car lots; motorcycle sales, including servicing and repair; silver plating and repair 
shops; tool, die and pattern making; and wholesale offices and store rooms with 
storage limited to 6,250 square feet of floor area per establishment; and 

(J) (1) Processing or assembly, limited to the following provided that the space 
occupied in a building does not exceed 6,000 square feet of total floor and 
basement space, not including stairwells or elevator shafts, and provided that the 
processing or assembly can be conducted without noise, vibration. odor, dust or 
any other condition which might be disturbing to occupants of adjacent buildings; 
advertising displays; awnings, Venetian blinds and window shades; wholesale 
bakeries; brushes and brooms; cosmetics, drugs and perfume; electrical 
equipment and appliances; food processing, packaging and distribution; ice 
cream; jewelry; medical and dental supplies; optical goods and eqUipment; 
pattern making; scientific and precision instruments; products from finished 
materials, such as plastiC, bone, cloth, cork, feathers, felt. fiber, fur, glass, hair, 
hom, leather, paper, precious or semiprecious stones, rubber, shell or yarn. 

(2) When manufacturing operations of the same or similar products demand 
space exceeding 6,000 square feet, they shall be located in an I Industrial 
District. 

§ 1261.02 CONDITIONAL USES. 

The following conditional uses may be permitted in a C-4 Restricted Commercial District, 
in accordance with and sUbject to the requirements of this Zoning Code: 

(A) Colleges and universities; 
(B) Public service uses; 
(C) Railroad rights-of-way and trackage; 
(D) SchoolS (day or nursery, public or private): 
(E) Planned residential developments; 
(F) Public libraries; 
(G) Fraternity or sorority houses; 
(H) Group medical centers: 
(I) Transitional Treatment Facilities; 
(J) Clinics or Medical Health Centers; 
(K) Public buildings, including art galleries, museums and similar structures; 

--(t)- · Animal hospitals, .... . .. . 0 .. . 00 . _ • . - _ . 0. --_ .. . •... 

(M) Bus terminals or other public transportation terminal facilities; 
(N) Privately owned recreation buildings or community centers, including Y.W .C.A. 

and Y.M.C.A. buildings; 
(0) Commercial planned developments; 
(P) Radio and television transmitting or antenna towers (commercial) and other 

electronic equipment requiring outdoor structures, Including antenna towers used 
for the sending of private messages, but not including private receiving aerials or 
antennas; 

(0) Automobile laundries; 
(R) Newsstands; 

6 



(5) Churches; 
(T) Rectories or parish houses occupied by not more than 18 persons; 
(U) Private clubs not used for dwelling or commercial purposes; 
(V) Fraternal or religious institutlons; 
(W) Meeting halls; 
(X) Tearooms or cafes (excluding dancing or entertainment); 
(Y) Amusement establishments, including bowling alleys, pool halls, dance halls, 

skating rinks and other similar places of recreation when conducted wholly in 
completely enclosed buildings; 

(Z) Hospitals, convalescent homes, or sanitariums (except animal hospitals); 
(AA) Lodges; 
(88) Pawn shops; and 
(CC) Beauty shops and nail salons. 

§ 1261.03 CONOITIONS OF COMMERCIAL USE. 

All uses permitted in a C-4 Restricted Commercial District (except Residence District 
and Apartment District uses) are subject to the following conditions. 

(A) Area limitation. Not more than 5.250 square feet, in the aggregate, of gross floor 
area per establishment shall be devoted to the production or processing of goods 
or products. 

(8) Enclosed buildings. All production, processing, cleaning, servicing, testing or 
repair of materials, goods or products shall take place In completely enclosed 
buildings, except for the parking of motor vehicles which may be done In the 
open. 

§ 1261.04 CONOITIONS OF RESIDENTIAL USE. 

All uses permitted in a C-4 Restricted Commercial District which are primarily residential 
are subject to the following conditions. 

(A) Location. No dwelling unit shall be allowed below the second story. 

(8) Floor areB. 

(1 ) Every building hereafter erected, converted or structurally altered and used 
in whole or in part for residential purposes shall have a total usable floor 
area within each apartment or actual dwelling unit as follows: -_ .. .. .. . ". 

Type of Dwelling Unit Total Usable Floor 
Area (sq. ft.) 

Apartment 600 

Efficiency unit 400 

7 



(2) Efficiency units shall not comprise more than one-third ot the total number 
of dwelling units in a building. 

(C) Lot areas. There shall be provided not less than 600 square feet of lot area per 
dwelling unit. except that for efficiency units, there shall be provided not less than 
450 square feet of lot area per unit. 

§ 1261.05 PERMITTED YARD STRUCTURES AND OBSTRUCTIONS. 

In a C-4 Restricted Commercial District, the following shall be considered to be permitted 
structures and obstructions in the yard space, except that no structure, obstruction or use shall 
violate any required yard space unless otherwise allowed in this or any other section of this 
Zoning Code. 

(A) Permitted yard structures. 

(1) The following are permitted structures and accessory buildings, and the 
area occupied by the structures shall be excluded from the dimensions of 
open yard space, provided, however, that reference should be made to § 
1240.04 regarding front yard setback requirements . 

(2) All permanent roofed-over structures standing alone or attached to 
another building (including any accessory building, as defined in this 
Zoning Code), shall be permitted yard structures, if not otherwise 
prohibited under this Zoning Code. Any roofed-over attached structure 
shall be considered to be part of the building to which It Is attached, and 
in addition to any other definitions in this Zoning Code, any roofed-over 
unattached structure shall be considered to be an accessory building. 

(8) Permitted obstructions. The followlng are permitted obstructions, and the area 
occupied by the obstructions or over which the obstruction is located shall be 
included in the dimensions of open yard space required under this Zoning Code; 

(1) Front yards. Awnings; canopies; steps, four feet or less above grade, 
which are necessary for access to a permitted building or for access to a 
zoning lot from a street; arbors; trellises; flag poles; porches that are not 
roofed-over; an elevated terrace, as defined in this Zoning Code, 
extending from the floor of a building, wherein the bottom of the terrace is 
no less than an average of four feet above the ground level and does not 
extend more than five feet beyond the front wall of the building into the 

-- - frontyard;-one-story bay wlndows-projectlng-rrot'more than three feet--
beyond the front wall of the building; and overhanging eaves and gutters 
projecting two and one-half feet or less into the yard. 

(2) Rear yards. Open parking areas; breezeways; porches that are not 
roofed-over; open decks and patios; an elevated terrace, as defined in 
this Zoning Code, extending from the floor of a building, wherein the 
bottom of the terrace is no less than an average of four feet above the 
ground level and does not extend more than five feet beyond the rear wall 
of the building into the rear yard; awnings and canopies: steps, four feet 
or less above grade, which are necessary for access to a permitted 

8 



building or for access to a zoning lot from a street or alley; chimneys 
projecting 18 inches or less into the yard; recreational and laundry-drying 
equipment; arbors and trellises; flag poles; and fences, walls or lattice~ 
work screens which form outside living rooms and are actual projections 
from dwellings which may be extended into the rear yard, where the 
fence, wall or screen has not less than 50% of its surface open or is a 
vertical type of louvered fence which can prevent free movement of air 
from one or more directions and yet have more than 50% of its surface 
open when viewed on an angle from two directions. However, this 
provision does not prohibit the erection of an open mesh-type fence, over 
four feet in height, encloSing park and recreational areas or elementary or 
high school sites. 

(3) Side yards. Eaves or gutters projecting not more than one foot Into the 
required side yard. 

(4) Dimensions of raised deck or patio. The dimensions of any raised deck or 
patiO shall not exceed the width of the building to which it is attached, or, 
if unattached, the width of the primary building; shall not violate any side 
yard requirements as defined in this Zoning Code; and shall not be closer 
than five feet from any wall of any accessory building, or, if there is no 
accessory building in the rear yard, shall not be closer than 15 feet from 
the rear lot line. 

§ 1261.06 REQUIRED YARDS. 

(A) Front. No front yard Is required in a C-4 Restricted Commercial District, provided 
that where immediately adjoining lots are improved with buildings, the average 
depth of the front yards of the lots shall be maintained by all new buildings. This 
regulation, however, shall not be interpreted to require a front yard of more than 15 
feet. 

(8) Side. No side yard is required in a C-4 District, provided that where a side lot line 
coincides with a Side or rear lot line of property in an adjacent Residence District, a 
yard shall be provided along the side lot line. The yard shall be equal In dimension 
to the minimum side yard which would be required under this Zoning Code for a 
residential use on the adjacent property in the Residence District. 

(C) Rear. There shall be a rear yard on every lot in a C-4 District, which yard shall 
have a minimum depth of 20% of the depth of the lot, provided that: 

---- .-.-... __ .,- " .,--- . _ .... --
(1) Adjoining residential side lot line. Where a rear lot line coincides with a 

side lot line of property in an adjacent Residence District, a yard shall be 
provided along the rear lot line which shall be equal in dimension to the 
minimum side yard which would be required under this Zoning Code for a 
residential use on the adjacent property in the Residence District. 

(2) Adjoining residential rear lot line. Where a rear lot line coincides with a 
rear lot line of property in an adjacent Residence District, a rear yard of 
20 feet shall be provided along the rear lot line. 

9 



§ 1261.07 BUILDING HEIGHT. 

No building hereafter erecled, converted, enlarged or structurally altered in a C-4 
Restricted Commercial District shall exceed 50 feet in height or five stories. 

§ 1261.08 ACCESSORY BUILDINGS. 

No accessory building in a C-4 Restricted Commercial District shall exceed 15 feet in 
height or be placed nearer to the front property line than the principal building or nearer than 
three feet to a lot line. An accessory building on a comer lot shall observe the same setback and 
side yard requirements as required of the principal building. No accessory building shall be 
constructed prior to the time of construction of its prinCipal building, or be used as a dwelling. 

§ 1261.09 BUILDING COVERAGE ON LOTS. 

No building In a C-4 Restricted Commercial District. with its accessory buildings, shall 
occupy more than 80% of the area of a lot. The area of a lot shall be calculated from the 
dimensions of its lot lines. 

§ 1261.10 LOT SIZE. 

Every lot or tract of land in a C-4 Restricted Commercial District, shall have an area of 
not less than 6,250 square feet and a width of not less than 50 feet at the front lot line. The area 
of a lot shall be calculated from the dimensions of its lot lines. 

§ 1261.11 OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING. 

(A) Parking. Wherever a building is erected, converted, enlarged or structurally altered 
for a use permitted in a C-4 Restricted Commercial District, there shall be provided 
an available and accessible off-street parking area as required or permitted by the 
applicable proviSions of Chapter 1276. 

(8) Loading. Wherever a building is erected. converted, enlarged or structurally 
altered for a use permitted in a C-4 District, there shall be provided an available 
and accessible loading area as required by the applicable provisions of Chapter 
1276. 

§ 1261.12 SIGNS • 

. _. - .- .- .•.. -' .- ....... ---. . -.. ........ -.. --.---.. ---.- .- ... -------.--.----
I n a C-4 Restricted Commercial District: 

(A) Contents. An exterior sign shall pertain only to a use conducted in the building. 

(8) Business signs. Nonflashing illuminated business signs are permitted, subject to 
the following conditions: 

(1) Area. The gross area in square feet of all signs on a lot shall not exceed 
15 times the linear feet of frontage of the lot, provided thallhe gross 

10 



surface area of all illuminated signs does not exceed ten times the linear 
feet of frontage of the lot. 

(2) Projection and height. No sign shall project more than 18 inches across 
the property line into the public way, or project higher than 50 feet above 
curb level. 

(C) Marquees, canopies and awnings. Signs on marquees. canopies and awnings are 
permitted. subject to the following conditions. 

(1 ) No m a rq uee. canopy or awning shall extend beyond the property lines 
into the public way more than four and one-half feet. 

(2) A sign located on a marquee or canopy shall be affixed flat to the surface 
thereof. or suspended within and below the outer marquee or canopy 
limits. 

(3) No other sign shall extend beyond the limits of the marquee or canopy or 
be supported by the marquee or canopy. 

(4) A sign located on an awning shall be affixed flat to the surface thereof, be 
non illuminated and shall indicate only the name and/or address of the 
establishment. Further, no sign shall extend vertically or horizontally 
beyond the limits of the awning. 

(0) Proximity to Residence District. No advertising sign shall be permitted within 25 
feet of any property in a Residence District. 

E. Section 1476.03 is amended by striking it in its entirety and adding the following 
(changes underlined and bold); 

CHANGEABLE COpy SIGN. Any sign on which the message, letters, 
characters, illustrations or other symbols can be changed. replaced or 
rearranged on the surface of the sign. This signage is prohibited in the BUSiness 
Districts. (C-1. C-2, C-3. C-4). 

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be 
held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 4: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of 
such co nfll ct. 

------ SECTION 5!- This ordinance shall be in full -force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 

11 



ADOPTED this __ day of ____ ___ , 2010 pursuant to a roll call vote as 

follows: 

YES NO ABSENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lavero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on _______ , 2010. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas Pavlik ' · 
CITY CLERK 

12 

Robert A. Lovero 
MAYOR 

PRESENT 



The City of Berwyn 

~d-
A Century of Progress with Pride 

November 9,2010 

Honorable Mayor, Robert J. Lovero 

And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

6700 W. 26111 Street 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

Re: Deferred Ordinance Amending the Zoning Map of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, to 
Establish a C-4 Restricted Commercial Zoning District. 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I am submitting the attached Ordinance for your consideration. This Ordinance was deferred to today's 

council meeting on October 26, 2010. 

The title page contained an error which has been corrected. The map which was attached had the correct 

title "Restricted Commercial Zoning District." 

The Law Department is requesting your concurrence in the approval of this Ordinance. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26'h Skeet Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788.2660 Fax: (708) 788.2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMrnER ________ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY 
OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS TO ESTABLISH A C-4 

RESTRICTED COl\1l\ffiRCIAL ZONING DISTRICT 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK, Clerk 

JOSEPH M. KROC, Treasurer 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 
CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODORE J. POLASHEK 
RAFAEL A VILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn on 
November 9, 20 10 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS TO ESTABLISH A C-4 RESTRICTED 
COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT 

WHEREAS. the City is a home rule unit by virtue of the provisions ot the 1970 

Constitution of the State of Illinois; and. 

WHEREAS, the City has proposed to amend the text of the City Zoning Code and the 

City's Zoning Map to create and appropriately regulate a C-4 General Commercial District; and, 

WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider this proposed map amendment was held by the 

Mayor and City Council on October 26. 2010 following publication of the required legal notice; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council deem the map amendment. as set forth below. 

to be in the best interest of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE. be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, 

Cook County, Illinois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: The foregoing preambles are restated and incorporated herein by 

reference though fully set forth herein. 

SECTION 2: The City Zoning Map shall be, and it is hereby amended to create a C-4 

General Services Zoning District, as more tully illustrated on Exhibit A attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be 

held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance. 

SECTION 4: All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of 

such conflict. 

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall be in full torce and effect from and after its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 



'\ . I' 

ADOPTED this 26 111 day of October, 2010 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 
, 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayer on October 26,2010. 

ATIEST: 

Thomas Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

2 

Robert A. Levero 
MAYOR 

PRESENT 



=-~ ......,f" _ 

BUILDING DIR~;CTOR - CIJARLES D. LAZZARA 

-~m-- -. ... . ... r : , 1M • ..!!....- --

I V' ,ault lID'tlfllr utI} ustIClAra, IJIC 
1r\1 __ ~"!':-~~ __ _ 

CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
ZONING MAP 

~ 
D 
~ 

o 

MAYOR - ROBERT J . LOVlmO 

L!LlLUI-.Jl--.ILLL'LlUS-LS 
SIHCU rAMa.y H:SmDICI D1SQJCf L.J 

_ .................... 
1-' "0 '.lim:, USlDENCI DISTlner " c-o CJ:HIJW. IDVKD IlIST'IJCf 

1-' MULTIPtI '.uGLY UIIIDC& DUnUCT D <-I Jan&CTlO COIQ&DCW. MnlCT 

1-' AP.utnIDfT OtJ'T1llCT 0 DftIUSftW. DISTlICf 

<-I UKITI1I COIlIIEIICIU O&IftJCT II .uarc AU&I 

.-
CITY CLER}.: - TIJOMAS J. PAVJJK 

i' ... 



The City of Bervvyn 

;(/ J 
November 9,2010 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 08WC38545 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

Please put an item on the November 9, 20] ° agenda, authorizing the settlement of the above referenced 

matter for the total of $60,000.00, based upon the City Council authority granted in Executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

~?~ 
Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax; (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



Collections and 
Licensing 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 749-8910 
www.Oerwyn-il.gov 

November 4, 20lO 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the City Council 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Linda Sharpe, Revenue Licensing Clerk, will be retiring as of Friday, December 31, 2010. 

I am asking your permission Mayor, and Council Members, to lift the hiring freeze which will 
allow me to place an ad to hire a replacement for Linda's position. This position is entry level, 
and available as of January 1, 2011, with a starting salary of $11.00 per hour. 

With appreciation, I am asking for a favorable response and respectfully submit this request 

Bradley, Supervisor 
ctions and Licensing 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Collections and 
Licensing 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 749·8910 
www.berwyn·il.gov 

November 4, 2010 

Memo to: Susan Bradley 

From: Linda Sharpe 

I will be retiring as of December 31,2010. Last day worked will be December 23 rd
, and I will be taking 

vacation days I have left on December 27th
, 28 th

, 29th
, and 30 th

. 

Also, I will no longer need the insurance benefits. 



November 5,2010 

BERWYN 
pal.JleE BErARTIL1ENT 

6401 West 31 sl Sireet 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (7OB) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Request to establish new Public Safety Position 

After several conversations with both the Police Chief Ritz, and Fire ChiefO·HaIloIan. 
we submit for your approval this request to create a new public safety position, 9-1-1 
System Administrator; that we feel is a necessity in order to maintain the integrity of our 
Emergency Communications System and all the related technology systems and software. 

We are constantly striving to improve our emergency response services to the pUblic. 
Improvement comes on a periodic basis when we replace or update communication 
systems and software in order to stay current with the latest in technology. Much of the 
improvement is planned and paid for through the city's Emergency Telephone Systems 
Board (B.T.S.B.) using the 9-1-1 telephone surcharge funds. 

New technology is complicated and represents a significant amount of capital funds to 
purchase. There is a corresponding amount of expense to maintain in working condition. 
The equipment also requires a significant amount of time to manage. This is particularly 
apparent in the approximately 400 2-way radios used by both the police and fire 
departments which must be re-programmed on a periodic basis as requirements change. 

There is also an ongoing requirement of the E.T.S.B. to maintain records, accounting, 
reports and a primary point of contact with other local. state, and federal agencies. These 
tasks have generally been accommodated by appointed board members who are also 
Police and Fire Department employees. Many of these tasks are time consuming and 
impinge on the performance of assigned duties. In some cases, paid consulting time is 
required to support Board operations. 

There are many complex technology systems currently in place with several more 
projects coming on line in the fIrSt quarter 2011. We are currently undertaking the 
implementation of our wireless, mobile Computer Aided Dispatch and Records 
Management Field Based reporting module from our current CADIRMS product 
C.A.P .E.R.S. This project will require a significant amount of management in order to 
effectively use this system which ultimately should result in a reduction of some overtime 
expenses. 



We Serve and Protect 

Page # 2 
New Public Safety Position 
Nov 5, 2010 

In addition to the C.A.P.E.R.S. mobile project we are in the beginning stages of 
implementing Phase IT Wireless and Mapping service for cell phone calls. This system 
will allow for communications personnel to locate an emergency cell phone caller 
through lat/long coordinates to within 300 feet through a GPS location system in the 
event the call is lost or dropped. Again this system will require a significant amount of 
time in managing the database to ensure its reliability and validation of infonnation. 

Other projects scheduled for next year is radio frequency re-banding, which is an FCC 
mandate. We are also looking at radio inter-operability issues with all of our public safety 
partners to meet Homeland Security Initiatives. Our current Reverse 9-1-1 Notification 
System is no longer in service and scheduled for replacement in January 2011. This 
application also requires significant management time in maintaining the address data 
base to ensure its integrity as well. We are also looking at wireless cameras throughout 
the city at strategic locations and the possibility of a citywide wireless mesh network 
established for public safety operations. 

Currently the city's E.T.S.B. assigns a portion of the 9-1-1 surcharge funds, in 
compliance with Illinois Statute, to support communications staff payroll. If this position 
is approved I'm confident the 9-1-1 board would look to increase the current level of 
funding to cover the additional expenses and would not have any negative impact on the 
police department's communications budget. 

We respectfully ask that you waive the current hiring freeze, approve this new position 
and authorize the publication for applicants and hiring of the most qualified applicant. 

A copy of the proposed job description is attached for your review. 

~y~ 
~~.~'Halloran 
Division Commander 
Administrative Services 
Chainnan, E.T.S.B. 



City of Berwyn 
Job Description 

9-1-1 System Administrator 

Position Title: Berwyn 9-1-1 System Administrator 

Reports To: Berwyn Emergency Telephone System Board Chairperso~ Berwyn 
Police Chief, Berwyn Fire Chief 

Job Responsibilltes 

• Attends monthly Emergency Telephone System Board meetings and other related 
meetings as necessary. 

• Monitors, coordinates efforts, prepares documentation and maintains records of 
the Berwyn Emergency Telephone System Board including accounting, 
correspondence, equipment and software inventories, planning and public 9-1-1 
education. 

• Oversees the procurement. installation, management, configuration. operation and 
maintenance oftbe Berwyn 9-1-1 telephone syste~ public safety 
communications systems, dispatch system computer technology and software. 

• Works closely with the Fire Chief, Police Chief: ESDA Director, members of the 
Berwyn Emergency Telephone System Board and Berwyn Police Department 
Communications Supervisor. 

• Serves as the primary Berwyn contact to the Dlinois Commerce Commission for 
9-1-1 matters and reports. 

• Serves as the primary ETSB liaison with state, local, federal and other officials 
relating to 9-1-1 issues. 

• Serves as the primary ETSB liaison to telephone and communication service 
providers. 

• Serves as Project Manager and vendor liaison for all Emergency Telephone 
System Board procurements. 

• Responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the 9-1-1 system database 

Minimum EdutatioD and E!JIerience 

The candidate must have a high school diploma or GED equivalent The candidate must 
have a minimum five years of job experience in public safety emergency notification. 
routing, information archival, and database system operation. Administrative and 
intergovernmental experience is required. 



The City of Berwyn 

/~ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: November 5, 2010 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Rohert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Recommendation to award bid for CDBO alley drainage improvements 

The City of Berwyn Public Works staff has reviewed the tabulation of bids and concurs with the 
recommendation of the city engineer to award the CDBO alley drainage project to Martam Construction Co. 
for a cost of $86,535. Martam has done satisfactory work for the City of Berwyn in the past including the 
Cermak Road center median. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends award of the CDSO alley drainage contract to Martam Construction for a total cost 
of$86,535. 

R~~ 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

1 Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749.4700 Fax: (708) 749.9503 www.berwyn.a.gov 



Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc. 
826 Midw.s.y DriJ'8 • Willowbrook. 1L. 60597. TclephaDO: (690) 887-8640 • F&r (630) 887'-0182 

Civil JiJDtineersl 
MUJJiciplll CoTJHU1ta.n1B 

Hon. Mayor & City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402 

Re: 2010 C.D.B.G. Alley Drainage Improvements 
C.D.B.G. Project No. 09-26 

Mesdames & Gentlemen: 

November 5,2010 

Enclosed is a copy of the ''Tabulation of Bids" for the bids that were received and 
opened for the above-captioned project at 11:00 a.m. on November 4,2010. Five (5) 
bids were received, checked for accuracy, and found to be correct. 

The low bidder was Martam Construction, submitting a bid in the amount of 
$86,535.00, which was $7,235.00 (9.12%) over the Engineer's Estimate of $79,300.00. 

Martam Construction has performed work for the City in the past, and their 
performance and workmanship was found to meet the contract specifications. We, 
therefore, recommend that the Contract be awarded to Martam Construction, 1200 
Gasket Drive, Elgin, IL. 60120, in the amount of $86,535.00. 

Please call if you have any questions regarding this matler. 

JEF/ce 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

~,f.~ 
JM. -F~tzgerald, P.E 

cc: Mr. Brian Pabst, Administrator, wlEnc. 
Mr. Robert Schiller, Director of Public Works, w/Enc. 
Mr. Robert Dwan, Oir. of Community Dev., wlEnc. 
File No. 10368 



0...: ''I4l10l0 

OWN£A: 
PROJECT ~RIPTlO"': 

Alnn-"ING: 

""'" 

TABULATION OF BIDS 

CITY Of BSRWYN 
2010 CDBG ALlEY DRAINAGE IMPRO~ENTS 
COBG PROJECT NO 09-26 
NOIIe.IBER 4 2010651 I 1:00 a.m. 

bgl"" ... 
Estl .... ta 

IIniI 
ND "-"" .... 0. Unit Quanlltv Pra _<II , ~ __ ~(~eOlelS.PIIC~~$" FOOT 700 66.GO 45.$IlO.oo 
2 __ .r .... 2 (pvC SDI\ 26~ 8" fOOl 

1: 
4~ .DO 9OO.1>C 

3 T,...tI>_"'~ CY. 3S.oo . 3,500.« 
4 ... _. TyOoll. 4' DIL, SpoeIoI EACH '.000.00 a.OOO.OC 
6 c..c ....... , 1Y1"" EACH 2,800.00 UOO.OC 

8 COIoJ> _"', 1,.,.. C ElICH • ',8IlO.00 ' .IIlO.OC 
1 CorI,.w:tion to E.xiRr.g MiIIInt'llDlti SAC>; • 7110.00 700-01 
a P_ ............. ond~.· P.C. C.~ ... $.V, ell 85.00 $,700.0 

80M oneil" HoI-M,1 AoI>",", S_ 
$ _c ..... Ccnc:_~ ..... -'_I Soy. ,~ as.OO l ,975,0( ... ~ ... 
10 ,..... __ .... I_R-.I· P.C. By 1! 7S.00 U25.00 

C_ ......... 1-112" _"'_~ s..1IIoo 

" -P ......... -~- LS I 2 .000.00 2.000,00 

, 

I 

, 

I 
Tota'.: rt..lOO..OI 

Bid I:TrOr C«recti 0"6: 

c--ected T otoI5 - - -
Owe./ unde<· _.-

P'e1"Clll1II .... • 

PROJECTHO : 

II&arbm C""attucU"" 
1200 GaeIlot 0"". 
Elgm,IL It1W 
5" BId Bond 

L1011 
P.w.. AID_, 

77'~1 
53,90001 

00.00 81JO.0I 
l&..Ott f 1,8W.1X 

3.-.00 r.eOO.DC 
2.5GII.00 ~OOO.IIC 

1.~QO.DO , .$IlO,GC 
800 00 ' 1100,01 
aUG 5.3-4Q,oo 

",IICI 2.135.00 

811.00 3,J60.oo 

1.500.00 .,SOO.oc 

I 
I 

, 

.... U6.OC 

.,631.<10 
1Z1S.110 

9'?'JI, 

Page 1 Of 1 

10368 

~<c;Io c<>nstnrc1loto Kings Point S_lIvwC",,_ CopeM .... r Cons1Juc1Ion 
P.O. 80~ 672 9ZO c-ty line /1006 CUll t.ac.y RoacI 111 c_onv. 
Palao PoIII, IL ..- Be ........ IL 801 D8 DD ....... O ....... ,L. _,6 OIlbef1a, IL. 8013& 
$% BId 80nd fY, SId Bond 5% Bid lionel $% Bid Bond 

Unit lint LIn" L1n~ LInk 
P.w.. A.-II'It p- -.. .... Prlce AmcarIt Prlco Amount Plj"" MOUni 

70-00 41,DIXlOO 90,00 ~ooo.OO '~:: 71,4l1li.00 $OCM 83.000 00 

I (15,00 1.300.00 6Q.00 l.loo.OO 60, l.zeo.oo IOV.~ :1.1100,00 
lZ.OC 3.200.011 4"OC ,.-oe '2.01 l.20D.CO J5.CIC 3.500,00 

S.OOO.oc 100coo.oo :UOO.OC 7,800.0e ~:::: 1U1Co.OO Spoo.oo 'O.OCI),DO 
UQO,O( 6.600-00 3,Il00.0 HOOGe ~,ooo.oo • .soo.oo 9.000.00 

2.000..0 2.000.00 3.800.00 ) ,I1)OOC 1.500.CO '.51>0.00 3,600.«> 
~: e<IO.OO 600.OC 4.000.CO "l1OlIo( 19600 .~IX l,oco.oo 2.00CJ. 

1141.«1 e,geC,~ IOD.CO 8,OOOOC .0000 MOO.IX ..... CO. 8.400.011 

I .00.00 UOItOO 100.011 3.5000( «16,001 U75.0( .~ ~,31~.00 

105.00 ) .67&.00 100.00 J,5OII00 l1li,00' a.4)OOO '011.00 ~ ,2£o.oCI 

l,OOOllO 2.000.00 2,.SOO.00 2.5011.00 2.500.00 2..1OOOC 10.000,00 '0.000.00 

, 

I 
I 

I 

I I 
81,1)1.0( 9012M.0 11D.1C1O.DO 121111.co 

87 .... .00 If" ,1OOo1ii 110.,011.00 1l1 •• n.oo 
8.Sl5.00 21.800,00 lO.!!~ 41.112S,0I: 

10,7.1< :I!I.sor. 62,10'11 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: November 3, 2010 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Recommendation to repair 1995 Ford clam truck 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

In May of this year, Public Works reported an accident to the Council involving PW Mobile 2, a 
1995 Ford L8000 flat bed truck with a tree clam attachment. Due to the age of this vehicle, the 
estimated value is below the established $60,000 threshold for collision, therefore is not covered 
under our vehicle insurance policy. 

Since that time, we have contacted several companies to discuss repair to this vehicle and the 
associated cost. Public Works has requested and received four quotes for the repair. Very few 
facilities are equipped to perform these services and secure the state inspection certification as part 
of the process. Quotes were received from: 

1. Illinois Truck Maintenance verbally quoted $25,000 to $35,000 
2. The second is a written quote from RG Smith Equipment Co. for a total of $32,751.24 
3. The third quote is from Metro Motors in the amount of $22,712.19 
4. A fourth was verbally quoted by Runnion Equipment Co. for $30,000 to $35,000 

We have finally been able to locate all the necessary parts for the repair of this vehicle and would like 
Council approval to proceed. The City of Berwyn Public Works Department is recommending the 
repair of this unit be approved for Metro Motors in the amount of $22,712.19. 

Recommended Actions; 

Therefore, staff recommends wai ving of the sealed bid and approval of the repair of Public Works 
Mobile 2 to be completed by Metro Motors in the amount of$22,712.19. This repair will be paid from 
account number 26.37.5400, fleet repairs and maintenance. Although the above vendors quoted the 
same repair work, dependent upon what hidden damage is found during the repair process, there may 
be additional costs. 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

1 Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402..0701 Telephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749.9503 www.berwyn.iI.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

/~ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: November 4, 2010 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Sewer Repair Approval 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

As part of our on-going maintenance process, the Public Works Department has been cleaning 
sewers in various locations throughout the city. As a result of the floods in June and luly of this 
year, we have concentrated our efforts in the hardest hit areas during both storm events. The sewers, 
street basins and manholes in the area bounded by the Canadian National railroad tracks, Oak Park 
Avenue, 33«1 Street and Harlem were cleaned completely. This included alley mains, street basins, 
sewer mains within the street, manholes and relief sewers. 

As a result of these efforts, we observed that the overall condition and cleanliness of the sewers is 
acceptable. There were select areas where the system had collected a substantial amount of debris 
and are now clear of dirt and debris. There are some street basins that are in need of re-construction, 
however, these repairs are not considered critical and will be replaced as time allows. 

Upon inspection, there is an area in the third ward that is in need of critical repairs. This location is 
at the corner of 32nd Street and Home Avenue. The area has a 21 inch sewer main and is paralleled 
by a 24 inch relief sewer. When the crews viewed these lines, they identified that the 21 inch main 
sewer was retaining one half of the pipe capacity of water. During the cleaning procedure, 
additional water was added to the line which caused the depth of the backup to increase and begin to 
flow into the relief sewer as designed. After many unsuccessful attempts to open the restriction, a 
camera was inserted into the sewer line. It was then determined that a very large tree root had 
penetrated the sewer causing a partial sewer blockage. Due to the size of the blockage, this repair 
should be addressed in the near future. These events of June and July were considered in excess of a 
hundred year storm event and therefore it should be noted that this single pipe obstruction was not 
the cause of the flooding experienced in the area. 

Due to the depth of the sewer, size of the line and need to replace a manhole as part of this job, it is 
recommended that the City retain an outside entity that has the proper equipment to safely and 
efficiently address this issue. City equipment is not large enough to safely lift these particular 
manhole structures and we do not possess the shoring capacity for a project at this depth and length. 

1 PubUc Works Drive BelWYn, Illinois 6040Z'{)701 Telephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (70s) 749·9503 www.berwyn-il.gov 



Recommended Actions; 

I therefore recommend that the City Council waive the sealed bid process and direct Public Works to 
obtain quotes. The best qualified bidder will then be recommended by the Director of Public Works 
at a future council meeting. This repair would be paid from the sewer and water fund maintenance 
and repairs account. 

Director of Public Works 

- 2 -



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: November 4,2010 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: 2011 Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Authorization, Resolution, and Maintenance Agreement 

Attached for City Council review and approval is the "Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and 
Highways," Maintenance Engineering Agreement," and "Municipal Estimate of Maintenance 
Costs." Passage of these documents will begin the 20 il Motor Fuel Tax Program The program 
includes street maintenance activities such as striping, snow removal, street cleaning, patching, 
electrical energy for street lights and traffic signals, and traffic signal and street light maintenance. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends the City Council approve the "Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and 
Highways," Maintenance Engineering Agreement," and "Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs" 
for the 201 I MFT Program. 

Res~ 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

1 Public Work.8 Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (70S) 749·4700 Fax: (70S) 749·9503 www.berwyn.il.gov 



PI"ank Novotny &; Associates, Inc. 
825 MidrrnT Driv(l • nW()ll'b.mok, 1£ flO/121 . '1'clCphOJJlL' (690) 887-8640 ~ Fax: (6.10) 887·0J:J2 

Chil En~ilJf¥'1"sl 
JlflwidpnJ C()DSllitnDiJ> 

Mr. Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 
City of Berwyn 
1 Public Works Drive 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 2011 MFT Maintenance 
MFT Section No. 11-00000-00-GM 

Dear Bob: 

November 4,2010 

In accordance with our earlier discussion, we have prepared the necessary 
documents to enable the City to pay for various Public Works activities using Motor Fuel 
Tax funds. The entire program has been set up to provide $1,885,000.00 for 
maintenance usage, Therefore, enclosed are the following documents for further 
processing, as indicated: 

1. Four (4) copies of a uResolution for Maintenance of Streets and Highways", in the 
total amount of $1,885,000.00 to fund maintenance activities. After passage by 
the City Council, please have the City Clerk sign all four (4) copies, retain one (1) 
copy for City files, and return three (3) copies to our office for further processing 
with lOOT. 

2. Five (5) copies of a "Maintenance Engineering Agreemenf. which covers 
Preliminary Engineering for all maintenance operations and Inspection 
Engineering for the sidewalk and pavement marking programs. Please have the 
Mayor sign all five (5) copies, retain one (1) copy for City files, and return four (4) 
copies to our office for further processing with lOOT. 

3. Five (5) copies of a "Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs", indicating all the 
line items for expenditure in the total amount of $1,881,205.00. Please have the 
Mayor sign all five (5) copies, retain one (1) copy for City files, and return four (4) 
copies to our office for further proceSSing with IDOT. 

4. Four (4) copies of the SpeCification Cover Sheet for the "Traffic Signal & Street 
Light Maintenance" project. Please have the Mayor sign all four (4) copies and 
return them all to our office. 



Mr. Robert Schiller 
November 4.2010 
Page Two 

5. Four (4) copies of the Specification Cover Sheet for the "Pavement Marking" 
project. Please have the Mayor sign all four (4) copies and retum them all to our 
office. 

Please review the enclosed, and contact our office if you have any questions. 

JEF/ce 
Enclosure 
cc: File No. 10405 

Sincerely, 

FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

tf2 r +t;;::dJ 
John E. Fitzgerald, P.E. 



® Iinois Depa1ment of Transportation Proposal/ Contract Cover 

PROPOSAL SUBMITIED BY 

COUNTY 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COOK 

CITY OF BERWYN 
(Name of City, Vllage. Town Of Road Oistrld) 

I8l ESTIMATE OF COST 
® SPECIFICATIONS 

o PLANS 

o MATERIAl PROPOSAL 

o DELIVER AND INSTALL PROPOSAL 

i8I CONTRACT PROPOSAL 

o CONTRACT 

o CONTRACT BOND 

FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF 

Contractor's Name 

SlJeet 

City SI 

STREET NAME OR ROUTE ~V-,--,a=r-,-",io=u=s ___________ _ 

SECTION NO. 11-0000o-01-GM 

TYPES OF FUN OS --,:M="F,-T~-::-:-------,---,----: ____ ---:--__ _ 

P.O, Box 

Zip Code 

Traffic Signal & Street Light Maintenance 10405(1) 

For MuniciDal Proiects 

Submitted 
Approved/Passed 

Dale 

181 Mayor 0 President 01 Boatd 0( T rus\ees 0 Municipal Official 

For County and Road District Proiects 

Submitted! Approved 
Dale 

o Highway Commissioner 

Submitted/Approved _ ___ ~-;--__ --
Date 

o County EngineerlSuperintencleflt ot Highways 

Printed 11/5(2010 

Department of Transportation 

o Released for bid based on limited review 

Date 

Regional Engineer 

D Concurrence in approval of award 

Date 

Regional Engloeer 

SLR 12210 (Rev. 12/081(8) 



@ IBinois Department 
~ \'fI"~ of 1i'ansportation Municipal Estimate of 

Maintenance Costs 

Section Numbe r 11-00000-00-GM 
Period from 01/01/2011 to 12/3112011 Municipality City of SelWYn 

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations 

Maintenance For GrouD I II or III (Material Ea uioment or Labor) 
Operation Group Unit Operation 

(No. - Description) (1,11,11t,1V) Item Unit Quantity Price Cost Cost 
1. Traffic Signal Maint. IV Traffic ControllnstattaUons ._ . 

(10 Installations x 12 Mos :: 
120 Ea/Mo Ea/Mo 120 75.00 9,000.00 .. 

Street Light Maintenance Residential SI. Light Stds. 
(On all City Streets, State (2105 Standards x 12 Mos = 
& County Roads) 25260 Ea/Mo 1 EalMo 25260 1.50 37,890.00 

Arterial Light Stds. 
11 ~OOOO-01-GM (811 Standards x 12 Mos = 

9732 Ea/Mo) EalMo 9744 2.50 24,360.00 
Relamp Resid. Lighting Std 
1SOW HPS Each 2100 25.00 52,500.00 
Relamp Arterlall.ightl~ 
Std., SOW, HPS Each 90 40.00 3 BOO.OO 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std., 200W, HPS Each 10 40.00 .400.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std., 220W HPS Each 10 40.00 400.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Sid., 250W HPS Each 145 40.00 5800.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting I 
Sid. 310W HPS Each 20 45.00 900.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Sid., 400W HPS ~ach 215 40.00 8,600.00 
Relamp Arterial lighting 

Std.,50W MH Each 65 40,00 2600.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std. 175W MH Each 65 45.00 2,925,00 
Relamp Arterial Ughting 

Std. 250W MH Each 65 45.00 2925.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Sld .• 175W MV Each 15 35.00 525.00 
Total Day Labor Cosls 

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost 

Preliminary Engineering 

PAGE 1 QF 3 Engineering Inspection 

Material Testing 

Total Estimated Engineering Cost 

Total Estimated Maintenance Cost 

Submitted: __________ "....,...-------- Approved: 
Date Date 

By: 
Municipal Official 

Page 1 of 3 
Printed on 11/5/20108:06:36 AM 
#10405 

Tille Regional Engineer 

Submit Four (4) Copies to Regional Engineer 

BlR 14231 (Rev. 2123/0£) 



® lIinois Depa1ment 
of 1i'ansportation 

Period from 1/1/11 to 12/31/11 

Municipal Estimate of 
Maintenance Costs 

Section Number 11 - 00000 - 00 - GM 
Municipality City of Berwyn 

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations 

Maintenance For Grouo [ II or IIljMaterial EQui~ ment or Labor) 
Operation Group Unit Operation 

(No. - Description) (I.II .III,IV) Item Unit Quantity Price Cost Cosl 
(Continued from Pg. 1) 

Reiamp Arterial Lighting 
-- -

Std. 250W MV Each 15 35.00 525.00 --Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std .• 400W MV Each 110 35.00 3.850.00 
Electrician Hours 2600 60.00 156,000.00 
Service Truck Hour 1300 14.00 18.200.00 
Tower & Bucket Truck Hour 500 25.00 12,500.00 
Backhoe Hour 250 20.00 5 000.00 
Air Compressor Hour 150 10.00 1,500.00 350000 .00 

2. Electrlcat Energy I CornEd Bills for all City-Owned Month 12 24500.00 294.000.00 294 .• 000.00 
Street Lights Street Lights 

- "- -
3. Snow & Ice Control IIA Rock Salt-Bulk (State Tons 3700 95.00 351,500.00 
192 Miles) 

Foreman-550.0 Hrs. @ 

$34.67"'$19,068.50 
Truck Driver-.8200 Hrs. @ 
$28.79=$235,750.00 
Total Aporox. Labor L.S. 1 255000.00 255 000.00 606.500.00 

4. Street Patching IIA Foreman-910.0 Hrs. @ 
(Day Labor) $34.67=$31.549.70 

Truck Driver-B85.0 Hrs. @l 
$28.79=$25 479.15 
Laborer-67S0 Hrs. @ 

$26.06=$175,905.00 
Total Approx. Laber L.S. 1 233000.00 233,000.00 233,000.00 

T eta I Day Labor Costs 

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost 

Preliminary Engineering 

PAGE 2 OF J Engineering Inspection 

Material Testing 

Total Estimated Engineering Cost 

Total Estimated Maintenance Cost 

Submitted: ---------=-c,---------- Approved : 
Dale Date 

By: 
Municipal Official TItle Regional Engineer 

Submit Four (4) Copies to Regional Engineer 

Page 2 01 3 BLR 1423 j (Rell. 2123/06) 
Printed on 11/5120108:06:33 AM 



@miYJ5~ 
of 1i'ansportation 

Municipal Estimate of 
Maintenance Costs 

Period from 01/01/2011 

Maintenance 
Operation Group 

(No. - Description) (1.1I.I!t.lV) 

S. Pavement Marking IV -
(Contract) 

11-ooo00-02-GM -

r 

.. -

6. Street Sweepinq IIA 

(Day Labor) 

PAGE 3 OF 3 

to 12/31/2011 
Section Number 11 - 00000 - 00 - GM 

Municipality City of Berwyn 

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations 

For Group I II or III (MaterIal Eauicment or Labor) 

Unit I Quanti! I 
Unit 

Item Price Cost 
Thermoplastic Marking, Line 4" Feet 3000 .85 2,550.00 
Thermoplastic Marking, Line 6" Feet 2000 1.25 2,500.00 
Thermoplastic MarkinQ, Line 8" Feet 1150 2.00 2,300.00 
Thermoplastic Marking, Line 12" Feet 3.000 2.50 7.500.00 
Thennoplastic Marking, Une 24" Feet 1,500 5.00 7.500.00 
Curb Painting Fe~t 18 GOO 1.65 29.700.00 
ThermoplastIc Marking, Letters S. Ii=·. 500 5.00 1,500.00 

& Symbols 

Pavement Marking Removal S.F . 150 3.00 450.00 

Operator-980o Hrs. @ 

$29.69::::$290472.00 
Total Approx. Labor L.S. 1 291,000.0 $291.000.00 

Total D~Labor Costs 

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost 

Preliminary Engineering 28,465.00 

Engineering Inspection 24,240.00 

Material Testing NA 

Total Estimated Engineering Cost 

Total Estimated Maintenance Cost 

Operation 
Cost 

54 000.00 

291000.00 

1,828,500.00 

52,705.00 

1,881,205.00 

Submitted: ______________ ~~---------------- Appmved: 
Date Dale 

By: 
Municipal Official Title Regional Engineer 

Submit Four (4) Copies to Regional Engineer 
Page 3 of 3 BLR 14231 (Rev. 2123/06) 
Printed on 11/5120108:09:29 AM 



@ Illinois Department 
of Transportation 

Maintenance Engineering to be 
Performed by a Consulting Engineer 
(to be attached to BLR 14231 or BLR 14221) 

Local Agency City of Berwyn 
Section Number Il~OOOOO-OO·GM 

-----------------------

The services to be penormed by the consulting engineer, pertaining to the various items at work included in the estimated 
cost of main tena nee operations (BLR 14231 or BlR 14221), sha II consist of the following: 

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING shall include: 
Investigation of the condition of the streets or highways for determination (in consultation with the local highway 
authority) of the maintenance operations to be included in the maintenance program: preparation of the maintenance 
resolution. maintenance estimate of cost and, if applicable, proposal; attendance at meetings of the governing body as 
may reasonably be required; attendance at public letting; preparation of the contract and/or acceptance of BLR 12330 
form. The maintenance expenditure statement must be submitted to lOOT within 3 months of the end of the 
maintenance period. 

ENGINEERING INSPECTION shall include: 
Furnishing the engineering field inspection, including preparation of payment estimate for contract, malerial proposal 
and/or deliver and Install proposal and/or checking material invoices of those maintenance operations requiring 
engineering field Inspection, as opposed to those routine maintenance operations as described in Chapter 14-2.04 of 
BLRS Manual, which mayor may not require engineering inspection. 

For fumlshing preliminary engineering, the engineer will be paid a base fee PLUS a negotiated fee percentage. For 
fumishing engineering inspection the engineer will be paid a negotiated fee percentage. The negotiated preliminary 
engineering fee percentage for each group shown in the ~Schedule of Feesn shall be applied to the total estimated costs of 
that group. The negotiated fee for engineering inspection for each group shall be applied to the total final cost of that group 
for the items which required engineering inspection. In no case shall this be construed to include supervision of contractor 
operations. 

SCHEDULE OF FEES 

Total of the Maintenance Operation Base Fee 
JEJ > $15,000 $1,000.00 
o ~ $15,000 (Negotiated: $1,000 Max.) 

PLUS 

Group Preliminary Engineering Enaineerlng Inspection Ooeration to be 
Acceptable Fee % Negotiated Fee % Acceptable Fee % Negotiated Fee % Inspected 

J NA NA NA NA NA 
IIA ?Ok 1% NA NA NA 
IIA :1% NA ::\% NA NA 
III 4% NA 4% NA NA 
IV !i% 4% fi% n% As Reouired 

By: By: 
--------~L-~~IA~~-n-~~O~~~~al~S~~-na~ru-re--------- Consulting Engineer Signature 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Title 

Data 

Printed 11/512010 

Title 

Date 

P.E. Seal 

P.E. License expiration 
Date 

BLR 05520 (Rev, 03130/10) 



® Ilinois Department 
of Transportation 

Resolution for Maintenance of 
Streets and Highways by Municipality 
Under the illInois Highway Code 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the 
(Councilor President and Board of T(1Jstells) 

City of Berwyn . Illinois, that there is hereby 
(City, TOWfI or Village) (Name) 

appropriated the sum of _$;!;,.1.:...,: • ..:;.B8..:;.5::..:,..:..OO=-0:..,:. . ..:;.OO=---_____ of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining 

streets and highways under the applicable provisions of the Illinois Highway Code from January 1, 2011 
(Date) 

to December 31, 2011 
(Dale) 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those streets, highways, and operations as listed and described on the 
approved Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs, including supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection 
with this resolutlon, are eUgible for maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax funds during the period as specified above. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall, as soon a practicable after the close of the period as given above, 
submit to the Department of Transportation, on forms fumlshed by said Department, a certified statement showing 
expenditures from and balances remaining in the account(s) for this period; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Cieri< shall Immediately transmit fwo certified copies of Ihis 
resolution to the district office of the Department of Transportation, at ----'-S-'-cha...:..:.......u_m_b_u--'rg"'--_____ _ , Illinois. 

I, Thomas J. Pavlik Clerk in and for the City 
-..:..~--------------(City, Town or Village) 

of Berwyn .Coun~of ~C~oo..:;.k~----------____________ ___ 

hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by 

the Mayor and City Council 
(Councilor President and BOElio 01 T(1Jstees) 

at a meeting on November 9,2010 
Dale 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 9th day of November, 2010 

(SEAL) 

Printed 11/412010 

-------

City 

(City, Town Of Village) 

Approved 

Date 
Department of Transportation 

Regloosl Eng/nee( 

Clerk 

BLR 14230 (Rev. 11/06) 



K. Consent Agenda 



of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

November4,2010 

Mayor RobertJ. Lovere 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll October 27,2010 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
November 9, 2010 meeting. 

Payroll: October 27, 2010 in the amount of $865,383.15. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



1/)-
..-'" City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 

1st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26lil Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn·il .gov 

November 4,2010 

Mayor Robert J . Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables November 9, 2010 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the November 9,2010 meeting. 

Total Payables: November 9, 2010 in the amount of $1,494,708.01. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 111512009 • To Payment Date: 11f1 0/201 0 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date AmDunt Amount 

01 • General Cash 

~ 

9614 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable 19th Street Condo Association $577.42 

9615 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable 1 sl Source America $621 .02 

9616 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable A & F Sewer Company. Inc. $4,600.00 

9617 11110/2010 Open Accounts Payable AharT Sales, Inc. $99.00 

9618 11fl012010 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive Electrooics $1 ,087.56 

9619 11110/2010 Open Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance $4,165.00 
Services ,Inc. 

9620 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable AETNA - U.S. Heallhcare $25.829.61 

9621 11f10/2010 Open Accounts Payable AIR ONE EQUIPTMENT,INC. $168.25 

9622 11/1012010 Open Accounls Payable AMAZON. COM $746.70 

9623 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING $1.431.60 
CORP. 

9624 11f10f2010 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $22.99 

9625 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable ANGELICA SOTO $14.19 

9626 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable ANTHONY GREEN $134.99 

9627 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Antonio Monliel $123.54 

9628 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable ARMSTRONG FORENSIC 52,124.51 
ENGINEERS,INC. 

9629 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable AT & T Global Services, IIlc. $2,079.56 

9630 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $14,437.61 

9631 11110/2010 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $5.293.67 

9632 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $308.53 

9633 l1f1012010 Open Accounts Payable AudioGo $363.56 

user: lovinelli. Luna Pages ' 1 of 10 Thursday, November 04. 2010 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11f5/2009 - To Payment Date: 11110/2010 

Numbef" Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name TranSCIction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

9634 11/10/2010 Open Acrounts Payable B. DAVIDS LANDSCAPING $804.00 

9635 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor. Inc. $1.453.13 

9636 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable BANC OF AMERICA PUB CAPTL $5.512.68 
CORP 

9637 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Barbara Ziemba $47.11 

9638 11/10/2010 Open Acrounts Payable BARGE TERMINAL & TRUCKING $2,846.41 

9639 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable BatteryZone .Inc. $56.63 

9640 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN ACE HARDWARE $15.2B 

9641 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP $7.793.75 

9642 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Blue Cross 1 Blue Shield of Illinois $543,702.13 

9643 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable BOURBONNAIS SUPPLY CO, INC. $200.26 

9644 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Brancato Landscaping $324.00 

9645 11/1012010 Open Acwunls Payable COW GOVERNMENT,INC. $686.65 

9646 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Ceda of Cook County $30,000.00 

9647 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable CHICAGO OFFICE TECHNOLOGY $1 .223.54 
GROUP 

9648 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable CHROMATE CORPORATION $59.34 

9649 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable CITADEL $93.00 

9650 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $3,955.08 

9651 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $25.703.62 

9652 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable COMMUNICATION REVOLVING $439.15 
FUND 

9653 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable CONSUMER REPORTS $29.00 

9654 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable CUOA LAW OFFICES, LTD $12,683.37 

9655 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable DAEDALUS BOOKS $80.58 

9656 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Daniel Favela $127.31 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 2 of 10 Thursday, November 04 . 2010 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/5/2009 - To Payment Date: 11/10/2010 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclled/ Source Payee Name Trsnssc:tlon Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

9657 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable David Valentin $1,475.00 

9658 11110/2010 Open Accounts Payable Dell Ma!i(eting. LP $8.946.80 

9659 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Dell Marketing. LP $614.17 

9660 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable DEMCO EDUCATIONAl CORP $296.59 

9661 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics. Inc. S160.00 

9662 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable DIGITAL PHOTO $19.97 

9663 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable EDMUND P.wANDERLING $2,475.00 

9664- 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Edward Topp $350.00 

9565 11110/2010 Open Accounts Payable ELMHURST PUBLIC LIBRARY $22.00 

9660 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Extendo Bed Company. Inc. $2.894.00 

9667 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation $74.62 

9668 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Federal Rent-a-Fence. Inc. $483.00 

9669 11(1012010 Open Accounts Payable FLASH ELECTRIC CO. saoo.oo 

9670 11/1012010 Open ACCOunts Payable Fort Dearborn Life Insurance $4,835.07 
Company 

9671 1111012010 Open Accounts Payable FREEWAY FORD TRUCK SALES $1.296.00 
INC 

9672 11(1012010 Open Accounts Payable FULLMER LOCKSMITH SERVICE $75.00 
INC 

9673 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Gabriel Auto Parts $169.08 

9674 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable GALE S223.68 

9675 11110/2010 Open Accounts Payable Goldstine. Skrodzki,Russian.Nemec & S570.96 
Horn TO. 

9676 1111012010 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER $67.68 

9677 11110/2010 Open Accounts Payable Gurtner Plumblng.lnc. $3,769.00 

9678 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable H J MOHR & SONS CO $2,376.41 

user: lovinelli. Luna Pages: 3 of 10 Thursday, November 04,2010 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1115'2009 - To Payment Date: 11/10'2010 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Trclnsaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

9679 11(10(2010 Open Accounts Payable H&H ELECTRIC CO $2.367.40 

9680 11(1012010 Open Accounts Payable HWWILSON CO. $510.00 

9681 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable HAlLORAN & YAUCH,INC. $250.00 

9682 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,L TO $23,155.85 

9683 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS $36.75 

9684- 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Hector Campos $1.475.00 

9685 11/1012010 Open Accounls Payable Herbert Gavarrele 5153.75 

9686 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $1 ,259.57 

9687 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON SCREENING $140.00 

9688 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable HOUSE OF DOORS. INC. $9.154.00 

9689 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable ILLINOIS TACTICAL OFFICERS $265.00 
ASSOCIATION 

9690 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable IUlnois Department of Employment $20,160.00 
Security 

9691 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable ILLINOIS FIRE CHIEFS $300.00 
ASSOCIATION 

9692 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Fire Inspectors Associalioo $285.00 

9693 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES $2.984.00 

9594 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable JACK SHAY $1,475.00 

9695 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable JACK'S RENTAL INC $174.00 

9696 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable JACKIE WARKENTIEN $114.48 

9697 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable James Tadrowski $1,650.00 

9698 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Jeremias Lopez 5120.00 

9699 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable JESUS HERNANDEZ $1,475.00 

9700 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable JEWEL FOOD STORES $1.500.00 

9701 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Jim Frank $59.95 

user: lovinelll, Luna Pages: 4 of 10 Thursday. November 04 , 2010 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/5/2009 • To Payment Date: 11/10/2010 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

9702 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable JLMC Assessor Certificalion Course $900.00 

9703 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable John Wysocki S90.00 

9704 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable JOSEPH FITZGERALD $126.30 

9705 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Julio de la Cruz $30,000.00 

9706 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable JUST TIRES $262,96 

9707 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable JYNETTE AYALA $7.95 

9708 1111012010 Open Accounts Payable K's Construction $2.957.00 

9709 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable KB LAWN AND MULCH $2,955.00 

9710 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable KIEFT BROS,INC. $120.00 

9711 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Kiesler's Police Supply .Inc. $2,995.35 

9712 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable KUNZ & ASSOCIATES SB,ODO.OO 

9713 11/1012010 Open Accoonts Payable LANDMARK AUDIOBOOKS $30.60 

9714 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable LAW BULLETIN PUBLISHING CO. $135.81 

9715 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable M.K. SPORTS $3,150.00 

9716 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable M.C. DRYWAlL FINISHERS,INC., $1,035.00 
EDMIJANGOS 

9717 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable MARK-IT CORP. $28.530.00 

9716 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Martin Hasler $475.00 

9719 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable McDONALD MODULAR $95.00 
SOLUTIONS. INC. 

9720 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY,INC. $1,094.14 

9721 11/10/2.010 Open Accounts Payable MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT $5,720.00 
SERVICES.INC. 

9722 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $24.93 

9723 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $285.39 

9724 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $23.35 

user: 10vinelli, Luna Pages: 5 of 10 Thursday, November 04,2010 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11fS/2009 • To Payment Date: 11f10/2010 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

9725 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Metro Clerking, Inc. 540.00 

9726 1"'0'20'0 Open Accounts Payable Metropolitan LibralY System $3,742.58 

9727 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable MICRO MARKETING.LLC $6.DO 

9728 11/1012010 Open Aocounts Payable MIDWEST TAPE $241 .84 

9729 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Miguel A.Santiago Consulling.lnc $5,000.00 

9730 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable MIKE & SONS $7,863.96 

9731 11/1012010 Open ACC1)unts Payable MIL TON F PERSIN $69.00 

9732 11/10/2010 Open ACC1)unts Payable MJG CONSUL TING,LLC $750.00 

9733 1"'012010 Open Accounts Payable Monroe Trude Equiptment,lnc. 57,144.24 

9734- 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable MRA $18,613.63 

9735 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable MTS SAFETY PRODUCTS,INC. $182.55 

9736 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable MUNICIPAl ELECTRONICS INC. $650.32 

9737 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR $365.65 

9738 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable NATIONAL PEN CORPORATION $134.40 

9739 11'1012010 Open Accounts Payable NEAl & LEROY,L.L.C. $6,684.71 

9740 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS $936.94 

9741 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable NICORGAS $250.61 

9742 11/1012010 Open Accounls Payable NORTHEAST MULTI REGIONAL $660.00 
TRAINING 

9743 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable ODELSON & STERK,L TO. $16.245.2B 

9744 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE EQUIPMENT SALES $329.75 

9745 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable ORIENTAL TRADING CO. $636.02 

9746 11"0/2010 Open Accounts Payable PACE Vanpool $400.00 

9747 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payabla Patrick N.Murray $2.450.00 

user: Iovine iii, Luna Pages: 6 of 10 Thursday. November 04.2010 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/5/2009 - To Payment Date: 11/10/2010 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconcllecll Source Payee Name T riI nsactlo n Reconciled OIff8rence 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

9746 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Pay Custom Builders $10,610.00 

9749 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Personal Home Salety $9.90 

9750 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable PERSONALIZED AWARDS $3.572.00 

9751 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable PINNER ELECTRIC CO $69.926.21 

9752 11{1012010 Open Acoounts Payable Porler Lee Corporation $154.00 

9753 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable PROFESSIONAL PEST $65.00 
CONTROL.INC. 

9754 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Prudenllal IllSurance Company or $1,465.72 
America 

9755 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Purchase Power $10,000.00 

9756 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable QUARRY MATERIALS,INC. $404.39 

9757 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Quest Asset Management $389.00 
SelVices.UC 

9758 1111012010 Open Accounts Payable R G SMITH EQUIPTMENT CO. $707.10 

9759 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable RANDOM HOUSE,INC. $401 .85 

9760 11{1012010 Open Accounts Payable RESEARCH TECHNOLOGY INrL $35.41 

9761 11f10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. Dahms $555.00 

9762 11/10{2010 Open Accounts Payable RIZZA FORD $150.16 

9763 11/10/2010 Open Acoounts Payable ROCKY MOUNTAIN TRACKING,INC. $12.93 

9764 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable RONALD P.STROJNY S5Q0.00 

9765 11110/2010 Open Accounts Payable ROSCOE COMPANY $1,147.71 

9766 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable ROSCOE COMPANY $1,413.00 

9767 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Roxana & Maritsa Gonzalez $1,475.00 

9768 11{1012010 Open Accounts Payable S JANTELEZIO INSURANCE CO $30.00 

9769 11{10/2010 Open Accounts Payable S-P-D- IN CORPORA TED $249.92 

9no 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Salvador L Gamino $4,007.98 

user: lovinelli. Luna Pages: 7 of 10 Thursday. November 04.2010 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/5f2009 - To Payment Date: 11/10/2010 

Number Data Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transactlon Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

9771 11/10(2010 Open Accounts Payable SAM'S CLUB $153.14 

9772 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable SecretaI)' of State $10.00 

9773 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable SEGUIN SERVICES,INC. $14,705.00 

9774 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable SHANE'S OFFICE SUPPLY CO. $2S.00 

9775 11/10(2010 Open Accounts Payable SIKICHllP $500.00 

9776 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT $646.20 
lABORATORIES 

9777 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable SPECIAL TV STORE UNLIMITED $127.11 

9778 11/1012010 Open Accounls Payable SPRINT $363.50 

9779 11/10(2010 Open Accounts Payable STANOARD EQUIPMENT CO $4,201.63 

9780 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable STORINO.RAMEllO & DURKIN $4,931.20 

9781 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable SlricUy Sewers $11,710.00 

9782 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable SUBURBAN lABORATORIES,INC. $175.00 

9783 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable TAMMY CLAUSEN $58.58 

9784 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable TANTOR MEDIA $20S.76 

9765 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable TElE-TRON ACE HARDWARE $904.72 

9786 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable TElE-TRON ACE HARDWARE $589.70 

9787 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable The Cincinnati Insurance Company $1,035.00 

9788 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable THE LIBRARY STORE $303.09 

9769 11/10/2010 Open Accounls Payable THE SIGN EDGE $39.00 

9790 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable THE SIGN EDGE $15.00 

9791 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable THOMPSON ELEVATOR $2,901 .00 
INSPECTION SERVICE INC. 

9792 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable TOTAL PARKING SOLUTIONS,INC. $2,340.00 

9793 11/1012010 Open Accounts Payable Traffic Control & Protedion Inc. $1.423.50 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 8 of 10 Thursday. November 04. 2010 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11 '5(2009 ~ To Payment Date: 11/10/2010 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

9794 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Trumba CoJpOratiOfl $4.319.52 

9795 11f10f2010 Open Accounts Payable TRYAO AUTOMOTIVE $608.07 

9796 11f10/2010 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $223.58 

9797 11/10{2010 Open Accounts Payable US GAS $317.60 

9798 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable U1ech Environmental Mfg.Sup.lnc. $6.631 .01 

9799 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable VeA BERWYN ANIMAL HOSPITAL $176.99 

9800 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable VCG UNIFORM/CARLSON MURRAY $461 .15 

9801 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $65.00 

9802 11/10{2010 Open Accounts Payable VOL TEXX.INC. $218.91 

9803 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable WASTE MANMAGEMENT ILLINOIS- $332.332.29 
METRO 

9804 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Wescon Underground Inc. SS,380.00 

9805 11/10{2010 Open Accounts Payable WHOLESALE DIRECT INC. $266.99 

9806 11/10{2010 Open Accounts Payable Windsor Partners $21,710.00 

9807 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable Yolanda & Oralia Ojeda $1,475.00 

9808 11/10/2010 Open Accounts Payable ZEE MEOICAL,INC. $9.90 

Type Check Totals: 195 Transactions $1,494.708.01 

01 . Ganeml Gash Tolals 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Recoociled Amount 

Open 195 $1,494,708.01 

Total 195 $1,494,708.01 $0.00 

AD Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 195 $1,494.708.01 

user: lovineUi, Luna Pages: 9 of 10 Thursday. November 04,2010 



Number Date Status Void Reason 

Grand Totals: 

user: lovinelli . Luna 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11f512009 - To Payment Date: 11f1012010 

Reconciled! Source 
Voided Date 

Total 

Checks Status 

Open 

Total 

All Status 

Open 

Total 

195 

Count 

195 

195 

Count 

195 

195 

Pages: 10 of 10 

Payee Name 

$1,494,708.01 

Transaction Amount 

$1,494,708.01 

$1,494,708.01 

Transaction Amount 

$1,494,708.01 

$1,494,708.01 

Transaction 
Amount 

Reconciled 
Amount 

$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 

$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 

$0.00 

Difference 

Thursday, November 04 , 2010 



Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman T:e~tY of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2G,h Sh'CCl I3crwyn, Illinois GOiJ02'070 1 Telephone: (70S) 7,IO'G'I()i1 Fax: (708) 78S'2G7~ 

www.berwyn·il .gov 

November 4, 20 I 0 

Hon. Robert 1. ~vero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Handicap Sign for John C. Jugilas #684 

Lad ies and Gentlemen: 

I am at this time concurring with the investigating officer to approve the above request. 

Respectfully, 

Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



'Berwyn 
Po[ice 'lJepartment 

6401 We.~I.'I·' Slreet 
HerWYIl.llllnois 60402 .. 07.13 

"holle (70S) 795-5(,(10 
(1"lIx) 795-5627 li:mergency 9·1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

October 7,2010 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: John C. Jurgilas #684 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT Of: 

2846 S. Highland Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Michele Skryd 



r.Berwyn 
poria flJepartment CITY OF BERWY , 

eLF r ~" c: '! c :- ' r· ':-~ \ . . l j i Ll 

6401 West 31" Street 
Btrwyn, nJlnois 6040Ul73J 

Phone (708) 795-5600 

(Fax) 795·5627 EmcrgeI)CY 91 I 

ZDm OCT - 1 A 9: 0 2 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 30September 2010 

Name of Applicant: John C Jurgilas 

Address: 2846 S Highland Ave 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES 

Doctor's Note) Affidavit: t8l 

Owner's Support Letter: 0 

Garage: ~ 

Driveway: 0 

Off Street: 0 

On Street: ~ 

Meets Requirements: IZI 

NO 

o 
~ 

o 
~ 

~ 

o 
o 

Recommendation: APPROVE [8] DENY 0 

Comments: 

Aldennan: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 684 

[nformation YES 

Interviewed: ~ 

Handicap Plates: 1:8:1 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 10-13159 

NO 

o 
o 

Reporting Officer: T Young # 183 

Ward: ~4 



." .". . 
;:; 18TA 00"1 COtlll'\.AIIIIT UCR 

~ • 9041 ('APPlicant File) 
.. I AUOIIT TVPE 

~ .. Incident Repon 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-56~ 

Rl:1.A TEO CAD • 

CIO.oS2500 

! 
DESCIIIP110H 

Applicant File 

LOCATION OF OfFEHSE flIO~ NO~ 8TR£ET !tAM!) 

IDOU 

I 

INCIDIEHT. 

10·13159 
)lOW RECI!NED 

Telephone 
:9 I WII£H Rl!POIItm ~ 
..... _ 09J30nOlO 10:59 

. TIME OF OCCUIIIIEHCE 

! 09J30n010 10:59 

\ 2846 S HIGHLAND AV Berwyn. IL 60402 
-----'-- ·-------jTATUII COOE I STATUI DATE 

tNVOLVED ENTTTIES 

I ~:;GILAS, JOHN 

\80 I RAe! 

M . White, Caucasian I 
HOT 

6'0" 
CLOTHII(G 

'I UCR 
9041 (Applicll/Il File) - 0 count(s) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEHIf'~TE' 

\ 

~ATl 
IL IlYPfi 

Canyali/SUV 

I MAKe 
Jeep 

YEAR 

2003 

NARRAllVES 

PIUllARY 1UoA:RA TlVE 

I Moon 

(unknown) 

1 
AOE I AOClIIEU 

I 2846 S IlIOHLAND AV BeIW)'ll, IL 60402 

'j WGT I HAIR I EY I!a I PHO"l! 

I 180 I Brown ! Brown 

I SID' lOt' I F81. 

I ~VEMEIfT 
I Involved 
I COLOR 

I Red 

J62446346343 
TYPE RelATED EV!IflIl 

Reporting Party 

In summary alo interviewed John Jurgilas in regards to the handicap application he submitted. Mr. Jurgilas resides at 2846 

Highland and is the homeowner. He drives a red in color 2003 Jeep bearing handicap plate# 1l583DV and has a vaJid 

handicap placard# AD97655 valid untill2J20lO. Mr. Jurgilas informed alo that he is disabled due to 

, 
I 
I 
/ 

from when he was in Vietnam and has had nd has a ' tha.t has left him unable tc without I 
~ the . There is a garage at th~ residence that can be utilized. AJo recommends tha.t application 

: be approved. I 

\

1 ROOfIllHGOFFIC£R I alAR. ! M'JIEWVI ! STAR' ! 
YOUNG, TERRY i 183 I I 

ASSISTING OfFICERS 

STAIU 

STAR' OAT1!IT1MI! 

YOUNG. TERRY 183 09J30n010 10:59 10-13159 Page 1 of I I 



/D- I ~ I,) ( 

. ·Robert J. Lovero Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 Wetl26'" Street BeJWyll, lilinois 60402-0701 Telephono: (708)788-2660 F4X: (708)149-8910 

www.berwyn-i/.gov 

2009 HANDICAP SIGN AFFIDAVIT 

PLEASE PRINT 

~~ljb 5; l-l~Gl\L})N.D fkttfy.J~flL 
(Name of Handicapped Person) (Address of Handicapped Person) 

~HzJ c- ;rJRGIILl\S 
(Name ~f Applicant) (phone Number of Handicapped Person) 

1 hereby affirm that the information provided Is true and correct, and It sban be probiblted and 
unlawful for any person to ftle a sworn affidavit which said penon knows to be false or believes 

tObof'/¥ ~~ 
~~ C 'J' . 
(Signature of Applicant) (Date) 

* •••••• * •••••• **.******* •••••••••••••••• *.* •••• **** •••••• **** ••• **** •••••• *** ••• * 
PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 

PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PA~I'S HANDICAP 
.5&-& AtAIlc.A ~ A'l1'V\ 

I. HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDmON OF TIlE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITIITES HIMlHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE 
STATUTORY PROVlSION PAR. 1-159.1 (physically Hand/capped Person - Every person who has 
permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person 
who is so severely disabled 118 to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair). 

(Prlnt- Name oIPbysic1an) (print - Address of Physician) 

(Signature ofPhysJcian) (Physicians Phone #) (Date) 

************************************************************************** 
Handicapped State Plate #I /1 ~ ~3 j)V Vehicle Tag # Year __ _ 

Regular State Plate # __ ~ ___ _ Handicap State Card # flD27' S~-

YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEHICLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE. 



August 30,2010 

JOHN C JURGILAS 
2846 S HIGHLAND 
BERWYN IL 60402 

To Whom it May Concern: 

DEPARTM~NT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 
Regional Office 

6437 Garners Ferry Rd 
ColumbIa, SC 29209 

In reply, refer to: 

JURGILAS JC 

The official records of the Department of Veterans Affairs verify that John C Jurgilas was rated 

permanent and totally disabled effective December 13,2005. 

Do You Have Questions Or Need Assistance? 
If you have any questions, you may contact us by telephone. e-mail, or letter. 

I(you Here is what to do. 
Telephone Call us at 1-800-827-1000. If you use a Telecommunications 

Device for the DeafJTDDl, the number is 1-800-829-4833. 
Use the Internet Send electronic inquiries through the Internet at 

h!!E..s:lliris.va:.Sov. 
Write Put your full name and V A file number on the letter. Please send 

aU correspondence to the address listed below: 

V A Regional Office 
2122 W. Taylor Street 

Chicago, IL 60612 

Sincerely yours, 

Wayne (j{Oswa[cf 
Wayne ROswald 
National Call Center Manager 



";' : ;:, " : ' 

W._.IIfIPrvlW 

, !:,.:.:;: " ::':::: :- : '.: .. . '. :: , ::-' ,' :. !' : ":. ': .. -,-:,g:; :ftWY:N·:j :·:·::: • :: .... - .. ' .. ':;: 

"-rl1';le!,!!!!~~T' ...• '. 
. .~~;,~~~:~~'¥. " 

. "Ol\e;~!; .... ,.".....,....,.... . 
F~(108) 1)i5~ '" Eri\~:~~~'9;;~." '" _ ... 

HANO'ICAPPEO PARJdNG 't'N1ERVIEW FORM ' 

...-
" 

. . . . .. .. . . . 

Applicant Name: 

Applicant Phone #: ______ -',~ ______ _ 

Applicant D/~ #: D.C.B. , H .,.. .!r 

Vehicle Make: Vehicle Color: _.J..B-=e~J~ ___ _ 
license Plate II : tC 

Handicapped Placard II: 

Does Applic.ant Use: 

Wheelchair Walker 
~~-- ----~ 

Cane Oxygen •• .. 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway VIIl Garage )f On Street __ _ Off Street LJ/ II 

Notes: 
_ __ ~ _____ .J 6"4 Cjjl\, • 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: 91)7/10 Time: fl: a., Results: (l~c.rI.,-. ...... hP r<J,v (;l'jp,m"ve. ) 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: . Results: 

Completion Date; 7/~IIO Application Number: 

logged In Book: 



City of Berwyn Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26111 Street Derwyn.lIIinois (;{),J02·0701 Telephone: (708) 74!)-(HO'J Fax: (708) 788·2675 

wl'lw.berwyn·il.goy 

November 4, 2010 

Han. Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Handicap Sign for Joan Pyzik #685 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

I am at this time over riding the investigating officer and approving the above request. 

Respectfully, 

M.~D.~ 
Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



'Berwyn 
Pofice 'lJepartment 

6401 West .W· Slr~t 
8l'1'\l')'n. illinoIs 61\.402-07.'3 

PlIOIII! (70S) 7!)5-!l600 
(Fax) 7<)5-5627 Enll!rgcney 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

October 7, 2010 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Joan Pyzik # 685 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2745 Cuyler Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Michele Skryd 



tJ3eTW!Jn 
Po{ice tDepartment 

6401 West 31" Street 
Berwyn, U11no1s 60401-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 

( Fax) 795·5627 Ernt:rgency 911 

2010 OCT - 1 A q: 02 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 30September 2010 

Name of Applicant: Joan Pyzik 

Address: 2745 Cuyler Ave 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES 

Doctor's Note/ Affidavit: fZI 

Owner's Support LeUer: r8I 

Garage: 18l 

Driveway: 0 

Off Street: 0 

On Street: 18I 

Meets Requirements: ~ 

NO 

o 
o 
o 
181 

18l 

o 
o 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY ~ 

Comments: 

Alderman: S\( ~ L\ 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 685 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 

Handicap Plates: D 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 1 0-13164 

Reporting Officer: T Young # 183 

Ward: ~~ord 



Berwyn Police Department 
;;; I aT'" TIO ... COr.FI..AlNT UCII 

~ I 9041 (Applicant File) 
j I REPOfIT lYPE 

~ I Incidenl Reporl :s Wlt6N RUOIlTED 

6401 West 31st Street Berwyn. IL 60402 

Rl!LATI!D CAiI • 

C I 0-052506 

I DUCIIFTIOH 

Applicant File 

lOCATION OF 04'FI!NlE (HOUSE NO.. STAEET ... MEI 

.1 GaTt 

oS 09/30/2010 I_I :2--:-:1,-------____ --'1~2745 S CUYL~R AV ~!,SEMENT Berwy!,!.IL 60402 
TlM!OFOCCURRENCi IBTATUSCODE 

09/30n010 11:21 

(108) 795-5600 
: INCIDENT. 

I 10-13164 
. HOW R£CEIVI!O 

I Telephone 

! STAlUSDATE 

INVOLVED ENTmES 
NAIll! 

PYZIK, JOAN A 
Ill! I JlACI! 

1008 
I 
I I AGe i =~ CUYLER AV BASEMENTBerwyn,IL60402 

I HOT I WGT I Hut ~I EYES I PHeM 

F I While, Caucasian 
I ct.0THIN0 I 

UC" 

9041 (Applicanl File) ·0 counl(s) 

EPPERS, DALE E 

! 
JlACE 

White, Caucasi8Jl 

SD 

M I ClOTHIHG 

I UCR 

I 904 t (Applicant File) • 0 count(s) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

, VEtlll'UTE' 

1 DOe 

I 

I yUR 
I 

STATE 

IL 
I IIIAII& 

Nissan 

1

lYl'1! 

Sedan, 4-door 

12010 

/OWM!R 
l=ra 

NARRATIVES 
I PRIMAR" MAl''''' TlVI!' -

I sm. I~' I ~. 
TYP!! 

Reporting Party I AQ.I! I ADDRI!'. 

I ';". I: 27''(-!;.UYLERAV "~'L60402 

I 
SID' i DlII ' 

IIIV01.V2JoIENT 

Involved 
COLOII 

White 

1"fPE 

Olher 

I EI6216552001 

1 \/11/1 

I 
r I 

I catlMEHTI 
I 

RI&UT!D~1I 

lin summary alo arrived at 2745 Cuyler to interview Joan Pyzik in regards to the handicap application she submitted. Alo was 

informed by Mrs. Pyzik that she drives a white in color 20 I 0 Nissan Sentr: and has a valid 

handicap placard BC6B044. Mrs. Pyzik does reside at the said address with her son in law Dale Bppers and does use a 

when she walks. Dale provided alo with an owners consent letter granting pennission to place a handicap sign in front 

of his property. There is a garage that can be utilized on the property by the applicant. Alo recommends the application be 

denied due t? adeq~te access to garage by t~e applicant. 
A!PORTWG OfFICER 

YOUNG, TERRY 

ASSIS~G OFFICERS 

YOUNG, TERRY 

I STAR' 

I 183 

OfFICERS 

STAR, 

183 

! ItI!VI!W!R 

i 

09/3012010 11.21 10--13164 

I STAR' 

STAR. 

Page I of I ' 



/6 - 1]1 .(' l/ 
CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED SIGN 

SEP ') J " . 

PLEASE PRINT 

rJJi-:) cSo . tu:f~!G A!J-e...-
(Address) 

(Applicant's Name) 
(J -

(phone) 

PLEASE PRINT 
,*.*.*.*.~~*~*j 

" ~ 

I hereby affirm that the ~ormatiOn provided is' true ~correct, and it shall be prohibited and tmlawful 
for any ~rson to tile a swo affidavit which said person knows to be false or believ~ to be false. 

~ ~ :~) ',,', 8~I'O 
I:UA ...... " of A~hCairt) (Date) • 

: : PLEASE PRINT 
**************** 

- I I ...... 

I HEREBY CERTIFY, TIIAT TIIE PHYSICAL COND NS OF THE ABOVE NAMES 
"HANDICAPPED PERSON" CONSTITIITES A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED 
UNDER THE SA11JTORYPROVISIONPAR. 1~159. 1 (PHYSICALLYHANICAPPED PERSON
Every Natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both. legs or an arm Ot' both arms or any 
combinantion thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
,crutches or a wheelchair.) . 

c;;[.z( {I 0 
(Physician's Signature) (Date) 

, '-' ' 

(pLEASE PRINT - ~HYSICIAN'S Name and Arti'f"';"'o\ - ' 
~: ," .. , •••••••••••••••• ,. .' 

f :-. ' 

HANDICAPPEb STA~ PLATE ____ _ 

REGULAR STATE·PLAT.? # ____ _ 

VEHICLE TAG #ll46J#tJ,, ' ilKJll 
HANDICAP STArE'C~ # !3cZ 6ftOJ/1 

YOU MUST HA VEA HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK VEmCLE IN A 
HANDICAPPED sPOT . 

• 



1it
" , 

. " .. . ' . ~ 
~ ' , :_:~" , . . ' , .-

~ . . ' 

... ~ 

Applicant Name: 

'1il../S 5: C Applicant Address: ol v=y/er Aue . 

Applicant Phone #: ______ _ 

Applicant D/L #: 
,~ 

, - D.C.B. _u""---=-...... ' ___ _ 
." 

Vehicle Make: Vehicle Color: u 4, . .,.. ( 

License Plate #: Handicapped Placard #: (k. 6 21r> if '-/ 

Does Applicant Use; 

Wheelchair _____ Wruk~ ~ ___ Cane --r-- Oxygen __ 
{ 

Parking Availability; 

Driveway }J /11 Garage ~ On Street ~ Off Street v/ If 

Notes: 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

j!)lIto Time: ;0./11 
Time: 

Time: 
Time; 
Time: , 

Completion Date: '1'1 J IJ/lo 

Logged in Book; l' (~() 10 

'. 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Results; (J..ecn"'I.,JPvd,J t:lJlfJ '~d) 
Results: _____________________ _ 

Results: --------------------------Resu~: _______________________ _ 

Results: -----------------------------

Application Numbec I b ¥ :,'" 



· 
~ .. j)jI £ 11-- .~ ~ o17,/S-

5, C' J -fk-... ~ ;::i ~ ~ ::ro 

L,- -L-f ~~ -,fJ ~~ +d 
~~~, 



The ity of Berwyn Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

/ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2G,b Street Berwyn, Illinois 60,102·0701 Telephone: (708) 7'H)-(;40<l Fa,,: (708) 788'2675 

www.bcrwywil.gov 

November 4, 2010 

Hon. Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Handicap Sign for Carlos Perez #676 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

] am at this time concurring with the investigating officer to approve the above request. 

Respectfully, 

Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



~erwyn 

Police Vepartment 

6<U11 Wl'l't .'1" SIrt'cl 
UI.'I"\\'yn, III'noi~ 60402 .. 07.H 

PlulRe (70K) 795-$(i()(1 
(Fu~) 7lJ5-5627 El1Icrj!.C"~) "-1·[ 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

September 8, 2010 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Carlos Perez #676 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2813 S. Harvey Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Michele Skryd 



tJ3eraf!Jn' 
Po{ice 1Jepartment 

(\ l'r'" I' F n E r l' I" , I 
u t J' c. : :\ '" I, 
C" I [, r;.r " c: ('1 i:' F- 1 l" . , _ _ 1\1 \ , " 1 .1. 

6401 west 31" Street 
Berwyn, Dllnom 6040l·07]3 

Pho{Je (7DR) 79S·.5600 

(Fax) 795·5627 Emergency 911 

2010 SEP - 8 P 2: I 3 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 08September 2010 

Name of Applicant: Carlos Perez 

Address: 2813 S. Harvey 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES 

Doctor'S Note! Affidavit: IZI 

Owner's Support Letter: ~ 

Garage: [81 

Driveway: [81 

Off Street: IZI 

On Street: IZI 

Meets Requirements: [gJ 

NO 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

Recommendation: APPROVE [8] DENY 0 

Comments: 

Alderman: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 676 

[nformation YES 

Interviewed: ~ 

Handicap Plates: 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker; 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 10-12102 

NO 

o 
IZI 

J 

Reporting Officer: C. DeLeon #620 

Ward: 



)If-• - _. tiiIiI;:. ._ 
~ - ' . 

, .~ . ~ ., -: ., I .; Y:;:- r: ~;; !: ::.:::: 

, . :~;-~; :~;~:}t;~:~, - ; -. ::. ;.;- .: .: :-, .'. -' ._ 
.u·C{:I'\.;~ · 'I · l~ '. :. ': 

--PEJhU§E~~i~w~tJil'f . 

Applicant Name: 
. . 

Applicant Address: __ c:?_'3_I_.3 __ .j_·. _M_i4_~_V:_E..Ly_4 __ E_. __________ _ 

- - - .--
Applicant Phone :#: 

Applicant D/L II: ( - - ....... ow) .. , - l D.D.B. 
. j' 

Vehicle Malee; Vehicle Color: # /A-
----~>~-----------

License Plate #: Handicapped Placard II: ~A 3 .? 0(, I 
Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair Cane ___ Oxygen __ _ 

Parkini: Ayai1a bilitv: 

Driveway M. Garage ~ On Street $.r Off Street ~ 

Notes: ,,~,.s, I/J?AI L.:5 A/~r A-~ .,c~ /4""'.¥',7?IAr/S 6'??J.-e@ /N ~ 
6!1~ M~/e5 /$ "'/"~~I) ~ 4tV'a ~;eI2A4 h6.1"~.Ir;ff..t V./.5 /7.:J"" ~Y.l£/:o/ ,(J~ 

M~AJt",;1£ ~AII/.sh~r WAIl ?/.4CA~ h//U be a5~ A/h'EAI 7N£ V;4.v AM~ he 

44'2. ttJ;OE~ ".$ ~t!E £vG€E;O., L/./VJ/~ ~NVT..eE6r?~-KI,A./~ ./fS~ .tE?'/s/r, 
~r ~N77e4Nc:.e /$ 1//7t./;?EL> H,t?~,& ~L'oc/£N7L'y./J(/.e.. 7V liitII- C .- R.(7~-e 6~/&'. 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: i?r-o,;1-/o Time: / .8c,,~ Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Completion Date: Application Number: 91 ?JIO /t /6 logged In Book: 7 Ii' I/o 

/ 



TlofE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS MAY 1 7 2010 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

(Name of Applicant) (phone Number of Handicapped Person) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided Is true and correct, and it sha.1l be prohibited and 
unlawful for any person to file a sworn affidavit whicb said person knOWII to be false or believes 
to be false. 

ODate) } 7 

PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 
PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

. r 

" I 

I, HERES Y CERTIFY THAT THE PHYS1CAL CONDJTION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDfCAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIMIHERA HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STATUTORY 
PROVISION PAR. 1-159.1 (Physically Handicapped Person - Every person who has permanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof. or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches Of a wheelchair). 

- _, ___ u 

I . 
(Print - Name of Physician) (print - Address of Physician) 

r 

(Signature of Physician) (physicians Phone #) (Date) 

Handicapped State Plate # ____ _ Vebicle Tag # Year ---

Regular State Plate # ______ _ Haodicap State Card # BA- 3bO CO 4 

YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEIUCLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE. 



N 
<=> -N ... 
~ 

• 

9041 (Applicant Pile) 
RI!PORT TVP!! 

Incident Report 
WWII!If, AI!POA1I!I) 

09/08120 I 0 10:07 
TIME O~ OCCURReNCE 

09/08120 I 0 10:07 

INVOLVED ENTlliIES 
NAME 

Perez, Carlos 
'Sb 

M Hispanic, Latino 
Cl!OTllltIG 

UCII 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, lL 60402 (708) 795-S6{JO 

DESCRlPl'IOH IIiICID1!NT , 

Applicant File 10-12102 
DOTM ItOW IRECI!IIIEO 

CIO-048044 On V.iew-Officer 
LOCAlIDN OF OF!'Dl8l! (HOUSE NO., STAUT ~E) 

Sf A'fiiS COOt! 

DOll 

, 2813 S HARVEY A V BelWyn, IL 60402 
HOT WOT IItAJA I!VI!S 

PU FBII 

lYP'II! 

9041 (Applicant File) - 0 CO\lnt(s) Repottillg Party 

NARRATIVES 

PllA4ARY NARAAnva 

In sununary Cso Deleon # 187 interviewed Carlos Perez of 2813 S Harvey on 09/02120 to in regards to a handicap 

application that was filed on 05/1712010. eso Deleon provided alo with the handicap affidavit and interview fonn to 

complete the application packet. According to the affidavit and interview fonn Mr. Perez is requesting a handicap sign in 

front of his residence due to being I). Mr. Perez is in process of having a van outfitted for his 

use and will use the placard when the vehicle is delivered and use the front entrance frequently due to hand rails and grips. 

Mr. Perez is transported to the hospital at the present time by medical transport. Mr. Perez does require the use of a 

Uld bas a valid handicap placarcl# BA38064. eso Deleon recommends that the application be approved. 
FIB'ORTlNO OFfICER 

YOUNG, TERRY 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

AePOATlNG Of"FICI!R 

YOUNG, TERRY 

Off'ICI!RS 

STAAl 

183 09/0812010 10:07 

wetoeNTli 

10·12102 

STAR. 

Page 1 of I 



The City of Berwyn Cesar A. Santoy 
5

th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
8700 west 28'" Street Berwyn, Dlinols 604.02-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6406 Fax: ('708) 788-2876 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

November i, 2010 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Levero and 
Members of the City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 693 - Hector Murillo Romero 
1333 S. Cuyler Ave. 

Mayor and City council Members: 

I hereby concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached handicap 
application to Approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Cesar A. Santoy 
5th Ward Alderman 



'Berwyn 
poria 'Department 

64()1 Wel\t 31" Slreet 
Brmyn, lIIinoif. W402-07.U 

Phillie (708) 79S·~)o 
(Fu) 71)5-5627 Ernel"J:rnr~ ')-1-\ 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

October 26,2010 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Hector Murillo Romero #693 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1333 S. Cuy1er Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE AnACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Cesar Santoy 



13eTW!Jn 
Pouce tIJepartment 

6"'01 \V~~l .\i" Stred 
Berwyn. llIinllis 60J02-07.U 

Phune (7011) 79.5-56(lO 

(F"x, 7")·.'i1>27 EIII~I]!C"(;y '}II 

CITY OF BC"R'11\'/ ' e l E . L. \ t , 11 
v RK S OFFlC( 

2010 DC r 2 5 P /2: 02 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To : Mayor Robert J. Lovcro 
Am] Members of City C'olllll:il 

Date: 22 October 10 I 0 

Name of Applicant : Hector Murillo Romero 

Address: 1333 S Cuyler Ave 

Telephone: 

Nature or Disahility: ~ 

Informal iOIl YES NO 

DIX'lnr's Nold Afridavil: I2J 0 

Owner's Support Letter: 0 ~ 

Garage: r8J 0 

Driveway: 0 fZI 

Off Street 0 I2J 

On Sired: fZI 0 

Meets Requirements: tRl 0 

Recommendution: APPROVE I2J DENY 0 

COl1llHClllS : 

A Idernlilll : 

From: Selwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 693 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: r8J 0 

Handknp Plates: 0 [gJ 

Wh~ekhair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report NUllIoer: 10-14194 

Reporting Officer: T YOllllg# I Xl 



..,. 
'" 
:! 

I 
o 

STA 1'IOfI COMPLAINT UCR 

'I(~ I U\lllllicalll FHc) 
Rl!pORT TYPE 

IIIt:ill~ll( Rq14.1rl 
WHI!H REPORT1!o 

I Of::!::!f::! U I C) Ill<: ():\ 
TIME OF OCCt/IUlENCe 

I uf1:Y~1l11l UH:U5 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME 

MURILLO. MARIA 
su 

F 
CLOTHING 

UCR 

RAe! 

Berwyn Police Department 
6~1l1 West JIst Street Berwyn. I L 6()~02 (70M) 795-561lU 

oEse R'P'TlOff 

1\llllliL'anl File 
RElATEoC...o, DOH' 

C I ()-U5h55I 
lOCA TlOif Of OFfENSI! /liOUSE NO., STRE.n NAME) 

1.\.1.1 S CUYI.ER J\ V IkrwYII. II . 6O-l1l~ 
STATUS CODE 

00& AGE ADOIIESS 

1 }JJ cuyler J\ V IkrwYII. II. (,1l4U2 
KGT WGT H-'lR evES 

810M DLI 

TYPE 

'10" I (Applie,uII rile) - I) WUIlI(SI Olher 

HAllIE 

RllfllCft>. IlcclM Murillu 

tvl 
CLOTHING 

UCR 

RACE 

llispanic. Lalin() 

DOB 

90-11 IAllplicanl rile)· I) CIlunl(s) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEH/PlAlF. • 

YEAR 

I '19K 
I)WNEII 

ST .... T! 

It 
MAKE 

('h~vrulc' 

ROl\1cro. I k't:lor 

VEHlPlATE. 

VEAR 

2110] 

O_R 

NAARA riVES 

SlATE 

II. 
¥AilE 

NisSlUl 

PR'MA!lV NARRATIVE 

In ~lIl1\lmlly: 

TYPE 

Van/Mill" Ull 

Moon 

(nnkIlOIIIl) 

TYPE 

Setl, ... 

MODeL 

11111"1\11\\ II) 

HOT 

AGE ADDRUS 

D.D S CUYLER AV Ikrwyn. II. (>11-102 
WGT HAIR EYES 

SIO. 

8/VOt.VEMENT 

IlIloh'cu 
COWR 

(;111<1 

'NVOI. VEMENT 

I II I'<l I \·cu 
COI.OII 

( j,,11I 

DU 

TYPtE 

I~cp<'rlillg flarly 

VlNI 

COIIMENTS 

Villi 

COMIf.ENTS 

I b:tur Ivlmillo Romall resides OIl IJJ3 S Cuykr Ave.. Ikrwyn II (,1)40] and sllrkrs from a 

INCtoENT. 

10-1410).1 
HOW RECflV1!D 

Radi,l 

STATUS DATE 

PHONE 

fall 

R EU T!D EVENT # 

PHONE 

ttH" 

liEU TED EVENT • 

III 

sCI'cre I:ltigtlc .lIlt.1 has ,,(ance ." \\·hich impacts his mobilty atld ahll i ty walk great distances wilhout 1110.: the or a 

: IhHll a tinnily member. ,\1r. ROillero is rcqLlc~lillg hclildic',lppcd signs ill fnlllt of his residL'IlCl.: 

Mr. Romcro rdalctl that he is llhk 10 drive loins Ill.:u ical appoinllllcllh ;1I\lJ Ih<ll his w i fe ~1;\rin aCtll1l111r;.!Ili~·s hlill !(\ 

REPORTING OFF/CEil OATefTIME INCIOEN'T • 

ill-I.I 1').1 



.., 
0-

"'" . 
=> 

Sf A nON COMPLAINT UCI! 

')"-11 ! ,\pplil'allll' ik) 
R fl'ORT TYpe 

IIlCitl.:Ilt ~CI1Mt 
wH!N R21'OII1£D 

I O'22/:!OI () (lX:iI) 
'IIIIE OF OCCUI!R.!!NCE 

10/22 '201 (I U!l :1I5 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West .Hst Street Berwyn, IL 60"02 (7()S) 795-5600 

REl.A no CJIJ) • 

('10-0)10)) I 

OESCRII'TIOH 

Alllllic;lIlt Fik 

LOCATION OF OPPfJcSE IHOUSE HO., STREe, HAMill 

I.U~ S ('ltV l.Eft J\ V B~Jwyn, I L (K14{)~ 
STATUS CODE 

DOH 

1\)-1-1'9-1 
HOW A ECEIVl: 0 

R~Jill 

STAruS DATE 

There is :1 one c:lr garage 011 the prorcrly which is utilized by his wi fe's cllr :I 2003 Niss:lIl hCllfing II plale/f 

. Mr. Romero drives u 199X Chevy Conversion van bearing II plate) and has 11 valid handicap rlacanJft 

BA25997, Mr. Romero informed <I/o that Ihe van will not Iii in Ihe gamge and there is limited 011 slreet purking with no off 

street parking nvailablc. 

Mr. Romero meets the (C{luirell1cnts ror being huntlicappco uno meets Ihe requirements of Ihe city for hantlieaPrcd signs, 

Due 10 Mr. Romero mceting the crileria a/o recommends Ihe application be approved, 
IIEJ1Ofl1I1\1G OfJ'tCell 

Y ()UN( i , TEl{ I{ Y 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

STAR_ 

1:<,1 

DA'EfrIMe 

)(1 ~~ ~1I11l1J~,(I" 

STAll. 

STAll. 

l .. eIDE"T. 

I (J- 1-1 1')·1 



CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

(Handicapped Person Narn~) 

(Applicant's Name) . 

/333 
(Address) 

(Phone) 

PLEASE PRINT 
* .......... ********.,; 

, , -

I hereby affirm that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited end unlawful 
for any person to file a swam affidavit which said person knows to be falge or believes to be false. 

~dt~&?f<:d 

PLEASE PRINT 

PHYSICIAN MUST FILL OUT THE NATURE OF PATIENT'S DANDleA}' 
/" /2 

,1/ 
a' c ' ; j 

bY /)( 11;:::::r;,....,.....::L.. 1_ } r .... pL "/ == ~ I •• 

I HEREBY CERTIFY.l1Ul'l" 1.1:1rl PHYSICAL CONDmONS OF THE ABOVE NAMES 
"HANDICAPPED PERSON" CONS1TI1ITES HIMIHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED 
UNDER THE SAnITORY PROVISION PAR. 1-159.1 (pHYSlCALLYHANlCAPPED PERSON
Every Natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combinantion thereof or any person who ~ly disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutchcs~ w~~.) . - '- '\ 

(PhyMBJ;.s :~j' _. ) (D~6 t £d 
/ I I 

(Phone) 

•••••••••••••••• . ... 

HANDI~P~ Jj-A'D! ~LATE ___ _ VEHICLE TAG # YR ;;;0 I 'I 

REGULAR STA-TE·PLA~ I~ _ HANDICAPSTATE'CARD#BI/ZSC1Q::;-

YOU MUST HAVE ABANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK VEIDCLE IN A 
HANDICAPPED SPOT. 

1 



. ... 
. ~ ~ 

.... 

.. ' ~ 

Jb.·~ tV,'l tJ1: .. , .... : .. : . 

PSbIE~i;A;~EkT 
S0.-PNiiilt :a111 Su:8&f. 

!39f:WYii.·ilj!n¢8 ·8q4~iPi33: -
:: . Ph~(!D8}7~ " ." 

~a.x (708) 7~~' ' . ~tg:~O¢Y iH-t 

HANb]CAPPED PARKING 'INtERVIEW FORM 
~, 

Applicant Name: /leer.OIr /Y/ (A.,., "/1 C> ROM -e.r Q 

ApplicantAdm~s: __ /~J~JJ ____ =~~'~yu/~C~C ______________________________________ __ 

Applicant Phone #: _______ -=-_----:~ ___ ~ ____ _ 

Applicant O/L #: 
' '; 

,>-

Vehicle Make: 

License Plate II: 

Oo~ Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair 

Parking Availability: 

c · .. D,O.l 

Vehicle Color: ---Io.(jA::-e.!#!~:..::{.~d::;..L.. _______ _ 

Handicapped Placard #: ~1 ;l.57'1/' 
(lVI!sAV~ lr~) 

.....:......: • ...L' ' '--_ Walker -:.-_---'- Cane ___ Oxygen _. ~_ 

Driveway IJ 14 Garage ~ On Street X Off Street J./;I+ 

Notes: 

h (. be ., -...r J' e u ('.. & rq" CA <;. pltA.,f til ,. (6. .6( .1 ~"..I.J p.. Cps .... " re) 

walle" I'r",.,!'f ,"",,I & S o,c--re. -t.1ttr i~ k.j"'~u./ 6~ II.. "",0._' I-'"",~/e.. 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: 1.121.) )/10 Time: T ./I Results: flEeD ........ ~ C(tPfl~ve. ) 
Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time:. Results: 

~omptetion Date: (D/ ~)lltJ Application Number. I .egged in Book: I oJ). tt 1(0 



e ~~ of Berwyn Theodore J. 
Polashek 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" S~reet Berwyn. Dlinols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6408 Fax: (708) 788-28715 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

November 3, 2010 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Levero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 69l -

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Araceli Molina 
] 828 S. Clarence Ave. 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to Deny the request. 

Respectfully, 

Theodore Polashek 
6th Ward Alderman 



1)erwyn 
Po[ice 'Department 

64(11 West ."" Slr~j 
RcnV)'II, Ill1l1oi~ (,0402-117.13 

J>hnne (70K) ''1S-561H1 
Wall I 795-S627 EIll~rgCIlq" 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

October 26, 2010 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Araceli Molina #691 

AnACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1828 S. Clarence Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE AnACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Theodore J. Polashek 



tBerwgn 
PaBce 'Department 

(,../01 We.,1 ;\1" Str~tl 
Herwyn, lIIinul.~ 6!14D2·07J) 
I'hnn~ (7011) 795·:'600 

(Fu~) 79~-S627 ElUcrgL1ll:y I), , 

CITY OF BERW'O-l 
(~LEt)Kr<: OF r- II"';:'-" fl .. , , 1 ,vl ~ 

2010 OCT 2S P 12: 02 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Dilte: October 14. 20 10 

Name of Applicant: Amceli Molina 

Address: 1828 S CI arcnce Ave 

Telephone 

Nature of Disability: - ... "'-'J 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note/ Affidavit: !2Si 0 

Owner's Support Letter: 0 {gI 

GarAge: rgJ 0 

Driveway: 0 ~ 

Off Street: 0 ~ 

On Street: ~ 0 

Meets Requirements: 0 ~ 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY ~ 

Comments : 

Alderman: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

App\ icntion: 691 

Tnformmion YES ....NO 

Interviewed: rgJ 0 

Handicap Plates: 0 [8l 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 10-13 811 

Reporting Officer: T Young # 183 

Ward : ~ 



, 
o 

, 

ST"1lOH COMPl..AIHT UCII 

9041 (A,'pli!::!1l1 File) 
REPOtITTYPE 

Indtknl Rcporl 
WHelII9OIITEO 

10114/2010 12:27 
TIM! OF DC CURRfHCE 

10/1412010 12:27 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
NAME 

MOLINA, (wrAVIANO 
su ItI>CI! 

M While, Callca.~iall 
ClOllllHC 

UCII 

Berwyn Police Department 
640 I West 31st Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

IN!KflJPTIOH 

Applicanl File 
REUTEOC4D' OOff 

CIO·()S5106 
lOCATION OF Of'f~E IHOUU NO., STREET NAllltl 

J X211 S ('LA ReNeE A V Berwyn, I L 6(1402 
STATUS COOE 

008 A~ "1)011£59 

11IC10e"T' 

10· U!! I I 
HOW II!CEIIIEO 

Telephone 

I K:!!! S ClARI:N('E A V BCr\YYII, I L 604{)2 
HGT waT Ii.UA Eyea PHONE 

5' ')" 19H I:lrowil I:lTllwn 
SlO' OL' '81' 

TYPE III!LAnD~U 

9041 (Applie:!1l1 f:ilc)· () (o\lIIH~) Olher 

DOe 

MOUNA. ARACELI 
SEX RACE 

I' I fisp'lIlic. Lllillo 
ClOllllHG 

lleR 

9041 (Applicanl File). 0 couillis) 

INVOt.VED VEHICLES 

II£HIPLAU. , 

VI!.UI 

1996 

. 5T"1£ 

Il 

.weI! 

Chcvruh:1 

"Npe 

Sedun 
NOelS. 

lomino 

H01 

AGI! ADOA1!SS 

11<2!! S CLAReNCE AV Berwyn, IL 60402 
WOT HAIR evES 

WIIOLVl!MfHT 

Involved 
eOLOFt 

Blue 

NONE 
TYPE 

Reporling Pnrly 

COMMEltTS 

PHONE 

RELATED evan , 

, 0WNeI 
I 

NARRATIVES 

J'RII<IARY w.JlRATM 

In 5ummary aJo interviewed Araeeli Molina the building owner of I H2M Clarence ;n regards to the handicap application that 

she submitted. Mrs, Molina does not drive or have an Illinois drivers license, her huband Octaviano Molina drives hcr 10 her 
appointments in his blue in color 1996 Chevy Lumina bearing \I registration A443257. She does have a vlliid II handicap 

placard# BE7H756. Mrs. Molina informed alo that ~he works a pnrt lime job as a lunchroom server and usc~ a cane to (I~sist 

with walking. There i:; a gamgc on the property that can be utilized by the homeowner. :It the moment it is being used by her 

son. There is a lire hydrant directly in front of her residence. Mrs, Molina docs not meet the requirements for Ihe sign, 

Recommendation Deny, 
REPORTING OFFlCfR 

YOUNG, TERRY 

RtPOftTlHO Of"fICEfi 

YOUN(j, TERR V 

9TAR. 

lID 

Il(l 

REVIeWER 1n.,A.. 

OATEnlMl! 

11I-l.l>!11 Page I ",.2 



SEP 2 7 2010 
CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDA VlT FOR HANDICAPPED SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

Araceli Molina 

(Handicapped Person Name) 
1828 S. Clarence B~rwyn, IL 60402 

(Address) 

Araceli Molina 

(Applicant's Name) (Phone) 

PLEASE PRINT' 
********* .. *** .. 

.. 

I hereby affirm that the infOrmation provided is true and COITeCt, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful 
for any person 10 file' a sworn affidavit which said penon knows to be falBe or believes tIl be false. 

(Mac...p.l ·, ~ 
(Signature of AppliCairt) 

, , 

PLEASE PRJNT 
****~*** .. *.** .. 

Sep tember c) 3 ,2010 
(Date) 

PHYSICIAN MUST m.L our THE NA'I'URE OF PA1'IENTS HANDICAP 

, , 

/ 
I HEREBY CERTIFY.THAT TREPHYSlCAL CONDmONS OF THE ABOVE NAMES 
"HANDlCAPPFD PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIMIHHR. A HANDICAPPED :PERSON AS DEFINED 
UNDER. TIIESATIITORYPROVISlONPAR.l-159.1 (pHYSlCALLYHANICAPPEDPERSON
Every Natural person who bas pt2:o::18Dmltly lost the WIC of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combinantion tbcrIlof or I!lY person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
·crutches or a wheelc~.) . 

~) I 

(pLEASE PR1NT:-'"' r~ICIAN'S Name and Address) (Phone) 

•••••••••••••••• 
HANDICAPP~ ~A~ PuTE -:;::.. L VEIIlCLE TAG M __ _ 

I _ • - -. 

REGULAR STA-TE'PLA~ # . , I .... - . HANDICAP STATE'CARD # 

YR q5 
/3E1%756 

YOU MUST BAVEA HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK VEHICLE IN A 
HANDICAPPED SPOT. 



~ I 

Applicant Name: 

Appli~tAdm~s: __ ~/_9.~~~J ___ ~_-~(~r._~~e~u~l ______________________________ __ 

Applicant Phone #: _______ ~ .. t_..:-"__~ _____ _ 

Applicant D/L #: D.O.B. ., I~ 

Vehicle Make: Vehicle Color: __ ..Lr(~/=-t;...--:f..!ooL.-___ _ 

License Plate #: Handicapped Placard #: 

Does Applicant Use: 

- I "" 

Wheelchair Walker --J,'.=,-.L..' -'-- Cane -~"'l--- Oxygen __ _ 

Parkin(: Ayailability: 

Driveway HIJ- Garage (( OnStreet K Off Street ,.v / B 

Notes: 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: ;0/"/ / 10 Time: 'i If' It'" Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: TIme: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Tlme:- Results: 

Completion Date: 10/' ''III'' 
logged in Book: /01'1/1(; 

Application Numbec I C '7 I 



of Berwyn Theodore J. 
Polashek 

/ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

8700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Dlinots 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6406 Fax: (708) 788-28715 
www.berwyn-tl.gov 

November 3, 201 0 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 695 - Rogelio Martinez Jr. 
6711 W. 21

s, 
Street, Apt. 200 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to Approve the request. 

Respectfu II y. 

Theodore Polashek 
6th Ward Alderman 



'Berw!fn 
Po[ice 'lJepartment 

(,40 I West ~," Strcct 
nl'm~n, 1II11111u; 6/WOl·07.U 

Pbone (70111 79S·S6(10 
(J<'a ,~) 7'15-5627 l~Jllergcll<'J 9·1·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

October 26,2010 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: RogeJio Martinez Jr. #695 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

6711 W. 21st Street, Apt. 200 

PLEASE REVIEW THE AnACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Theodore J. Polashek 



'Ber'W!ln 
Police f})epartment CITY OF BEHVIY '/ 

ClERWS OFFICe 

€>JOt Wed .3 r' SIrL't:1 
lIcrwYll, JllhHli.~ (~1~1)2·1J7.U 

J'hnnr (7()1I1795·S6I1n 

(r~:t 17Q5 -.'i(l~ 7 EIlI~r~\:Il\:Y 'III 

201D UCT 2 5 P 12: 0 2 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City COllndl 

Date: 25 October 10 to 

Name of Applicanr: Rogclio Martinez Jr 

Address: 6711 W 11 s1 SL Apt 200 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit r8l 0 

Own~r's Support Lett~r: ~ 0 

Gnrngc: 0 ~ 

Driveway: 0 (gJ 

orr Stred: 0 ~ 

Oil Street : ~ 0 

Meets Requirements: C8J 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE (g] DJl:NY 0 

Commellts: 

;\ I Ueflll,lI\: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 695 

Information YES NO 

III te rv ie wt!d: ~ 0 
Handicap Plales: ~ 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane : -1 

Oxygen; 

Report Number: 10-14198 

Report ing Officer: T Young# 183 

Ward: ~ 



STA liON COMPlAINT UCR 

')0.11 L'\Plllic:1Il1 Fill!) 
REPOATTYPI! 

I Ill: itic II I RClltlfl 
WHEN llel'ORTED 

IOJ:!Y:!O I (I ()j(:.H 
TIM! Of OCCURRENCE 

10/22.'21110 UX:4.1 

INVOI..VED ENTlTlES 
N ...... E 

1'v1:lrlillcl. Jr. Rogclio 
SEX RAC! 

M "i~p:lIlic. L:uinu 
CLOTHING 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31 st Strcd Berwyn, I L 6O.U)2 (708) 795-5600 

RELATED CAD M 

(,1I1-(l511SM 

OESCAIPTION 

A,llllil;:1111 Fik 

~OCATION OF OFFENSE ,HOUSE HO .. STA!El NAME) 

11711 W 21:-;T ST BERWYN. II. 6(14H~ 
STATUSCOOE 

DOB ADDRESS 

OOT. 

6711 W 21ST ST 2(Hllic:rwyn.IL lI0402 
HOT WGr HAIR EVES 

INCIDelT. 

11>-14 I I)X 

HOW RECEIVED 

Rullio 

STATUS DATE 

PHONE 

fBJ4j 

UCR TYPE RI!l.A Tel) (VENT' 

')1141 (Applicalll File)· () 1:1111111(:;) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEHIPLATE M STATE TYpe 

II. SI.'tlan 

"!!All MAKE MODE~ 

20!16 II()nda Accord 
OWHl<A 

NARRATIVES 

PRIIIIAIIV NARRATIVE 

In slimmary: 

IIN04.VEMENT 

hwolvc(1 
COLOR 

(ir.lY 

RcporlinJ!, P:lrly 

COMMENTS 

Rogclio Martincz Jr resides al 671 I 21 st SI. Apl200 berwyn II 60402 anu suffers from a k:ft below the knee 

which has af/cered his lll11bilty and len him l1nablc to walk withollllhc ;. Mr. Martinez is requesling 

handicapped pi.1rking signs in fronl of his residence alld h:ls subillilleu and owners COllo;cnt kllcr wilh the applicatiull. 

Mr. Martinez rcl(ltcu thaI he is able to uriw himself to his mcdit:i.ll arpoinllnents and that he uscs a c III 

walk. Mr. Martinez informcd a/o that he had moved inlo Ihe rl.!.'iidcncc recently anu is in ProCL'SS of changing Ihe registration 

of his vehicle over to Ihe l:IIrrent residence. Therc is no garage or orr street parking availabk unulhcrc is limited tin .~trcd 

parking. Mr. Martina drivcs a grey 20()6 Honua sc<.lan bcaring II h1l1ldic.lrrcu pJalclt 21'1507 J. 

Mr. Martillez meets [he slale reqllirements for being hanuicapped and meets some of Ihe city n:quircllh.'llts J(lr hililuicappcd 

Dlle to Mr. f'vlartim:z IIIceting Ihl.' requirements alo rce(\lllll\end~ thl.' arplu;alh)ll he approl cd. 
IIEPOR TWG OF FlCfII 

YOI'.'!! i. I kRKY 

flEPOfITlIIG omCEII srAR~ 

IK\ 

REVIEWER 

OATEm~E INCIDENT. 

111/~~/2t)1I1 O~ ' ''1 10·1--11 <).~ 

STAR. 



I 
=> -

ST" 1'1011 C OlolPL.AlNT UC ~ 

')(1-11 (.\lllllic;1II1 Filel 
RI!PORTTYI'E 

III1:iucnl Rcpnrl 
WIi!N RePORTED 

1 (1/22' 2010 mhU 
lllolE OF OCCURRENCE 

10112'201 () OK:.t\ 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

REPORTING OFFICER 

Berwyn Police Department 
MO I West Jist Street DCnYyn, I L 60-402 t 70H) 795-56UU 

DESC AIPOOH 

AEI.ATl<D CAD. DOT' 

l' IO·H5(\S61 
LOCATION Of OffENSE (liOUSE HO •• STREET NAME) 

(>711 \\1 21 ST ST Ilm WYN. II. (ol)'!ll:! 
STAT\JS CODE 

SUR. DATE/lIME 

II)'~: '!OIIlIl:UI 

INCIOENH 

10·1-1191( 
1l0wAEceIVED 

It;lllill 

STftTUSDATl< 

INCIOENT' 

)0·1-11 'JX 

STAR. 



!J eT 0 1 20ltl 
THE CITY OF BER,.yYN} ILYJNOIS 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT ., 
I<vclt!/r:- Iut\1 L,J'...tZ-

(Name ·M Handicapped Person) 
[,7(1 (--- ,J/ » \·h'..u. L Ar1!-,JU .. 
(Address of Handicapped Person) 

(\" ' I~ /, -' J\J[~' hruc L 
/ 

(Name/of Applicant) (Phone Number of Handicapped Person) 

I bereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
unlawful for any persj!!1 to file a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 

to be ~e. 1.(' . 

j'( ~ l .. --C b({i ,/2:-/Q 
(Signature of Applicant) (Date) 

PHYSICIANS STATE.MENT 
PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

I .. 
) '. 

1 , 
• ft • J 

!,"'"HEREBY CERTIFY niAT THtPHYSICAL CONDITION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIM/HER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STATUTORY 
PROVISION PAR. 1·159.1 (Physically Handicapped Person - Every person who has permanently losl the use of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair). 

(pri~t - Name ot'Physician) (Print - Address of Physician) 

f • 
I I 

(Signature of Physician) (PhysiCians Phone #) (Date) 

*****************-***********+.******************************************** 
Handicapped State Plate #J( 5D J '3 Vehicle T3g II Year __ _ 

Regular State Plate # 11 q ?lll'/l { 

YOU l\WST HAVE A HAl'\OICAP STATE PLA TE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEfUCl£ 
l~ A HAAiHCAPPED PARKING SPACE. 



Sap 29 10 03:11p ConnIe 2248750588 p.2 

U[J .~j 1 /til!l 

Rogelio Martinez 

6111 W. 21st Street Apt 200 

Berwyn, 1160402 

To Whom It May Conce rn: 

We, the owner and representative of 6711 W. 21.1 Street, Unit 200 allow for our renter Rogello Martinez 

to have disability parking In front of ol..lr property. Please feel free to contact Benny Sc:lanna or ConnIe by 

any of the Information listed below for any further question. 

Benny 

Bennv Scianna 

Phone: 

Fax: 

P.O. Bo)( 72547 

Roselle. II 601.72 



~ 
~ '. 

" ~ 

10-- l'/ I ' 'i ¥ ' : : " " a,IRwj."~,:",·. 
pall-ie'~: ~~PA~W_~'~H:T 

6~tWest~1a1'Sfui~ : . ' 
BeiwYIi~ i.~~·6q492~i33; 
. .. P~iifi8;~~) 7SP~::- ' . 

Fax. (708) 7~;~;r ' enetp:~~'~:l~f 

HANO'ICAPPEO PARki't~..JG '(NTERVIEW FORM 
Applicant Name: 

Applicant Address: 67'1/ ')./ P P 

ApplicantPhone#: __ ~y~_~ ____ ~~~ __________ ___ 

Applicant D/L #: D.O,B. .,. IY 

Vehicle Make: Vehicle Color: ,2',:o~,J 
~-----------------

License Plate #: Handicapped Placard #: .' !!/II 

Does APplicant Use: 

Wheelchair Walker Cane 
. ... 

------ ~~--
Oxygen .......... ~_ 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway II / If Garage }// Ii On Street -X-- Off Street J!/ /J. 

Notes: 

a..e.1 ".I 4+<#6/<., lb ",'#1'1#= We 't.stlr>C tI.. 

Cad .s., -t: L .. tty,. £eo 6 man,g 

<: • IlP.SL/;p -"".f1.1 e. ~i .... 1 c" ... ·e 

OIJ/Jer S" 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: lD!,}.,)Jt'C) Time: '1. ~ ,,~ A "" Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Completion Date: Application Number. 

Logged in Book: laId- J 10 



of Berwyn Rafael Avila 
7U, Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'· Street Berwyn, Dllnols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6407 Fax: (708) 7S8-267~ 

www.be.rwyn-U.gov 

October 27, 2010 

Honorable mayor Robert J. Lavero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 694 - Eugenia Leontios 
7 I 18 J 61h Street, I M Floor 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

I concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer in the attached handicap 
sign application to Approve the request. 

Respectfully. 

Rafael Avila 
7tll Ward Alderman 



'Berwyn 
Police 'Department 

64t1l Wetil -'I" Strrel 
lien') II, 1111 110 i~ 604112-07.U 

NlI1nr (10K) 795·5(,00 
U1ax) 79S·5627 EmerRcJ1C~ 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

October 26,2010 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Eugenia Leontios # 694 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

7118 16th Street, 1st Floor 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Rafael Avila 



tJ3erwgn 
Pouce 'Department CITY qr BEr-nVy;! 

CLERK 5 OFFICr 

6401 W~t 31" Siret't 
lkrwyn, IIIlnol!i (,{I<102-«7.U 

I'hollc (70K) 79S-S6tlO 

(Fax) 795-5(,27 Elllc'l!.:ncy 'I) I 

20W ocr 2S P 12: 02 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovere 
And Members of City Council 

Dale: 25 October 20 I 0 

Name of Applicunt: Eugenia Lconlios 

Address: 7118 161h St I st Floor 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES 

Doctor's Note/ Affidavit : ~ 

Owner's Support Leuer: ~ 

Garnge: ~ 

Driveway: 0 

Off Street: 0 

On Street: IZl 

Meets Requirements: rzl 

NO 

o 
o 
o 
~ 

~ 

o 
o 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY [] 

Comments: 

Alderman: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application : 694 

Information YES 

Interviewed: ~ 

Handicap Plates: 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 10-14342 

NO 

o 
~ 

Reporting Officer: T Young# 183 

Ward: t 



... , 
"'T ..... .. , 
co 

STATIOH Cet.FLAIIiT uell 

.1( .... , I "1'111i!:;!1I1 Fi Ie} 
REPOATTYPt 

IIIl:idCIiI I~cpllfl 
_e~ REPORll<O 

Ill' 151,21) If) II :(1') 

lWE Of OCCURRENCE 

INVOL.VED ENTITIES 
NAME 

I.I;ONTIOS, ElIliENIA (j 

F 
ClOTHING 

UCR 

RACE 

While, Call(3sian 

Berwyn Police Department 
6~() I W('st 31 st Sireet Berwyn, I L 60-'02 (708) 79S~5600 

D!SCRIP11OH 1~IDI!IfT' 

DOU 

{" WoO:; 71:iO 
~OCA lION OF OfFEN5£ (HOUSI! NO .• STRUT HAM!!) 

711l! W Iblh ST HemYII, Il fI()..j(),2 
STATUS COOl! 

DOB AilE ADDRESS 

7 Ill! W I I>Ih ~T I sl Fir Hcrwyn. I L (,U..j(),2 
HOT I!YES 

I{cd Billc 

ItOW 11K EI\IED 

fdcllhllllC 

$TATUS DATE 

PHONE 

~. ~. 

I.5J~:!U7~:!(,J5 

TYPE II ELAnD evENT' 

')H41 ,Applicanl l'ilC\ - () C()IIIlI( s) Repllr(illl,( 1':lr(y 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

ViHl1>LA TE J STAn 

K')05~ 1-1 Il 
YEAR MAKE 

10W Chc\ rulel 
OWNER 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRA TIII~ 

r n S II 1ll1l13ry: 

TYPf: 

Sed:!!! 

MODE~ 

,III1I(11<lW II) 

IHV~ veMEJIT 

h\l'"I\'CtI 
COt.OR 

(joltl 

VIN. 

COMMENTS 

Eugenin Leonlins resides :II 71 I H 16th St I st FIr Ber\Vyn II 6040:2 <lnu suffers froll1 ----.,-'o,J whieh has limilcd her 
ll'Iobilry lind <lbilily to wulk great distanccs. Mr~ . Lcolltios is rCllllcsling hanuicllppl.'(l p<lrking signs in front of the rcsHlence 

and has submillcd an owncrs ~l>nstenl letler with the arplicillion. 

Mrs. Leonlins rclat~u Ihal she is nhle to drive hersdflo her medical appointmcnts.hul i .~ unahle to walk wirhout the 

(lssil:lncc 01':1 cane. There is a garage on the rroperty that i~ being IIlilil.cd hy her lundlord. Therc is limi(ed on ~Ircd PiJrking 

lmu no oll' street pilrking i.lvuilahh:. Mrs. Lcontios drivc~" 2010 gllid in mJor Chcv.v .\c(\<ln bC~lring II Plaldl . anu 

has a villid hanuicap pl;H:ard# HCI-Hll), 

Mrs. Lconlios meets the stalc requiremcnls I'm hcing handkapped :111d Illcct~ soll1e of the n:qll irc1l1cIl Is of Ihe Clly ['tlf 

IWllllicilprcd signs. 

Duo.: hI Mrs. Lconlios meeling lhe aiteria a/o feCl>IHlllends the applicatioll he :tppnl~L'd. 
REPORTING OfFICER 

YO\ 'N( i. 'If: IH~ y 

REPORTING OfFICER 

\'otl,\J( i. fl'RR \' 

STAR_ 

tS.1 

1:<.1 

REVlfwfA 

OATE/lIME 

III ~.; 20 III 11 'l)t) 

STARb 

INCIDS"r" 



N 
"T 
~ STATION COJIIPlAHT UCR . 
::> <J()-ll I :\,l,llil'anl File) 

REPORT TVPE 

11K ilknl Reporl 
W}l1!N R SPORTED 

'()/~; '~Illi) , ' :O'J 
TIMe OF OCCURRENCE 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

REPOR liNG OFFICER 

'y (It ) ,\II i. II: IH~ Y 

Berwyn Police Department 
6~O I West 31 st Street Bl.'rwyn. I L 60"'02 (7U8) 795·56011 

DeSCRIPTION INCIllfNT" 

,\pJllit:lIlIl Fili: 
RELATED CAD. DOTJ 

(' 1Il·1l; 7150 
LOCATION Of OF9!HSI! (HOUSE 1'0 .. STRUT NAMEI 

71'X \V 'Mh S'f Berwyn , 'L 6(}..1()::! 
STATUSCODI! 

OfFICfRS 

STAR. DATElTM4E 

11<.1 I () ~ 5'20 'II , H)<) 

IO·'·B-I::! 
HOW RECEIVED 

r.:kplulJlc 

STATUS DATE 

INClDENT. 

,n·I ·HI::! 

STA.RM 



/ ~ , : i) , ~ L iJ J U 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED SIGN 

. - - I 

(phone) .. 
PLEASE PRINT 

*********-***** 

1 hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, md it shall be prommted and unlawful 
for any person to file' a sworn which said person knows to be false or believes to be fiili:e. c::-: ' 
~~ 

-;-.. 
/cfJ -1-/ () 

(Signa of AppliCairt) (Date) 

PLEASE PRINT 
*********-****'* 

PHYSICIAN MUST FlLL OUT THE NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDmONS OF THE ABOVE NAMES 
"HANDICAPPED PERSON' CONSTITUTES HIMJHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFlNED 
UNDER THE SA nrroRY PROVISION PAR 1-159.1 (pHYSICAllY HANICAPPED PERSON -
Every Natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an ann or both arms or any 
combinantion thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wbMkb!".)~ A _ 

(Physician' s Si2natu:re' 
-" - - " - . 

(pLEASE PRINT :.;. ~HYSIClAN' g Name and Address) . J __ _ 

.................... 

HANDICAPPED SlATE ~LATE '''':A.. VEHICLE TAG # vRclOj2? 

REGULAR ST ~TE·Pl.AT.E #-
:' ., v 

. -LANDICAP STATE'CARD # ~ \'-\3\~ 

YOU MUST HA VEA HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK VEmCLE:IN A 
HANDICAPPED SPOT. 



10 ,., I ",.j ~I J... " " ,_ 
. ." .... :: .:;:" ' .... 

)1( ... " . :BE:'RW'Y:H' i ", ' 

"9bl¢£,e~PA~'~tkT 
840.1"W881;31~ St~8l:, ' 

B - "JiltnOiS-SS402;{j733; ~- "' .. - ., ... 
: .. Ph~8:@8~7~,~ " : . 

Fax, (708) 795-562!' :. EiYI~:~O~ g;:H 

HANO"CAPPEO PARki'NG 'INTERVIEW FORM ., 
Applicant Name: . E ~5(3.A.J /<& J.t!o vtlll S 

Applicant Address: 711 Y I c..4 if" / ~ ~ I 

Applicant Phone #: _____ ~ ________ _ 

Applicant D/L #: vt .... - - D.O.B. 
. ; , ... 

Vehicle Make: Vehicle Color: _~C-~o..::.L~/.)~ ___ _ 

License Plate /I: 
I 

Handicapped Placard #: ,~C /'1J) f 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair Walker .......... _->-- Cane 
. . ...... __ Oxygen 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway 1414 Garage_X __ On Street Y 
--''-----

Off Street i.J1!l 

Notes: 

c.... 9 0/""< c. a tV /'f."PyTy -I1a-. z ,",I' ?~ , '''rJ f{ Sd· I ~)( 1..(~ / .... ...., Ilttc..,.(, 4-' ........ u ~ 

Ce.y", «'T' t" r+.fC ..r ... !,M, 'tt<J, 

Date: IO/) I / Ie; Time: /lJ" 0 

Date: Time: 

Date: Time: 

Date: Time: 

Date: Time: 

Completion Date: (v/" r r /t) 

Logged in Book: I 0/;'" r I () 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Results: 

Results: 

Results: -------------------------Results: ------------------------Results: 

Application Number: I 



~ .' ~ MEDICINE 
~.~ LOYOLA 

o " 'i'~A1. o~\' We also treat the human spirit,· 

September 29, 2010 

RE: 
EUGENIA G LEONTIOS 
711816TH ST 
BERWYN IL 60402 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Ms. Leontios is a patient of mine. She has Fibromyalgia and needs a cane to walk. It 
Is very difficult for her to walk long distances. Please provide her with a handicapped 
parking spot in front of her home. If you have any questions, you may contact our 
office at 

Sincerely, 



OcT 2J- 10 
To WhoYf/. IT HQ)I CoYlceWt 

w oo 0 c 
e 9 I \I e t' e" '(Yl. L 5 S I 0 YL rCJ Y a 

sf9Y1 Fay haYldfcQfped f'CLyrtN3Foy 

!'Ugel1~Q Leortf}'oS Lue u'tldeYs/Ql1d. 

TH-e S?~Y\ w~/L be ouTs~de OUY 

bu7ld:h3' 

I KQ'Y ~celQ 
S v tv (jd0f-

Oce:;ueYQ 
(!) Ct f) VfP-~ 



The City of Berwyn Nora Laureto 
8 th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

November I, 20 10 

Berwyn, Dlinois 60402-0701 Telepbone: (708) 749-6408 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-U.gov 

Honorable Mayor Robert 1. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 690 - Gwendolyn Pintozzi 
1347 S. Home Ave. 

Mayor and City Council Members; 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached handicap sign 
application to Approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Nora Laureto 
8111 Ward Alderman 



13erUl!Jn 
Police 'lJepartment 

MOl West 3J~ Str...el 
lIemy".lIIinul~ 611402.07.U 

1'lIl1ue (7tllll 795-5600 
(Jiu x) 795-5(.27 l~nll'~Cllr)' "-\-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

October 26,2010 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Gwendolyn Pintozzi #690 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1347 S. Home Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Nora laureto 



~nl WCliI.ll" Sirerl 
""myn, IUlnoi.. 60402-07.13 

I'heme (7011) 795-5600 

(Fax) 795-5h27 En..:rgcn.:y 911 

CITY OF BERW\O~ 
CLERK'S OFF ICE 

ZOIO OCT 25 P 12: 02 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: October 14, 2010 

Name of Applicant.Gwendolyn Pinto2zi 

Address: 1347 S Home Ave 

Telephone: -

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Notel Affidavit: ~ 0 

Owner's Support Letter: 0 ~ 

Garnge: ~ 0 

Driveway: 0 rgJ 

Off Street: 0 181 
On Street: [81 0 

Meets Requirements: cgj 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY 0 

Comments: 

Alderman: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 690 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 0 

Handicap Pl3tes: ~ 0 

Wheelchair: I 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Re port Number: 10- 1 3809 

Reporting Officer: T Young # 183 

Ward: 



"'" => 
00 ,.., -, c:> ...... 

!IT" TlOH COIiIPl..AINT lie II 

l){)./ I (Afllllic.:ulIl File) 
REPOIIT TVpt 

Incident Rcporl 
WkEN Re_tal 

10114/201012:(1(. 
""" OF OtcURReoce 

10/1412010 12:0(, 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

14""'" 
PINTOZll. GWEN 

SEll 

" CLOT)ftNG 

OCR 

R"ce 

While. Cflllca~ian 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (70S) 795-5600 

P€SCFlIPTIOtI INCIDEIlT J 

ReLATED e"o. 

(' \lI-O 5 5\1)0 
LOCA lION Of OFFEHSE (HOuse 1'0 .• STReET NAMEI 

1347 S 110M!:: AV Berwyn. IL ()()402 
STATIlS CODE 

DOS AGe ..oaRes! 

DOT. 

1.'47 S IIOME AV Bcrwyn.IL 604{)2 
IIGT WGT 

5')\" I jl) 

SID. 

lIAII' 

Blo",.lc 

lYPE 

OLI 

EYI!S 

Or~-en 

HOW RECEIVeD 

On Vicw-Onicl:r 

STATUSD"n 

PHOH! 

RilLA TaD EIIENT • 

,)()41 (Allfllicanl "ile) - 0 COUlll(~} Rcporlillg Puny 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

IIEtIII'LA TE • 

V eAR MAXE 

I ()99 "onl 
OWMI!R 

NARRATIVES 

_RV NAIlRATJIIE 

aUTI! 

IL 
1'I'PE 

Ca nyu illS U v 
MODEL 

E.tplorcr 

IHIIOI. veAlEIlT 

Involveu 
COLOR 

Red 

v .... 

COIIIM£NTS 

In summary Alo intervieIVed Gwendolyn Pintozzi who is the building owner of 1347 Home Ave in regards to the handicap 
application that was submitted. Mrs. Pintozzi drives n red in color 1999 For<.l Explorer bearing II handicap plate# 234 I 56. 
Mrs. Pintozzi informed alo that she has a <.lctachcd garage on her property that is being lIse<.l for storage for her tenants and it 

is very difficult for her to park and exit the garage due to her medical condition. The handicap affidavit states that she has 
and docs require a cane to assist her with walking. Mrs. Pintozzi requests that if she is 

approved for Ihe sign that it be placed on 14th SI next to her back door due to that she is unable to use the front door. Mrs. 

Pintozzi meets the requirements for a handicap sign. Recommendation approve. 
AJ!POIITlNO ~flCeR 

YOUNG. TERRY 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

II!PORTlNO OFFICER 

YOUNG. TEHRY 

IRJ 

OfFICSAS 

STAR. 

IX.\ 

AI!VIEWeR STAR. 

DATflTI.IoIIl tNGID€NT, 

IUII-I/ 2UI012:11O 11l·lJlIl)<) Page I or I 



THE CITY OF BERWYN ILLINOIS 
Sl:P 2 2 2010 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRlNT 

G witldo/1Al f,' hI{a z.?- t' 
(Name of Hand) pped Person) 

(JllJfPtia~/ t£'UWzI,' 
(Name of App cant) (pbdne Number of Handicapped Per~n; 

I hereby affirm that the Information provided is true and correct, and it shaU be prohibited and 
unlawful for any person to file a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 
to be false. ~ 

(Date) 

PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 
PLEASE PRINT NATlJRE OF PATIENT IS HANDICAP 

I 

. \ . v .. ~ 

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDITION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIMIHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STATUTORY 
PROVISION PAR. 1-159.1 (Physically Handicapped Person - Every person who has pennanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs OT an ann or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair). 

(print - Name of Physician) 

($i6'attri='e of Physician) 
, ' ~Z2ilcJ 

(physicians Phone #) (Date) 

- - --

••••••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••• ~~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~~~(tiQ 
Handicapped State Plate # J)Lj t VehIcJeTa~# Vp.IIr /199 ~)lr 

Regular State Plate # ______ _ Handlc.ap :state Card # ____ __ _ 

YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEIDCLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE. 

. ... 



' " '; : ," : ':(;!i;:;'::'~:!:::~; , :t :1\':~;: i : .: ,,,'. ::: ~:': "' :' ", ...... . :g:; :Jf(W1tN:·r .:·:: ~ .. 

. ··VElbje~Ei~.'W~tKT 
80·fW.iIt~j&l;SitBlWL .. , 

)It ... 
. . .•....... - . 

• ~.t F.atrL~'.t:~H 
HAN6"1CAPP~b PA~kl:NG·;i;N·i~RViEW FORM 

Applicant Name: 

Appli~tAd&~: ___ /~J~~~)_· ~M~o_~~!~~~~v~e~. ____________________________ __ 
r 

Applicant Phone #: ____________________________ __ 

, . - I _ 

Applicant D/~ # : D.C.B. 
.,; .l,. 

Vehicle Make: Vehicle Color: _-Iooew£~O~ ___ _ 
License Plate #: Handicapped Placard #: 

Does Applicant Use; 

... 
Wheelchair Walker ------ ~--~ 

Cane Oxygen __ _ 

Parking Ayailability: 

Driveway_M_Y_14-_· _ Garage _-I-'f..a..-_ On Street --'lX''--__ _ Off Street .ivA 

Notes: 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 

Date: 14ft/IIO Time: 10 ~"J1*- Results: (tv eM'''' ,,..11t 7 ,'," IJ (/I-#a~(..) 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: Results: 

Date: Time: . Results: 

Completion Date: /0/ If! /u 

logged in Book: {O!JY//o 

Application Number: 

670 



Ro Lovero 
or 

Collections and 
Licensing 

6700 West 26·h Street Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (70S) 749-8910 
www.berwyn·jl.gov 

November 4,2010 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Attached please find a list of business licenses which were issued by the Collection and Licensing 
Department during the month of October, 2010. Included are; storefronts, phone use only 
businesses as well as out of town contractors. I am also providing a list of businesses that have 
applied for a license with a current status of Application Review/Pending as well as businesses 
waiting for inspections with a status of Inspections Pending. 

/

susan adley 
Licensing and Collecti 

: sb , 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN OCTOBER, 2010 (STOREFRONTS) 

CORP. NAME OR 
NAME ADDRESS OWNERS NAME COMMENTS 

Niddie's Barber Shop 6301 W . Roosevelt Road Franklin Towner Barber Shop (70B) 4B4-0861 
(new location - previous location 6247 W. Roosevelt) 

J & C Travel, Inc. 6536 W. Cermak Road J & C Travel, Inc. Travel Agency (70B) 431..0091 

Jimmy Johns 7028 W. Cermak Road JS Fort Group, Inc. Restaurant (708) 7BB-7800 

Bella's Bakery 6B07 W . Ogden Avenue Juan Villa Bakery (70B) 637-4541 

American Family Ins. 3130 S. Oak Pan< Avenue Magdy A. Ahmed Insurance Office (708) 484-9690 

Bryan Michael's 
Barber Studio 3437 S. Harlem Avenue Bryan Michael McPherson Barber Shop (708) 336-9565 



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN OCTOBER, 2010 ( PHONE USE ONLY) 

CORP. NAME OR 
NAME ADDRESS OWNERS NAME COMMENTS 

Riverside Redesign LLC 3515 S. Home Avenue Richard Jelcz & Douglas Koske Interior Re.Design (630) 240-591 B 



BUSINESS LICENSES ISSUED FOR OCTOBER, 2010 
OUT OF TOWN CONTRACTORS 

NAME 

EJE Construction 
All Pro Contractor, Inc. 
Hertz Electric, Inc. 
Specialty Alarm 
S & H Construction 
S & P Construction 
Srbino Constr & R.E.Mgt 
Calumet Glass, Inc. 
Climate Zone Htg & MC 
Crafton Pro, Inc. 
Broderick & Son Plumbing 
Jan M. Plumbing 
Royal Flush Plumbing 
Pro-Home Services 
Parks Plumbing & Sewer 
PM All Exteriors Co. 
Mi-Box Moving & Storage 
Total Flooring 
Greenway Recycling Serv 
James Zografos 
DBA, Z Leasing 

ADDRESS 

2059 22nd Place, Chicago 
312 Taylor, Oak Park 
3S363 Curtis, Warrenville 
8093 RFD, Long Grove 
2730 Artesian, Chicago 
6158 Kolmar, Chicago 
135 Fairway, laGrange 
3935 63rd, Merrillville, IN 
14549 Abbott Rd ., Homer Glen 
6351 Montrose, Chicago 
38381/2 Harlem,Chicago 
10732 Rutherford, Worth 
156 Fairfield, Carol Stream 
799 Roosevelt,Glen Ellen 
8121 Lawndale, Skokie 
6355 LeClaire, Burbank 
511 B Oak Leaf, Joliet 
13412 159th, Homer Glen 
5859 Ogden, Cicero 

10250 61 st. Palos Hills 

CORP. NAME OR 
OWNERS NAME 

Eduardo Zamora 
All Pro Contractor, Inc. 
Hertz Electric, Inc. 
Specialty Alarm 
S & H Construction Co. Inc. 
S & P Construction , Inc. 
Srbino Constr & Real Estate Mgt 
Calumet Glass, Inc. 
Climate Zone Htg & AlC 
Crafton Pro, Inc. 
Broderic & Son Plumbing, Inc. 
Jan M. Plumbing, Corp. 
Royal Flush Plumbing Servo Inc. 
Pro Home Services, Inc. 
Parks Plumbing & Sewer, Inc. 
PM All Exteriors CO.,lnc. 
Mi-Box Moving & Mobile Storage 
Total Flooring, Inc. 
Greenway Recycling Servo LLC 

Z Leasing, AKA James Zografos 

Page 1 

COMMENTS 

Contractor (Carpentry) 
Contractor (Electric) 
Contractor (Electric) 
Contractor (Fire Alarm) 
Contractor (General) 
Contractor (General) 
Contractor (General) 
Contractor (Glazing/Glass Block) 
Contractor (HVAC) 
Contractor (Masonry) 
Contractor (Plumbing) 
Contractor (Plumbing) 
Contractor (Plumbing) 
Contractor (Roofing) 
Contractor (Sewer Diggerllnstaller) 
Contractor (Sheet Metal/Etc) 
Contractor (Storage Box Provider) 
Contractor (Tile/Ceram iclMarblelMosaic) 
Contractor (Waste Hauler) 

Contractor (Waste Hauler) 



Business Directory By Category For: Thursday. November 04, 2010 

Application Review 
- -- ---

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

Jessica Rivera-Herrera, CPA, PC (708) 393-2342 12338 
6418 w. Ogden A venue Berwyn IL 60402 612212010 

PCC Soul" Family Health Center (708) (2013 

6201 W. Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 112212010 

Raymolld's Tacos and Burritos (708) 12365 
6401 w. 34th Street Berwyn IL 60402 7/8/2010 

Virtuous Nights (708) 12277 
3243 S. Harlem A venue Berwyn IL 60402 512412010 

Total Businesses •••..... 4 

( BllSiIIe$S Directory By Category ) 
PaKe # •....•.•. 1 



Business Directory By Category For: Tllursday, November 04, 2010 

Application Pending 
Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

Andles Illvesfmell' (708) 795-2909 12367 
6847 w. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 7/Sn.010 

Lagltiappe, LLC (312) 651-2037 1lS41 
2905 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 7/812010 

Total Businesses • ... • .. • 2 

( Busineu DircdOf)' By Calegooy ) 
Page II ••.•...•. I 



Business Directory By Category For: Tltursday, November 04,1010 

Inspections Pending -_ .. .. 

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10# 

An Studios (708) 369-6009 12241 

1401 S. Harlem Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 7/912010 

C K Nalls (708) 484-3512 10655 

6922 w. Cermak Road Berwyn lL 60402 10/1312010 

Saint Alit/tony Hospital Doctor's Office (708) 788-4933 11979 

6917 w. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 11512010 

SaJud Y Bienestar, Heallli & Well Bei"g (708) 890-7781 12132 

6721 w. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 3/3112010 

Vllloll Arms CompaJlY (708) 646-5605 12366 

6340 W. 26th Street Berwyn IL 60402 8/3012010 

Vallga,d Distribution (708) 484-2090 11529 
2905 S. Ridgeland A venue Berwyn IL 60402 61512009 

Total Businesses ......•. 6 

( 8winess DircCiO'Y By Catell'l'Y ) 
Page # ••••••••• J 



The City of Berwyn 

/ \~ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

6700 West 26'k Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402'070 I Telephone: (70S) 788·2660 FQl(: (708) 788'2~7 
www.berwyn ·il.gov 

To: City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

From: 101m Wysocki f-'L ~ 
Date: November 5, 2010 

Subject: Disposal of 1988 Ford Tractor 

The Recreation Department Director has requested that a 1988 Ford Tractor Model # 1720, 
Serial #7L03163 be declared surplus property which can be disposed of. He has indicated that 
significant costs would need to be incurred in order for the vehicle to be made operational 
including $5,000 to repair the clutch. In addition, the cutting deck needs repairs, the bucket is 
rusted and the snow plow does not work. The vehicle is fully depreciated. 

I concur with the Recreation Department Director's assessment that this vehicle be declared 
surplus property and disposed of. 



, / \3 

October 5, 2010 

Honorable Robert J. Lavera 
Mayor of the City of Berwyn 
Members of the City Council 
6700 West 28th Street 
Berwyn, IL. 60402 

~ 10th Annlversa ..... 

Attention: Mr. Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

Gentlemen: 

We, the officers and members of the Maria S8. Lauretana Society, a religious organization, 
and not for profit, once again wish to submit to you our annual request for permission to hold 
our annual Feast honoring the Blessed Virgin (Our Lady of Loretto), at the rear of the Cermak 
Plaza, in your fine City of Berwyn. We are very happy to announce that permission has 
already been granted by the Cermak Plaza. 

This will be our 111th annual Feast, honoring our Patron Saint. The dates in question are 
Labor Oay Weekend, September,2,3,4,5,2011 (Labor Oay Weekend). Sunday, September 
4th, we plan a fireworks display, as in the past, to show our sincere appreciation to the City of 
Berwyn and its fine citizens. 

Naturally, all Fire and Police protection, along with necessary insurance will be cared for by our 
Society. As in the past, certificates of insurance will be sent to the City Clerk's office prior to 
the festivals dates. 

We hope that the City of Berwyn City Council will once again see their way clear in granting us 
permiSSion to conduct this most beautiful tradition. If permission is granted, I would appreciate 
that all necessary permits be mailed to my home. 

Sincerely, 

II~'~ 
Carl J. R Ina, Chairman 
2943 S. Maple Avenue 
Berwyn, IL. 60402 

• 

Home: (708) 749-2114 

• 
5854 W. Lawrence Avenue. Chicago, Illinois, 60630 



/ BERWYN MAIN STREET 
S/JQP • Dill<' • £Xplorr CmJlllk ROlld 

November 5, 2010 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman of the Benvyn City Council 
6700 W. 26,1. Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Berwyn Main Street J uMinlde on 22ud" Holicby Event, Saturday December 4, 2010. 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The Berwyn Main Street Miss.ion is to stimulate and promote the revitalization and preservation of the Cermak 
Road corridor while fostering economic development and encouraging community partnerships. We are asking 
the City of Berwyn for peorussion to host our third annual "1vfirnde on 22,1<1 Street". 

Our Promotions Committee (PR) will be hosting the third annual "Miracle on 22'od Street" holiday shopping 
event. This event is scheduled to be held on, December 411• 2010, from 2:00 pm until 8:00pm. 

The Berwyn Main Street PR Committee is asking for the City of Berwyn's cooperation by providing the 
following services: 

Street c1osure- Pony Rides and Petting Zoo to be located at Scoville Avenue from 22"" Street north to the alley, 
from 1 :oopm until 8:00pm. 

Santa- Request Berwyn FD to delivery Santll by fi.ce engine to tree lighting ceremony at Harris Bank, which is 
localed at 22~~ Street and Wesley Avenue, time to be determined. 

No Parking signs- To be posted in front of Berwyn Post Office from 2:00pm until 9:00pm 

Tree- Public Works Department to cut down tree located at 2344 Clarence Avenue and move into the tree box 
located at the Harris Bank Cennak branch, located at 6655 W. Cermak Road. Date and time to be coordinated 
with Public Works Director. 

BERWYN MAIN STREET 

(,72:" \V~~r Call1ak tt oad 
lkrwy n. Illinois (,0402 

708 484 80ClO 
lx·rwYllnlJiIJ5trl"t.'r.orf', 

.A n Jl1illois Main Srr",,[ Pro~r"lll 



The City o?,erwyn 

/~ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

PROCLAMATION 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS, On November 6, 2010, the Berwyn Development Corporation will honor Michelle Bednarz 
with the 2010 Charles E. Piper Award of Excellence which recognizes individuals who have 
made significant contributions to the economic growth and development of Berwyn's 
business community; and 

WHEREAS, Michelle Bednarz has continually demonstrated her commitment to the cultural and aesthetic 
betterment of our community at large through tireless, dedicated efforts and support of our 
business districts by her devoted involvement with the Berwyn Development Corporation, 
serving as Board Secretary, member of Chamber Services Committee and chair of the Piper 
Award Committee; and 

WHEREAS, always keeping the best interests of our City at heart, Michelle volunteers for numerous 
community neighborhood events, including TIle Great American Mutt Show, National 
Night Out, Route 66 Car Show, Oktoberfest and Houby Days and, 

WHEREAS, Michelle has also dedicated her time and energy to the community by being involved with 
the Community Chest of Cicero. the Rotary Club, Berwyn/Cicero Vietnow, Morton College 
Business/Accounting Advisory Committee and Relay for Life Survivor Dinner. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mayor Robert J. Lovero, Members of the Berwyn City Council and the 
Residents and Businesses of Berwyn declare our appreciation and recognition of Michelle Bednarz for her 
dedlcation and service to our City and do hereby proclaim November 6, 2010 as Michelle Bednarz Day in the 
City of Berwyn and wish her great success in all of her future endeavors. 

Dated this _l-'.o ____ day of October, 2010. 



q~ 
, !' 11 I 'I :. Ij E ' t I I .. 

/1 

T' ", , " I L 

'\ " I, IJ. t 1 1 ' 

~ I 1 '" I I 

October, 2010 

This is a letter to request a permit for outdoor 
entertainment 

Cigars and Stripes would nke to hold our yearly anniversary events, 
outdoors In our parking lot, under an enclosed tent located east of the building. 

Cigars and Stripes would like to request a license for patrons to remain on the lot 

Thursday 28th until 12 midnight 
Friday 2911> until 13m 
Saturday 3Qlh untll1am 
Sunday 31~ unti'Spm 

Entertainment Line up 
Oct 28t Thursday: Beer tasting Event 1pm to 10pm 
(Uve music ending by 10pm ) 

Oct 29th Friday: Halklween Party will take place from Spm tllliam. 
(Outdoor entertainment wtll completely subside by 1:00am.) 

Oct 3()'l' Saturday: No live music Stand Up Comedy and Magic show only. 
(Outdoor entertainment will completely subside by 1:00am.) 

Oct 3151 Sunday: All Ages daytime Event 3pm to 7pm Magic and live musIc show 
under the tent. 
( No minors In the Jounge unless with a parent, Port a Potty outskfe ) 

NOTE: 
I think my neighbors will be attending the show as well and I don't for see any 
complaints as last 3 years have been a success and trouble free. 

Thank you, 

Ronn Vrhel 

Cigars and Stripes "SInce 1995" 



City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
city Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 28'" Street Berwyn, Dlinols 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2676 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

Date: November 5. 20 I 0 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik. City Clerk 

Re: Handicap Sign Request #680 

Ladies and Gentlemen, attached you wil I find a request for Mario Monsalve 1911 S. Clarence 
that was presented on the October 26, 2010 City Council agenda and it was concurred for 
denial based on the lack of the property owner not providing a support leUer. In the interim, the 
afore mentioned consent letter has been received. It is my recommendation, along with resident 
Alderman Polashek and the investigating officer to rescind the original denial and Grant 
Approval for the handicap sign. 



r.. e ~ eCALO:( Pt\\'f"o()~, C\\ \I e ?efv)) \5~~ \ 0 n -to 

Vo-:,\ \'ne 'nCAV'\ 6\CD.? S~~Y1 ',,~ m""i ~o~e'\--\-" 

\.0 'rllC '" ~ \ ':) \OC Cx\eO 0-\- \ 0, \ \ S. C If). '(ef\C e A. '01?. 

t?e {\.>0'\ (\ \ t-;; -s: ()'(Y") o.\J-.Xl Ve. ~Ct\- .-\\NL \)aVId \ (L) 

~~~y) \~ tot( Mo.flO tJ\~VI~\~ wYb r\S dl~blf 

G\'\O C;\\Je VYl'i ?efm~~fo(\ for \ne 5~Y) 

-to 'De ~'5-\-ed O;\- VY\,\ Vroye-r~ due -\-'nat-
" 

'}:.. 0. '(Y) ~ 'r\.e. CX-OV'\e'r QYJ Q. 0<3 '(e~ \D' 'r y) 

-+he ~~\'-tUO\~lO (l . 



Th -ty of Berwyn Theodore J_ 
Polashek 1~ 

fTfM NO. __ P'5_u __ _ 
A Century of Progress with Pride DATE -O.C..T-M.....IJ.-L.J.L.J~-+-

6700 West e8'" Street Berwyn. DllnolB 80402-0'701 Telepbone: (708) 749-8406 ~~~Smt~75 
www.berwyn-ll.gov ----_+_~ 

October 13,2010 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 680 ~ Mario Monsalve 
1911 S. Clarence Ave. 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to Deny the request. 

Respectful! y, 

Theodore Polashek 
6th Ward Alderman 



fJ3erwyn 
Po[ice 'Department 

(..tOI WellI3J" Stre-et 
8l!ru~ n, IIIln()l~ 600«12-073.1 

Phillie (708) 795-:(6111) 
WQ,~) 79S·:;()27 F.mergffi~Y 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

September 23,2010 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Mario Monsalve #680 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1911 S. Clarence Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Theodore Polashek 



13erwyn 
Pouce t])epartment 

(,.Jill WelltJl~ Slr~et 
lI~rwyn. IIlJnl>l.~ 60402-0733 

PluJOe (7011) 795-5600 

(Fux) 71)5-51127 E'"L"T!!c.lI.:y'l\1 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Levere 
And Members of City Counci1 

Date: 22 September 2010 

Name of Applicant: Mario Monsalve 

Address: (911 S Clarence Ave 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

fnformation YES NO 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit: ~ 

Owner's Support Letter: 0 

Garage: 0 

Driveway: 0 

Off Street: 0 

On Street: f8l 

Meets Requirements: 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY ~ 

Comments: 

Alderman: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 680 

[n formation YES NO 

Interviewed: t8:I 

Handicap Plates: 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 10-12770 

Reporting Officer: T Young # 183 



<:> .... .... 
'" - STATION COMnAIIfT UCR 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795~S600 

DESCRPTlotI IHelDeNU 

~ 9041 (AI>plicll(l1 File) 
; R.!L.ATl!D CAJU 

AppliCllnl Pile 10-12770 
HOW ReCEIVED $ RVORTTYPE DOTAl 

~ , Incidenl Report CIO-0501!76 Telephone 
~ 
u 

= .... 
, WHEN R!PORTtO 

I 09122120 I 0 011:02 
-lIMi;-(j;OCCURR£HCI!-·--

09/22120 I 008:02 

INVOLVED ENTTTlES 
, NAt« 

I MONsALye, MARIO 
su : RACE 

1 M Hispanic, Lotino 
CLOTHING 

UCA 

j lOCATIOf/ OF OFF~ (HOUSE 110_, STRE!T HAMI!1 

191 J C'LARENCa , 
- ---- - --- -- -_._- ----rsrATUS~- --- -- -- ---~-----siiTusoATi- ---- -------- - . 

D08 

• HOT 
, WGT 

, ADDRESS 
I 

J 9 1 I Clarence Berwyn, lL 60<102 
HAil 

, Il4..f 

, N/A 

, F91. 

RILA TED !veHT /I 

9041 (Applicant File) - 0 eQunl(s) 

lYPI! 

Otlier 

INVOLVEO VEHICLES 

I vE!UPt..ATE. I ST"'l1! 
I 

IL I 

VEAR MA!<e 
1004 : Oldsmobile 
OWNIlR 

NARRATIVeS 

I'I\IMAAY ItARRA lIVE 

TYPE 

VanlMinivon 
, 
' MOOt!~ 

Silhouene 

INVOlIfEMl!NT 

Involved 
COLOll 

I Gray 
COMMlNTS 

In summary alo spoke 10 Mnrio Monsalve regarding a handicap application that was submitted. Mr. Monsalve has 

and ~ tim with limiled mobility and needs assitance from family members to 
move around the house_ He resides at 1911 Clarence apt#2 and is currently renting the apartment and advised aio that he 

has no owner consent leiter at the moment but will provide a copy to alo when obtained. Mr. Monsalve does Dot drive and 

has a valid handicapped placard# 8a45493. There is a vehicle registerd to the residence under his wife Patricia's name it is 
grey in color 2004 Olds minivan with plate# Alo recommends that the application be denied due to no owners 

consent letter submitted_ 
RI!POfITlNO OFFICER 

YOUNG, TERRY 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

REPOA'IlIIQ OFfiCER 

YOUNG, TERR V 

STAR. 

\83 

OfFIC!RI 

!!TAR. 

REVIEWER STAR. 

8TAAjj 

DATEITlAl& IHCIDtHT. 

U9122120 10 08:112 1()..12770 Poge I of' 



07/~8/10 .02:13PH HP LASERJET FAX p,02 
/.J .• I,). 7)0 

~r}m cy,ry OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

(Name of Hl\ndii::Rpped Person) 

n~\\Y:\ C\ C\ ~V:O':{) Ji[ 
(Name of Applicant) {phone Number ofHandfcapped Perso~ 

***~*.~'A.~.'~'*' ••••• "****~*.*~'.~~'**~********.**'*.*.**** ••• * •• *.** ••••••• *** 
I hereby affirm tbat the information provided hi true IIJld COl"roct, and it sball be prohibited aDd 
unlawful for any pe~on to file a sworn affidavit whkb /laid penon knows to be fAlse or belleve& 

to he false. \\ ~ ~/ . " ., ... :-' , . \\ 0 J~.),;., ,q \\f ~ ).t}.\1 " .' .,;..- ; (-. '/ ! , ... ., ,oj. .' ". 
~ .~, .~ .... "': ~\ " .; ": ,. /~. ( . i, '?~ '~' ::. .J 

(Signature .~....K t fBnt) /. I (Date) 

'" \' 
*.*.******'*f.*~~**~h***~'~'l*r..**********~ •••• *~*.**.**.*.*.* •••• *A.**.* •• **h* •• ~ 

\ PBYS1ClANS STATEMENT 
PLEASE PlUNI NATURE OF 'PATlEl'fPS HANDICAP 

.. .. -... -

{------~--------------

I, HE~BY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSrCAL COND)TION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HJMJHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER. THE STA nJTORY 
PROVISION PAR. 1-159.1 (Physically HandlcRppcd Person - Every person who has permaoently lost tho use of 
e.leg or both leg!! or an arm or both arms or any combinatif)n thereof, or any person who Is so severely disabled as 
to be unable 10 move without the aId o( orutches or a wheeJchoJr). 

(Print - N aJllo ot:1Ph)'~ician) J . 

d -
(SJgnstUTe ofPhy.dcillo) (Phy~licLans Phone II) (Date) 

**.~~.*~****~~.w.~~.~.* •••• * ••• ~** ••• *******.***.***.~ **.*.w*****~ ••• *.w*. 
Handicapped State Plllte #.1t*: 8' .~}';;) Vehicle Tag #- Yeu __ _ 

Regular Statll Plltte #---.,...--__ _ HllndJcap State Card f/ fi~ ",.'. , ~,<\ · .i - --- ,, : I,-.. .,.J· 

YOU MUST HA YE A I:TANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEHICLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE, 

" 



·~ . ... .F( .. 

'. ~ 

. . .: :: : ~:.::.: ".: ~:: : - ,. .. 

·BI;:'lwt:s ·:;·: ··· 
V.Bbl~J*~.i\W~£RT 
f~~~ •• :~I" _ ....... . 

HANO'!CA'PPED pARki"NG l~trERVI~W F6R~~; 
~, 

Applicant Name: (V) tA. 60 1'10 ,u ~ A Lv L 

Applicant Address: __ /_9._/_: '/ __ J_~ __ e_L_'A-_.-€._:6_M_C_E __ 4._Ll_-E_. ______ _ 

Applicant Phone # ; ___ -..::=. _______ ~'---__ 

Applicant D /~ #: D.O.B. • .. - I' _ , 

'; 'l-

Vehicle Make: Vehicle Color: _....,,9r1--(2-1-y~ ___ _ 
License Plate #: Handicapped Placard #: 

poes Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair -.------'-.~_ Walicer _...:..' .L-' .:..,.. "_ Cane L Oxygen __ _ 

Parking Availability; 

Driveway ;.;/4 Garage tv J It On Street -t~- Off Street /IJ !/f 

Notes: 

tJ.-tT PK'=«- 'to l"I.v it)} ,rll~eu tI+ ,'s ",.,.uU/. rv 6 .. " 4 .... , '-"'''''" yTA..ilJtSA.> f:'Y IJ.;...·( .- .. 
i l!.:.q.J {j:, .... ' (<,I kp;f!IT'......... T7> """"Iir, en U ttJ

,. ~" Q :/~.., S " Ie 
4·,:{,,,,,·Ct...lJ e..,.tiH ."*"v, ·p.l 7!0 ~r+;,y ".rlc;", .7,' ~«'''''C''''''' · •• r ·"'dt.,'~ ,,1QCl 

Date: <J /1'1/ 10 Time: II J t:I ,4- Results: ~C~{)..:;::':u.-:;;..I_' "'~.):.......I.)~i...Io __ '"",:;:""~r'-1c..oL.'-_~Cec.'''''..IiL!lI:.e".r~t..~· e .... f:~~~.r'_ 
Date: Time: Results: _________________ _ 

Date: Time: Results: ------------------------
Date: Time: Results: ________________ _ 

Dale: Time:-. Results: --------------------------
Completion Date: 

Logged In Book: ] Application Number. 


	B1
	B2
	B3
	B4
	B5

